
City of Harrisburg Planning Commission 
 Agenda for May 13, 2025, Meeting at 6:00 P.M. 

Heritage Board Room 
200 E. Willow Street, Harrisburg, SD 

1. Call to Order

2. Roll Call

3. Public Comment on Non-Agenda Items

4. Approval of Agenda

5. Approval of Minutes

a. Approval of minutes from the April 8, 2025 Planning Commission meeting.

6. Regular Agenda

a) APPLICATION: Review and recommendation to City Council an application to rezone the property
legally described as Lot 2, Block 3, of Flatiron Crossing Addition from I-1 Light Industrial to GB General
Business.
Applicant: Black Dog, LLC
Location: 911 Flatiron Avenue, Parcel # 271.28.03.002

1. Public hearing
2. Commission Action

b) APPLICATION: Review and recommendation to City Council an application to rezone the property
legally described as Lot 12, Block 4, of Sunny Haven Estates from R-2 Low Density Residential to R-1
Single-Family Detached Residential.
Applicant: Shane & Kris Warwick
Location: 537 Brody Court, Parcel # 271.14.04.012

1. Public hearing
2. Commission Action

c) APPLICATION: Review and recommendation to City Council an application to rezone a portion of the
SW1/4, except Tract 1 of Oppold Addition, Section 28, Township 100 North, Range 50 West of the 5th

Principal Meridian, Harrisburg, Lincoln County, South Dakota from A-1 Agriculture to NR Natural
Resource (3.2 acres) and R-2 Low Density Residential (84.2 acres). 
Applicant: Artessa, LLC
Location: Parcel ID: 100.50.28.3000

1. Public hearing
2. Commission Action

d) APPLICATION: Review and recommendation to City Council the preliminary plan for Artessa, LLC.
Applicant: Artessa, LLC
Location:  Parcel ID: 100.50.28.3000

1. Public hearing
2. Commission Action

e) COMPREHENSIVE PLAN AMENDMENT: Review and recommendation to City Council an amendment to



 City of Harrisburg Planning Commission 
  Agenda for May 13, 2025, Meeting at 6:00 P.M.  
 Heritage Board Room 
 200 E. Willow Street, Harrisburg, SD 
 

the Future Land Use Map of the Comprehensive Plan. Requesting Agricultural to Commercial (273rd Street) 
1. Public hearing  
2. Commission Action  

 
f) COMPREHENSIVE PLAN AMENDMENT: Review and recommendation to City Council an amendment to 

the Future Land Use Map of the Comprehensive Plan. Requesting Agricultural to Residential (274th Street). 
1. Public hearing  
2. Commission Action  

 
 

 
7. New Business 

 
8. Old Business 

 
9. Administrative Reports and Commission Input 

 
a. Commission input. 
b. Building permit reports for April 2025. 
c. Plats filed in April 2025 

 
 

10. Adjournment 



 City of Harrisburg Planning Commission 
  Draft Meeting Minutes for April 8, 2025, Meeting at 6:00 P.M.  
 Heritage Board Room 
 200 E. Willow Street, Harrisburg, SD 
 
Call to Order and Roll Call 

The regular meeting of the City of Harrisburg Planning Commission was called to order by 
Chairperson Bicknase at 6:00 p.m. on April 8, 2025. Commissioners Collin McKenzie, Rob 
Doyen, Jason Schipper, Matthew Irish, Jim Nielsen, and Chairperson Bruce Bicknase were 
present. Chad Huwe and Jen Cleveland were present on behalf of City Planning & Zoning, 
City Alderman Chris Kindt, City Alderman Pete Wodzinski and Deputy City Administrator 
Heath VonEye were also present. Public present were Bryce Healy with HEDC, Brian & 
Candace Eich, Nick Gustafson, Jason & Amanda Seykora, Mike Schlapkohl, Kyle Kelly, and 
Vickie Semmler.  

 
Approval of Agenda  

Chairperson Bicknase asked if there were any changes to the meeting agenda. Public 
Hearing item #7 and New Business items #7 and #8 were removed from the agenda. A motion 
was made by Commissioner Irish, seconded by Commissioner Nielsen, to approve the 
agenda with those revisions. A voice vote was taken. Yeas: McKenzie, Doyen, Schipper, Irish, 
Nielsen, Bicknase. Nays: None. Motion carried 6-0. 

 
Approval of the Meeting Minutes 
 

1. Approve the draft minutes of the March 11, 2025 meeting. 
Chairperson Bicknase asked if there were any changes to the draft meeting minutes for 
March 11, 2025. No corrections were presented. A motion was made by Commissioner 
Nielsen, seconded by Commissioner McKenzie, to approve the meeting minutes. A voice 
vote was taken. Yeas: McKenzie, Doyen, Schipper, Irish, Nielsen, Bicknase. Nays: None. 
Motion carried 6-0. 

 
 
Old Business 

No old business was discussed. 
 
Public Comment on Non-Agenda Items  

No public comment was heard. 
 
Public Hearings 

 
1. A public hearing has been scheduled for 6:00 p.m. or shortly thereafter to accept public input 

regarding an application for an amendment to a Conditional Use Permit for an off-premises digital 
sign at 27249 SD Highway 115. (Cyclops Media)  

Chairperson Bicknase opened the public hearing at 6:02 p.m. No public comment was 
received.  

 
 

2. A public hearing has been scheduled for 6:00 p.m. or shortly thereafter to accept public input 
regarding a Conditional Use Permit application to allow a contractor shop(s) on the property legally 
described as Lot 5, Block 3, Flatiron Crossing Addition, 935 Flatiron Avenue, Parcel # 271.28.03.005 
(RGDC, LLC). 

Chairperson Bicknase opened the public hearing at 6:02 p.m. No public comment was 
received.  



 City of Harrisburg Planning Commission 
  Draft Meeting Minutes for April 8, 2025, Meeting at 6:00 P.M.  
 Heritage Board Room 
 200 E. Willow Street, Harrisburg, SD 
 

 
3. A public hearing has been scheduled for 6:00 p.m. or shortly thereafter to accept public input 

regarding a Conditional Use Permit application to allow a contractor shop(s) on the property legally 
described as Lot 3, Block 3, Flatiron Crossing Addition, 919 Flatiron Avenue, Parcel # 271.28.03.003 
(Grand Vision Homes). 

Chairperson Bicknase opened the public hearing at 6:02 p.m. No public comment was 
received.  

 
4. A public hearing has been scheduled for 6:00 p.m. or shortly thereafter to accept public input 

regarding a Conditional Use Permit application to allow a contractor shop(s) on the property legally 
described as Lot 4, Block 3, Flatiron Crossing Addition, 927 Flatiron Avenue, Parcel # 271.28.03.004 
(Voegeli Construction). 

Chairperson Bicknase opened the public hearing at 6:02 p.m. No public comment was 
received.  

 
5. A public hearing has been scheduled for 6:00 p.m. or shortly thereafter to accept public input 

regarding a Conditional Use Permit application to allow a contractor shop(s) on the property legally 
described as Lot 6, Block 3, Flatiron Crossing Addition, 943 Flatiron Avenue, Parcel # 271.28.03.006 
(Brian Eich Plumbing). 

Chairperson Bicknase opened the public hearing at 6:03 p.m. No public comment was 
received.  

 
6. A public hearing has been scheduled for 6:00 p.m. or shortly thereafter to accept public input 

regarding amendments to Section 3.5 of the City of Harrisburg Zoning Regulations. 
Chairperson Bicknase opened the public hearing at 6:03 p.m. No public comment was 
received.  

 
7. A public hearing has been scheduled for 6:00 p.m. or shortly thereafter to accept public input 

regarding amendments Amendment to the Comprehensive Plan Future Land Use Map. 
Chairperson Bicknase opened the public hearing at 6:03 p.m. No public comment was 
received, therefore, he closed the public hearings at 6:03 p.m. 

 
 
New Business 
 

1. Review for approval an application for an amendment to a Conditional Use Permit for an off-
premises digital sign at 27249 SD Highway 115. (Cyclops Media)  

Eric Sivertsen presented his request for amendment to his previously approved conditional 
use permit to increase the allowed sign size to a 10’ x 36’ sign (total 360 square feet). Chad 
Huwe presented the staff report and staff recommended conditions for approval. Heath 
VonEye commented that staff is working on amendments to the zoning regulations regarding 
signs to include language in line with the recommended conditions to be brought forth at a 
future meeting.  
A motion was made by Commissioner Doyen, seconded by Commissioner Nielsen, to 
approve the amendment to the conditional use permit allowing the sign area to be increased 
to the requested 10’ x 36’ with the following conditions: 
 
1. The sign shall not be located within 600’ of any other off-premises freestanding sign.  



 City of Harrisburg Planning Commission 
  Draft Meeting Minutes for April 8, 2025, Meeting at 6:00 P.M.  
 Heritage Board Room 
 200 E. Willow Street, Harrisburg, SD 
 

2. The sign height shall not exceed 40’.  
3. The sign shall be located at least 10’ from all property lines.  
4. Light from the sign shall be shielded, shaded, or directed so that the light intensity shall 

not adversely affect surrounding or facing premises or safe vision of operators of vehicles 
on public or private roads.  

5. All digital or electrical message boards shall be equipped with automatic dimming 
controls that automatically adjust the sign brightness in direct correlation with the 
ambient light conditions.  

6. Electrical message boards shall be static. The frequency of message change shall be not 
less than six second intervals.  

7. Animation, blinking, or flashing lights are prohibited. 
 
A voice vote was taken. Yeas: McKenzie, Doyen, Irish, Nielsen, Bicknase. Nays: Schipper. 
Motion carried 5-1.  
 

 
2. Review for approval a Conditional Use Permit application to allow a contractor shop(s) on the 

property legally described as Lot 5, Block 3, Flatiron Crossing Addition, 935 Flatiron Avenue, Parcel # 
271.28.03.005 (RGDC, LLC). 

Chad Huwe presented a summary of the application and staff report. Jason Seykora was 
present to speak and answer questions from the Planning Commission.  
Commissioner Doyen, seconded by Commissioner Schipper, made a motion to approve the 
conditional use permit with the following conditions: 
 
1. All outdoor storage shall be screened from view with opaque security fencing a minimum 

of six feet in height. No outdoor storage shall be allowed in the required front yard.   
2. All junk, debris, and other discarded materials shall be promptly removed from the site.   
3. Architectural design of structure(s) to be approved by the Planning and Zoning 

Administrator in conjunction with the building permit.  
4. On-site lighting shall not shine or glare onto the adjacent properties or public right-of-way. 
5. All parking, loading, maneuvering, and drive areas shall be hard surfaced with asphalt or 

concrete.  
6. Contractor shops shall not be used for dwelling units or purposes.      
 
A voice vote was taken. Yeas: McKenzie, Doyen, Schipper, Irish, Nielsen, Bicknase. Nays: 
None. Motion carried 6-0. 

 
3. Review for approval a Conditional Use Permit application to allow a contractor shop(s) on the 

property legally described as Lot 3, Block 3, Flatiron Crossing Addition, 919 Flatiron Avenue, Parcel # 
271.28.03.003 (Grand Vision Homes). 

Chad Huwe presented a summary of the application and staff report. Mike Schlapkohl was 
present to speak and answer questions from the Planning Commission.  
Commissioner Irish, seconded by Commissioner Nielsen, made a motion to approve the 
conditional use permit with the following conditions: 
 
1. All outdoor storage shall be screened from view with opaque security fencing a minimum 

of six feet in height. No outdoor storage shall be allowed in the required front yard.   



 City of Harrisburg Planning Commission 
  Draft Meeting Minutes for April 8, 2025, Meeting at 6:00 P.M.  
 Heritage Board Room 
 200 E. Willow Street, Harrisburg, SD 
 

2. All junk, debris, and other discarded materials shall be promptly removed from the site.   
3. Architectural design of structure(s) to be approved by the Planning and Zoning 

Administrator in conjunction with the building permit.  
4. On-site lighting shall not shine or glare onto the adjacent properties or public right-of-

way. 
5. All parking, loading, maneuvering, and drive areas shall be hard surfaced with asphalt or 

concrete.  
6. Contractor shops shall not be used for dwelling units or purposes.      

 
A voice vote was taken. Yeas: McKenzie, Doyen, Schipper, Irish, Nielsen, Bicknase. Nays: 
None. Motion carried 6-0. 

 
4. Review for approval a Conditional Use Permit application to allow a contractor shop(s) on the 

property legally described as Lot 4, Block 3, Flatiron Crossing Addition, 927 Flatiron Avenue, Parcel # 
271.28.03.004 (Voegeli Construction). 

Chad Huwe presented a summary of the application and staff report. Chris Voegeli was 
present to speak and answer questions from the Planning Commission.  
Commissioner Irish, seconded by Commissioner McKenzie, made a motion to approve the 
conditional use permit with the following conditions: 
 
1. All outdoor storage shall be screened from view with opaque security fencing a minimum 

of six feet in height. No outdoor storage shall be allowed in the required front yard.   
2. All junk, debris, and other discarded materials shall be promptly removed from the site.   
3. Architectural design of structure(s) to be approved by the Planning and Zoning 

Administrator in conjunction with the building permit.  
4. On-site lighting shall not shine or glare onto the adjacent properties or public right-of-

way. 
5. All parking, loading, maneuvering, and drive areas shall be hard surfaced with asphalt or 

concrete.  
6. Contractor shops shall not be used for dwelling units or purposes.      

 
A voice vote was taken. Yeas: McKenzie, Doyen, Schipper, Irish, Nielsen, Bicknase. Nays: 
None. Motion carried 6-0. 

 
5. Review for approval a Conditional Use Permit application to allow a contractor shop(s) on the 

property legally described as Lot 6, Block 3, Flatiron Crossing Addition, 943 Flatiron Avenue, Parcel # 
271.28.03.006 (Brian Eich Plumbing). 

Chad Huwe presented a summary of the application and staff report. Brian Eich was present 
to speak and answer questions from the Planning Commission.  
Commissioner Doyen, seconded by Commissioner Irish, made a motion to approve the 
conditional use permit with the following conditions: 
 
1. All outdoor storage shall be screened from view with opaque security fencing a minimum 

of six feet in height. No outdoor storage shall be allowed in the required front yard.   
2. All junk, debris, and other discarded materials shall be promptly removed from the site.   



 City of Harrisburg Planning Commission 
  Draft Meeting Minutes for April 8, 2025, Meeting at 6:00 P.M.  
 Heritage Board Room 
 200 E. Willow Street, Harrisburg, SD 
 

3. Architectural design of structure(s) to be approved by the Planning and Zoning 
Administrator in conjunction with the building permit.  

4. On-site lighting shall not shine or glare onto the adjacent properties or public right-of-
way. 

5. All parking, loading, maneuvering, and drive areas shall be hard surfaced with asphalt or 
concrete.  

6. Contractor shops shall not be used for dwelling units or purposes.      

 
A voice vote was taken. Yeas: McKenzie, Doyen, Schipper, Irish, Nielsen, Bicknase. Nays: 
None. Motion carried 6-0. 

 
6. Review and recommendation to City Council amendments to Section 3.5 of the City of Harrisburg 

Zoning Regulations. 
Chad Huwe presented the proposed changes to Section 3.5 R-2 Low Density Residential lot 
area and setback requirements. Heath VonEye and Alderman Kindt spoke. Discussion was 
had regarding limiting the density of condensed housing units in a new development.  
A motion was made by Commissioner Doyen, seconded by Commissioner Irish to 
recommend approval to City Council. A voice vote was taken. Yeas: McKenzie, Doyen, 
Schipper, Irish, Nielsen, Bicknase. Nays: None. Motion carried 6-0. 
 

 
7. Review and recommendation to City Council regarding amendments to the Comprehensive Plan 

Future Land Use Map. 
Item was removed from the agenda.  

 
8. Review and recommendation to City Council the Preliminary Plan for Artessa Addition of the NW1/4, 

except Tract A in the SW1/4 of the NW1/4, and the SW1/4 except Tract 1 of Oppold Addition, all in 
Section 28, Township 100 North, Range 50 West of Lincoln County.   

Item was removed from the agenda.  
 

9. Review and recommendation to City Council the petitioned annexation of the NW1/4, except Tract A 
in the SW1/4 of the NW1/4, and the SW1/4 except Tract 1 of Oppold Addition, all in Section 28, 
Township 100 North, Range 50 West and a portion of Tract 1 of Oppold Addition in Section 28, 
Township 100 North, Range 50 West all of Lincoln County. 

Chad Huwe presented a summary of the petition and staff report. Kyle Kelly was present on 
behalf of Artessa, LLC, to speak and answer questions from the Planning Commission. Heath 
VonEye spoke outlining the development process.  
A motion was made by Commissioner Schipper, seconded by Commissioner Nielsen, to 
recommend approval of the petition for annexation to City Council. A voice vote was taken. 
Yeas: McKenzie, Doyen, Schipper, Irish, Nielsen, Bicknase. Nays: None. Motion carried 6-0. 
 

Administrative Reports and Commission Input 
 

1. Commission input. 
Commissioner Nielsen prompted discussion regarding the Planning Commission agenda 
format.   

 



 City of Harrisburg Planning Commission 
  Draft Meeting Minutes for April 8, 2025, Meeting at 6:00 P.M.  
 Heritage Board Room 
 200 E. Willow Street, Harrisburg, SD 
 

2. Building permit reports for March 2025. 
Jen Cleveland provided a brief summary of the building permit reports.  

 
3. Plats filed in March 2025 

¶ Tracts 1, 2, 3, and 4 of Dakota Farms Addition 
 
Adjournment 

A motion to adjourn was made at 7:10 p.m. by Commissioner Doyen, seconded by 
Commissioner Schipper. A voice vote was taken. Yeas: McKenzie, Doyen, Schipper, Irish, 
Nielsen, Bicknase. Nays: None. Motion carried 6-0. 

 



3 0 1  E  W I L L O W  S T R E E T  •  P O  B O X  2 6  •  H A R R I S B U R G  S D  •  5 7 0 3 2  

P H O N E :  6 0 5 - 7 4 3 - 5 8 7 2   

Agenda Item Staff Report 
Date: May 13, 2025 
To:  Planning Commission 
From: Planning and Zoning 

Agenda Item: 
Rezone Lot 2 Block 3, Flatiron Crossing Addition, Harrisburg, Lincoln County, 
South Dakota (Parcel: 271.28.03.002) from LI Light Industrial to GB General 
Business. 

Public Hearing:  Consent Agenda: ☐ Business Item: 

Information: 
 The applicant is Doug Allen.
 This 1.36-acre parcel is zoned Light Industrial.
 The proposed plan is to construct a baseball training facility on this parcel.
 This use is considered a recreation facility and is a permitted use in General

Business.

Attachments: 
Application 
Zoning Exhibit 
Site Plan 

Staff Recommendation: 



N
 C

LI
FF

 A
VE

CAULFIELD ST

FIECHTNER DR

D
YN

A
M

IC
 A

VE

FL
AT

IR
O

N
 A

VE

W PROSPECT ST272ND ST

47
5T

H
 A

VE

N
 C

LI
FF

 A
VE

CAULFIELD ST

FIECHTNER DR

D
YN

A
M

IC
 A

VE

FL
AT

IR
O

N
 A

VE

W PROSPECT ST272ND ST

47
5T

H
 A

VE

Scale: 1" = 350'

DATE 02/10/2025 SEI# 04_25XXX

STOCKWELLENGINEERS.COM | (605) 338-6668

Rezoned

Harrisburg Zoning
Zoning

NRC: Natural Resource
A-1: Agricultural
A-2: Rural Residential
R-1: Single Family Detached Residential
R-2: Low Density Residential
R-3: Multi-Family Residential
CB: Central Business
GB: General Business
LI: Light Industrial
HI: Heavy Industrial

LOT 2, BLOCK 3, FLATIRON CROSSING ADD, CITY OF HARRISBURG

Proposed Zoning
LOT 2, BLOCK 3, FLATIRON CROSSING ADD, CITY OF HARRISBURG

Existing Zoning

GBLI

DAKOTA LARGE
ANIMAL CLINIC

CENEX

BLACK DOG
STORAGE

BLACK DOG
STORAGE





8'
' W

8'
' W

8'
' W

8'
' W

8'
' W

8'
' W

8'
' W

8'
' W

8'
' W

8'
' W

8'
' S

8'
' S

8'
' S

8'
' S

8'
' S

8'
' S

8'
' S

8'
' S

8'
' S

8'
' S

8'
' S

18'' SS

18
'' 

SS
18

'' 
SS

18
'' 

SS
18

'' 
SS

18
'' 

SS
18

'' 
SS

18
'' 

SS
18

'' 
SS

6"S

6"S

S

U
P

U
P

U
P

U
P

U
P

U
P

U
P

U
P

U
P

U
P

U
P

U
P

6"W

6"W

25' FRONT
YARD SETBACK

TE

11

24

PROPOSED BUILDING
250' X 100'

AREA = 25,000± SF

10' SIDEYARD
SETBACK

19'
26'

19'

19.2'

18.3'

0.
7%

1.0%

10' SIDEYARD
SETBACK

20' DRAINAGE
EASEMENT

20' REAR YARD
SETBACK

296'

20
0'

20
0'

296'

RE
VI

SI
O

N
 1

:

SHEET NO.

CH
EC

KE
D 

BY
:

DR
AW

N
 B

Y:
DE

SI
G

N
ED

 B
Y:

AC
AD

 F
IL

E:
DA

TE
:

BY
:

DA
TE

:
RE

VI
SI

O
N

 2
:

BY
:

DA
TE

:
RE

VI
SI

O
N

 3
:

BY
:

DA
TE

:
RE

VI
SI

O
N

 4
:

BY
:

DA
TE

:
RE

VI
SI

O
N

 5
:

BY
:

DA
TE

:

F
L
A

T
IR

O
N

 C
R

O
S

S
IN

G
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N
L
O

T
 2

, 
B

L
O

C
K

 3
C

IT
Y

 O
F
 H

A
R

R
IS

B
U

R
G

, 
L
IN

C
O

L
N

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

, 
S

O
U

T
H

 D
A

K
O

T
A

C
O

N
C

E
P

T
 P

L
A

N
 -

 L
O

T
 2

, 
B

L
O

C
K

 3
TV

V
TV

V CJ
J

70
17

3_
P_

G
EO

 L
O

T 
3

2-
13

-2
5

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S

LEGAL:
LOT 2, BLOCK 3,
FLAT IRON CROSSING ADDITION

PARCEL SIZE:  59,205 SF± / 1.36 ACRES±

BUILDING SIZE:
BUILDING = 25,000 SF±

ZONING: LI - LIGHT INDUSTRIAL

SETBACKS:
FRONT:  25'
SIDE:  10'
REAR:  20'

PARKING:
RECREATION FACILITY  - 1 PER 900 SF
(PER SF PARKING REGULATIONS)

REQUIRED:
25,000 / 900 = 28 SPACES
(TYPICAL = 9' X 19')

PROVIDED:
33 STANDARD SPACES
2 ADA SPACES
35 TOTAL SPACES

LANDSCAPE / TREES:
1 PER 50 LF OF STREET FRONTAGE
1 PER 50 LF OF PERIMETER PARKING

REQUIRED: 200' / 50 = 4 TREES
296' / 50 = 6 TREES

PROVIDED: 10 TREES

TRASH ENCLOSURE LOCATION:
OUTSIDE - SCREENED W/ 6 FOOT OPAQUE
FENCE OR WALLS.

LOT 3

BLOCK 3

LOT 1

BLOCK 3

LEGEND
= PROPOSED 2"+ CALIPER TREE

2 = PROPOSED PARKING SPACES

TE = TRASH ENCLOSURE

LOT 2
BLOCK 3
1.36± AC

= PROPOSED PCC PAVEMENT

REVIEW COPY
NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

FL
AT

IR
O

N
 A

VE
N

U
E

250'

100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
30



   
 
 
 

 
3 0 1  E  W I L L O W  S T R E E T  •  P O  B O X  2 6  •  H A R R I S B U R G  S D  •  5 7 0 3 2  

P H O N E :  6 0 5 - 7 4 3 - 5 8 7 2   
 

Agenda Item Staff Report 
 

Date: May 13, 2025 
To:  Planning Commission 
From: Planning and Zoning 
 

Agenda Item  
Rezone Lot 12, Block 4 of Sunny Haven Estates Addition (Parcel: 271.14.04.012) 
from Low Density Residential (R-2) to Single-Family Detached Residential (R-1). 
 

Public Hearing:    Business Item:   Informational: ☐ 

 
 

Information 
 This lot was originally zoned R-2. 
 The City’s annual street maintenance and stormwater fees are based on zoning.  
 Rezoning this lot will reduce the property owner’s annual fees.  
      

Attachments 
Application  
Zoning Exhibit  
  
Staff Recommendation 
Recommend approval to the City Council.        
      





   
 
 
 

 
3 0 1  E  W I L L O W  S T R E E T  •  P O  B O X  2 6  •  H A R R I S B U R G  S D  •  5 7 0 3 2  

P H O N E :  6 0 5 - 7 4 3 - 5 8 7 2   
 

Agenda Item Staff Report 
 

Date: May 13, 2025 
To:  Planning Commission 
From: Planning and Zoning 
 

Agenda Item  
Rezone a portion of the Southwest Quarter, except Tract 1 of the Oppold 
Addition, of Section 28, Township 100 North, Range 50 West of the 5th Principal 
Meridian, Harrisburg, Lincoln County, South Dakota (Parcel: 100.50.28.3000) from 
Agricultural (A-1) to Natural Resource (NR) and Residential – Low Density (R-2). 
 

Public Hearing:    Business Item:   Informational: ☐ 

 
 

Information 
 The applicant is Artessa, LLC   
 The applicant is requesting to rezone 87.4 acres of A-1 to 3.2 acres of NR and 

84.2 acres of R-2.  
 The land is on the east side of 472nd Avenue, between 272nd Street and 271st 

Street. 
 This land has been annexed into the city. 
 The preliminary subdivision plan is also on tonight’s agenda, and this application 

reflects the proposed zoning in that plan.  
      

Attachments 
Application  
Zoning Exhibit  
  
Staff Recommendation 
Recommend approval to the City Council.        
      



Zoning Amendment Application 

Application Date:  

Property Address: _____________________________________________ 

Legal Description:  

Property size (acres):  

Current Zoning District:  

Proposed Zoning District:  

Purpose/Reason for zoning change request:  

Applicant Name:  

Mailing Address:  

City/State/Zip:  

Phone:  Email: 

Applicant Signature Date 

Property Owner: 

Mailing Address: 

City/State/Zip:  

Phone:  Email: 

I/we hereby petition to change the zoning classification of the property. 

Legal Description:  

Property Owner Signature Date 

Please submit completed application, detailed plans, and non-refundable fee payment to: 
City Hall, 301 E. Willow Street, Harrisburg, SD 57032 

Updated 11/18/2024 

Planning and Zoning 
301 E. Willow Street 
Harrisburg, SD 57032 

buildingservices@harrisburgsd.gov 

4/24/25

A portion of the SW1/4, except Tract 1 of the Oppold Addition, 28-100-50.

87.4

A-1

NR (3.2 acres) and R-2 (84.2 acres)

New residential development.

Artessa, LLC

719 Sioux Point Road

Dakota Dunes, SD 57049

(712) 223-3671 kyle@kellyconstruction.com

4/24/25

Same as above

A portion of the SW1/4, except Tract 1 of the Oppold Addition, 28-100-50.

4/24/25

Docusign Envelope ID: ECCE9835-87C2-43E8-982B-02C786C75CF1

mailto:buildingservices@harrisburgsd.gov


101.6
303.8

396.0

767.1

536.4

433.8

46.5
87.0

54.0

103.3
120.3 117.8 210.7

384.7 73.2 193.3 125.1 323.7 125.1

2645.5

944.5335.1

384.7

413.5

335.1

414.1

SH
EET N

O
.

REVISIONS:

CHECKED BY:
DRAWN BY:
DESIGNED BY:

ACAD FILE:

DATE:BY:

DATE:

BY: DATE:

S:\0-2023 Projects\23090 - Artessa Development\Design\CAD\X-23090-PROW.dwg
PLOT DATE: 4/24/2025 7:53 AM  Andrew Purintun
S:\0-2023 Projects\23090 - Artessa Development\Design\CAD\X-23090-PROW.dwg
PLOT DATE: 4/24/2025 7:53 AM  Andrew Purintun

IDG

IDG
IDG

REZONE EXHIBIT

HARRISBURG, SD
SUBDIVISION PLANS

ARTESSA DEVELOPMENT1

PR
O
PO

SED
R
-2 ZO

N
IN
G
 = Ñ 84.2 AC

R
ES

SW
 1/4

LESS O
PPO

LD ADDN

28-100-50

272ND STREET
SECTION LINE

1/4 SEC
TIO

N
 LIN

E

SEC
TIO

N
 LIN

E

SECTION LINE

EXISTIN
G

A-1 ZO
N
IN
G
 = Ñ 220 AC

R
ES

271ST STREET

472N
D
 AVEN

U
E

NW
 1/4

LESS TRACT A

28-100-50

TRACT A

PR
O
PO

SED
N
R
 ZO

N
IN
G
 = Ñ 3.2 AC

R
ES

0
500

250
125



   
 
 
 

 
3 0 1  E  W I L L O W  S T R E E T  •  P O  B O X  2 6  •  H A R R I S B U R G  S D  •  5 7 0 3 2  

P H O N E :  6 0 5 - 7 4 3 - 5 8 7 2   
 

Agenda Item Staff Report 
 

Date: May 13, 2025 
To:  Planning Commission 
From: Planning and Building Services 
 

Agenda Item   
Preliminary Plan for Artessa Addition.  
 

Public Hearing: ☐   Business Item:   Informational: ☐ 

 
 
Information 

 The applicant is Kelly Construction.   
 These 307.29 acres are on the east side of 472nd Avenue between 271st Street and 

272nd Street.   
 This land has been annexed into the city.    
 The City’s subdivision approval process is discussed in the City of Harrisburg Ordinance 

2021-07 Subdivision Regulations (Revised) and includes the following steps: 
o Concept Plan 
o Preliminary Subdivision Plan 
o Engineering Submittals 
o Plat 

 The Preliminary Subdivision Plan is designed to assist the Subdivider and the City with 
the efficient and timely development of lots and infrastructure throughout a subdivision. 
Plans will be evaluated for compliance with the City’s Design Standards and 
comprehensive plans for development and infrastructure. 

 The requirements of the Preliminary Subdivision Plan are discussed in Chapter 9 of the 
Harrisburg Design Standards and includes the following: 

o Title Page, General Notes, and Existing Conditions 
o Land Use, Phasing Plan, and Lot Layouts 
o Plans for Storm Drainage, Sanitary Sewer, Water, Street Lights, and Access  

 Also on tonight’s agenda is the rezoning of the land in phases 1 and 2. Access for these 
phases is off 272nd Street. The developer plans to extend the asphalt pavement on 272nd 
Street to their east property line.  

 Access locations for future phases is proposed off 472nd Avenue and Highway 106, 
which are currently under the jurisdiction of Lincoln County. The developer is working on 
a traffic impact study for 472nd Avenue, which will identify capacity improvements (turn 
lanes, additional lanes, etc.) and the timing of these improvements as the area develops. 
City staff is actively working with the Lincoln County Highway Superintendent regarding 
the proposed access locations.    

 The City Engineer has reviewed the Preliminary Subdivision Plan, determined the plan 
complies with state and local regulations, and recommends the acceptance of the 
Preliminary Subdivision Plan.  

   



   
 
 
 

 
3 0 1  E  W I L L O W  S T R E E T  •  P O  B O X  2 6  •  H A R R I S B U R G  S D  •  5 7 0 3 2  

P H O N E :  6 0 5 - 7 4 3 - 5 8 7 2   
 
Attachments 
Preliminary Subdivision Plan  
 
Staff Recommendation: 
Recommend approval to the City Council.       
 



 

April 4, 2025 
 

 
via email 
Heath VonEye 
City of Harrisburg 

Heath.voneye@harrisburgsd.gov  
 

 
Re:  Preliminary Plan Review 

 Artessa Addition 
 

  
Dear Mr. VonEye: 

 
Enclosed please find a preliminary plan prepared by an Engineer licensed and in good standing with the State of 

South Dakota. Stockwell Engineers reviewed and provided comments as a courtesy to aid the applicant in preparing 
Its submittals. Compliance with state and local ordinances or other governing agencies is the responsibility of the 

applicant and its agents. Copies of the City’s subdivision regulations, design standards and local ordinances are 

available at City Hall for the applicant’s reference. The Engineer of record is responsible to ensure the submittals 
uphold the City’s and all other governing agency’s requirements in full. 

 
The Engineer addressed our comments to our satisfaction. We have no further comments and offer our 

recommendation to accept the preliminary plan as an accompaniment to the Developer’s application. Prior to 
approval, the developer shall submit CAD drawings to our office for staff’s use. If there are questions regarding our 

correspondence, please contact our office. 
 

 
Respectfully submitted, 

 
STOCKWELL ENGINEERS, INC. 

 
 

 
Ross Kuchta, PE 

Project Engineer 

 
 

 
 

 04_24055 | SEI No. 

 Preliminary Plan | Encl 
 Phillip Gundvaldson, Infrastructure Design Group | Cc 

 Chad Huwe, Stockwell Engineers | Cc 
 Mitch Mergen, Stockwell Engineers | Cc 

  



 

 
 

 Sioux Falls, SD       ●       Watertown, SD       ●       Mitchell, SD       ●       605.271.5527       ●       InfrastructureDG.com 

 
April 1, 2025 
 

Infrastructure Design Group, Inc. 
116 W. 69th Street 
Sioux Falls, SD 57108 
 
RE: Preliminary Subdivision Plan for the Artessa Addition to the City of Harrisburg, SD   
 

Mr. Kuchta,  

Below, please see Infrastructure Design Group’s responses to review comments received via 
email March 7th, 2025 for the above referenced project. IDG responses are shown in blue.  

Included with this resubmittal is a complete copy of the revised Preliminary Subdivision Plan 
with review comments incorporated as noted below.  

 

1. You do not need to adjust the water valves for this submittal, but for the Engineering 
submittal, we will want the valves placed outside the intersections. I believe the intent is that at 
some point in the future the City will be taking over these watermains, and we would prefer the 
valves be placed at locations desirable to the City. Accepted 

2. Our new comment is regarding the length of the dead end section of Bluestem Avenue. 
Bluestem currently dead ends at the existing acreage that is not part of the development. We 
would anticipate at some point in the future for the acreage to be further subdivided and 
incorporated into the development. At such time, the street would be extended and the length of 
the dead-end street would exceed the design standards. We would like to see a proposed 
extension of utilities and street from either Bluestem Court or Valley View Circle to the existing 
acreage to eliminate the dead end. Accepted 

 

Note: After working through design issues we rearranged the lot layout on the west side 
of Phase 1 

 



S:
\0
-2
02
3 
Pr
oj
ec
ts
\2
30
90
 - 
Ar
te
ss
a 
D
ev
el
op
m
en
t\D

es
ig
n\
C
AD

\S
he
et
s\
Pr
el
im
in
ar
y 
Su

bd
iv
is
io
n 
Pl
an
\2
30
90
_P

re
lim

_T
itl
e 
Sh

ee
t.d
w
g

PL
O
T 
D
AT

E:
 4
/2
/2
02
5 
8:
06
 A
M
  A

nd
re
w
 P
ur
in
tu
n 
 S
FX

-C
3D

.c
tb

PRELIMINARY SUBDIVISION PLAN

ARTESSA ADDITION

Location Map

Vicinity Map

CITY OF HARRISBURG
LINCOLN COUNTY

Sec 33 - T100N, R50W

2025

2 7 1 S T   S T R E E T

I-90

I-2
9

I-2
29

4 
7 

2 
N

 D
   

A
 V

 E
 N

 U
 E

Index of Sheets
SHEET NO. A.01 - A.02             TITLE  SHEET & LEGEND

SHEET NO. B.01 GENERAL NOTES

SHEET NO. C.01 TYPICAL SECTIONS

SHEET NO. D.01 - D.09            EXISTING CONDITIONS

SHEET NO. E.01 - E.09 LAND USE & LOT LAYOUT

SHEET NO. F.01 PHASING LAYOUT

SHEET NO. G.01 - G.09 DRAINAGE PLAN

SHEET NO. H.01 - H.18 UTILITY PLAN

SHEET NO. I.01 - I.09               LIGHTING PLAN

SHEET NO. J.01 ACCESS PLAN

SHEET NO. K.01 EPCON LOT EXHIBIT
I-2

9

HARRISBURG

SIOUX
FALLS

Project Location

OWNER / DEVELOPER:
KELLY CONSTRUCTION
719 SIOUX POINT ROAD
DAKOTA DUNES, SD 57049
(712) 223-3671
EMAIL: KYLE@KELLYCONSTRUCTION.COM

CIVIL ENGINEER / SURVEYOR:
INFRASTRUCTURE DESIGN GROUP, INC.
116 W 69TH STREET, SUITE 200
SIOUX FALLS, SD 57108
(605) 271-5527
EMAIL: PHILG@INFRASTRUCTUREDG.COM

BENCHMARKS
BM #1 (CP21)
REBAR WITH ALUMINUM CAP
NORTHWEST QUADRANT OF 272ND STREET & 472ND AVENUE
INTERSECTION
ELEV = 1475.87 (NAVD88)

BM#2 (CP 22)
REBAR WITH ALUMINUM CAP
SOUTHEAST QUADRANT OF 271ST STREET & 472ND AVENUE
INTERSECTION
ELEV = 1497.84 (NAVD88)

CURRENT  LEGAL DESCRIPTION:
THE NORTHWEST QUARTER, EXCEPT TRACT A IN THE SOUTHWEST
QUARTER OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER, AND THE SOUTHWEST
QUARTER, EXCEPT TRACT 1 OF OPPOLD ADDITION, ALL IN SECTION
28, TOWNSHIP 100 NORTH, RANGE 50 WEST OF THE 5TH PM.,
LINCOLN COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA

TO BE PLATTED AS:
ARTESSA ADDITION TO THE CITY OF HARRISBURG, SOUTH DAKOTA

TOTAL ACRES OF SUBDIVISION:
304.64 ACRES

Plans By:

116 W. 69TH STREET, SUITE 200
SIOUX FALLS, SOUTH DAKOTA 57108
PH. (605) 271-5527
www.infrastructuredg.com

CITY COUNCIL APPROVAL
BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF HARRISBURG THAT THE PRELIMINARY PLAN OF THE ARTESSA
DEVELOPMENT TO THE CITY OF HARRISBURG IS HEREBY APPROVED AND THAT THE FINANCE OFFICER OF THE CITY OF
HARRISBURG IS HEREBY DIRECTED TO ENDORSE ON SUCH PLAN A COPY OF THIS RESOLUTION AND CERTIFY THE SAME
THEREON.

ADOPTED THIS ________ DAY OF ____________, 20____.

____________________________________________
MAYOR
CITY OF HARRISBURG, SOUTH DAKOTA

ATTEST:

____________________________________________
CITY FINANCE OFFICER
CITY OF HARRISBURG, SOUTH DAKOTA

STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA)
:SS

COUNTY OF LINCOLN)

I, ___________________________________, THE DULY APPOINTED, QUALIFIED AND ACTING FINANCE OFFICER OF THE CITY
OF HARRISBURG, SOUTH DAKOTA, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE ABOVE RESOLUTION IS A TRUE AND CORRECT COPY OF
THE RESOLUTION ADOPTED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF HARRISBURG AT A MEETING HELD ON THE ________
DAY OF ____________, 20____.

WITNESS MY HAND AS CITY FINANCE OFFICER AND THE OFFICIAL SEAL OF THE CITY OF HARRISBURG, SOUTH DAKOTA

____________________________________________
CITY FINANCE OFFICER
CITY OF HARRISBURG, SOUTH DAKOTA

CITY PLANNING COMMISSION APPROVAL
THE CITY PLANNING COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF HARRISBURG APPROVES THE PRELIMINARY PLAN OF THE ARTESSA
DEVELOPMENT TO THE CITY OF HARRISBURG AND THE SAME IS RECOMMENDED TO THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
HARRISBURG FOR APPROVAL.

____________________________________________
CITY OF HARRISBURG PLANNING COMMISSION
(CHAIR)

AUTHORIZED OFFICIAL APPROVAL

I, ___________________________________, AUTHORIZED OFFICIAL OF THE CITY OF HARRISBURG, DO HEREBY CERTIFY
THAT I DID DULY REVIEW AND RECOMMEND APPROVAL OF THIS PRELIMINARY PLAN ON THIS ________ DAY OF
____________, 20____.

____________________________________________
AUTHORIZED OFFICIAL
CITY OF HARRISBURG, SOUTH DAKOTA

CITY ENGINEER APPROVAL

I, ___________________________________, CITY ENGINEER OF THE CITY OF HARRISBURG, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT I DID
DULY REVIEW AND RECOMMEND APPROVAL OF THIS PRELIMINARY PLAN ON THIS ________ DAY OF ____________, 20____.

____________________________________________
CITY ENGINEER
CITY OF HARRISBURG, SOUTH DAKOTA

PHILIP L. GUNDVALDSON S.D. No. 9234

I, Philip L. Gundvaldson, hereby certify that these plans were prepared by
me, or under my direct supervision and that I am a duly registered engineer
under the laws of the State of South Dakota.

Date

2 7 2 N D   S T R E E T

Sec 21 - T100N, R50W

S
ec

 2
9 

- T
10

0N
, R

50
W

S
ec

 2
7 

- T
10

0N
, R

50
W

I-90

Sec 28 - T100N, R50W



LEGEND OF SYMBOLS

A.02

A
R

TE
SS

A
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N
PR

EL
IM

IN
A

R
Y 

SU
B

D
IV

IS
IO

N
 P

LA
N

H
A

R
R

IS
B

U
R

G
, S

D

LE
G

EN
D

SHEET NO.

R
EV

IS
IO
N
S:

C
H
EC

KE
D
 B
Y:

D
R
AW

N
 B
Y:

D
ES

IG
N
ED

 B
Y:

AC
AD

 F
IL
E:

D
AT

E:
BY

:

D
AT

E:

BY
:

D
AT

E:

INDUSTRIAL WASTEIW

PVC CP

ABS TRUSS

PVC TRUSS

18"ST

8"W

POLYETHYLENE PIPEPE

EXISTING STORM SEWER & SIZE

EXISTING WATER MAIN & SIZE

REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPE

CURED IN PLACE PIPECIPP

CAST IRON PIPECIP

RCP
FIBER OPTICFO

UNDERGROUND CABLE TV

OVERHEAD CABLE TV

TR

OTV

TRAFFIC

UTV

OVERHEAD TELEPHONE

UNDERGROUND POWER

OVERHEAD POWER

OT

CLOSED PROFILE WALL POLYVINYL CHLORIDE PIPE

ACRYLONITRILE-BUTADIENNE-STYRENE COMPOSITE

DUCTILE IRON PIPEDIP

POLYVINYL CHLORIDE TRUSS COMPOSITE PIPE

SOLID WALL POLYVINYL CHLORIDE PIPEPVC

VITRIFIED CLAY PIPEVCP

UNDERGROUND TELEPHONE

GAS MAIN & SIZE

T

G

PROPOSED M.J. PLUG

PROPOSED 11 1/4Á BEND

PROPOSED 22 1/2Á BEND

P

11

22

COMBINED SEWERCS

1400

W

T

EXISTING CONTOURS

EXISTING CULVERT

EXISTING SIDEWALK

EXISTING DROP INLET

EXISTING APPROACH

EXISTING JUNCTION BOX

PROPOSED 45Á BEND

PROPOSED 90Á BEND

PROPOSED FIRE HYDRANT

45

90

H

PROPOSED SLEEVE

PROPOSED REDUCER OR INCREASER

PROPOSED CROSS

PROPOSED TEE

S

R

X

EXISTING SANITARY MANHOLE

EXISTING WATER MANHOLE

PROPOSED VALVE & BOXV

PROPOSED WATER MAIN & SIZE

WATER SHUTOFF

8"W

EXISTING VALVE & BOX

EXISTING FIRE HYDRANT

FORCE MAIN SANITARY SEWER

GRAVITY SANITARY SEWER

SFM

S

HEDGE, BRUSH, SHRUBS, WOODS

CONIFEROUS TREE

DECIDUOUS TREE

MAILBOX

GAS METER

SPRINKLER HEAD

PEDESTRIAN SIGNAL LIGHT

TRAFFIC SIGNAL LIGHT

SIGN

UTILITY CLOSURE

POWER POLE

GUY ANCHOR

SPOT LIGHT

CHAIN LINK FENCE

18"ST

PROPOSED STORM SEWER JUNCTION BOX

PROPOSED DROP INLET

TEST HOLE AND NUMBER

PROPOSED CONTOURS

PROPOSED STORM SEWER & SIZE

WELL

WATER

1400

PROPOSED SIDEWALK

PROPOSED APPROACH

CONC. CURB & GUTTER

BARBED WIRE FENCE

PROPERTY LINE

CENTERLINE

LAWN SPRINKLER LINE

WOOD FENCE

LS

BENCHMARK LOCATION

UE

ST

OHE

STREET LIGHT

PROPOSED SANITARY SEWERS

CO PROPOSED SANITARY CLEAN OUT

sw o

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
MB



 

 

 SHEET NO. 

B.01 

 
   

 
A

R
TE

SS
A

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

 
   

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y 
SU

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

 P
LA

N
 

H
A

R
R

IS
B

U
R

G
, S

D
 

G
EN

ER
A

L 
N

O
TE

S 
D
ES

IG
N
ED

 B
Y:
 ID

G
 

D
R
AW

N
 B
Y:
 ID

G
 

AC
AD

 F
IL
E:
 2
30
90
_P

re
lim

_G
en
er
al
 N
ot
es
 

C
H
EC

KE
D
 B
Y:
 ID

G
 

 
D
AT

E:
  

R
EV

IS
IO
N
S:
 

 
BY

:  
D
AT

E:
  

 
 

 
BY

: 
D
AT

E:
 

 
 

 

SUPPLEMENTAL PROVISIONS TO CITY STANDARDS 
 
Current editions of the City of Harrisburg Subdivision Regulations and Design 
Standards will be implemented into this project. Supplemental provisions are not 
anticipated.  
 
 
EXPECTATIONS FOR CITY REIMBURSEMENTS 
 
The Developer would request the City of Harrisburg to participate in oversizing 
costs in compliance with resolution 2019-16.  
 
Oversized utilities to be considered for reimbursement include approximately 4,105 
ft of 15ò sanitary sewer trunk main extended through the development from 272nd 
Street to 472nd Avenue to serve future development to the west of 472nd Ave.  
 
 
INTENTIONS FOR OWNERSHIP AND MAINTENANCE OF IMPROVEMENTS 
 
It is anticipated that the City of Harrisburg will own and maintain all completed 
public streets, sewer mains, storm drainage systems including major drainageways 
and detention facilities, and public space included in this plan unless otherwise 
noted.  
 
Proposed potable water systems including water mains, services, and meters 
within the development will be owned and maintained by the Lincoln County Rural 
Water System.  
 

ANTICIPATED PLANS FOR MITIGATION 
 
Itôs anticipated that Jurisdictional Wetlands may exist within the development. The 
full extents of Jurisdictional Wetlands and impacts resulting from development 
activities, if any, are still being determined at the time of this plan submittal. 
 
Permanent impacts to Jurisdictional Wetland areas will be coordinated with the 
USACE, and necessary permitting and mitigation actions will be taken by the 
Developer per CWA Section 404.  
 
 
IMPACTS TO FLOOD PLAIN 
 
There is no effective or preliminary floodplain designated by FEMA within the 
development. Houston Engineering is currently conducting a drainage study of the 
existing major drainageway within the development to determine 1% annual 
chance highwater elevations and flow rates.  
 
 
INTENT FOR PUBLIC SPACE CONTRIBUTIONS 
 
The Developer intends to dedicate public space and recreational areas per City of 
Harrisburg Subdivision Regulations and at locations designated in these plans. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SPECIAL NOTES PERTAINING TO THE SUBDIVISION 
 
Discussion of Epcon Community 
Within areas of Blocks 19,21,22,23,28 and South half of Block 29ï Zoned R-2 - it 
is the intent of the Developer to construct homes by Epcon Communities which 
require less lot frontage than the minimums set forth in the Harrisburg Zoning 
Regulations. Please see sheet K.01  which depicts a typical Epcon single-family 
home situated on a 52.0ô frontage lot.  
 
The Developer understands that this lot configuration does not meet Zoning 
Regulations for side-yard minimums for traditional R-2 lots, and exceeds the 
maximum 40% lot coverage for Pocket Neighborhood lot standards. The 
Developer is interested in beginning discussions with the City to find a solution that 
promotes private development and enhances the neighborhood fabric of 
Harrisburg.  
 
Discussion of General Business (GB) Tract Intentions 
Tract 4 of the development, shown to be zoned General Business, is intended to 
be developed separately from the Artessa Addition. The future use of this tract is 
envisioned to be primarily General Business. 
 
Water, sewer, and storm drainage facilities for the General Business tract will be 
determined with individual site development plans.  
 
Traffic and Street Intentions 
A traffic study is currently underway to evaluate impacts to adjacent transportation 
systems from proposed developed conditions. 
 
It is the understanding at this time that proposed access points to existing adjacent 
roads are accepted and approved by the City of Harrisburg, and that discussions 
are underway between Harrisburg and Lincoln County for future ownership and 
maintenance of 271st Street and 472nd Avenue to be transferred to the City of 
Harrisburg.  
 
272nd Street Asphalt Pavement Extension 
The Developer intends to extend the existing asphalt pavement along 272nd Street 
from approx. 2000ô east of 472nd Avenue, eastward to the 1/4 Section Line. The 
proposed asphalt will match the existing typical section along 272nd Street 
constructed with the Whiskey Creek Addition.  Itôs anticipated this work will be 
completed with Phase 1 construction of the Artessa Development.  
 
 



R
O
W

2% TYPICAL
4:1 MAX

4:1 
MAX

2% TYPICAL

CL

15.0' 2.5' 15.5'

33.0'

1.0'5.0'

R
O
W

2% TYPICAL
4:1 MAX

4:1 
MAX

2% TYPICAL

CL

17.0' 2.5' 15.5'

35.0'

1.0'6.0'
R
O
W

2% TYPICAL

4:1 
MAX

4:1 MAX

2% TYPICAL

15.0'2.5'15.5'

33.0'

1.0' 5.0'

66.0'

R
O
W

2% TYPICAL

4:1 
MAX

4:1 MAX

2% TYPICAL

17.0'2.5'15.5'

35.0'

1.0' 6.0'

70.0'

R
O
W

2% TYPICAL 4:1 MAX

4:1 
MAX

2% TYPICAL

CL

16.0' 2.5'

44.0'

1.0'6.0'

R
O
W

88.0'

2.5' 15.5'

2% TYPICAL

16.0'2.5' 2.5'

6" TOPSOIL  FUTURE
SIDEWALK

4" ASPHALT CONCRETE COMPOSITE
(2 - 2" LIFTS)

SF66 CURB &
GUTTER

12" AGGREGATE BASE COURSE

6" TOPSOIL  FUTURE
SIDEWALK

SF66 CURB &
GUTTER

6" TOPSOIL FUTURE
SIDEWALK

SF66 CURB &
GUTTER

6" TOPSOIL FUTURE
SIDEWALK

SF66 CURB &
GUTTER 6" ASPHALT CONCRETE COMPOSITE

(3 - 2" LIFTS)

12" AGGREGATE BASE COURSE

6" TOPSOIL  FUTURE
SIDEWALK

SF66 CURB &
GUTTER6" ASPHALT CONCRETE COMPOSITE

(3 - 2" LIFTS)

12" AGGREGATE BASE COURSE

SF66 CURB &
GUTTER (SPILLOUT)

LANDSCAPED
MEDIAN

SF66 CURB &
GUTTER

SF66 CURB &
GUTTER (SPILLOUT)

2% TYPICAL

4:1 
MAX

4:1 MAX

1.0' 6.0'

15.5'

6" TOPSOIL FUTURE
SIDEWALK

44.0'

15.0'

S:
\0
-2
02
3 
Pr
oj
ec
ts
\2
30
90
 - 
Ar
te
ss
a 
D
ev
el
op
m
en
t\D

es
ig
n\
C
AD

\S
he
et
s\
Pr
el
im
in
ar
y 
Su

bd
iv
is
io
n 
Pl
an
\2
30
90
_P

re
lim

_T
yp
ic
al
 S
ec
tio
ns
.d
w
g

PL
O
T 
D
AT

E:
 4
/2
/2
02
5 
8:
06
 A
M
  A

nd
re
w
 P
ur
in
tu
n

23
09
0_
Pr
el
im
_T
yp
ic
al
 S
ec
tio
ns
.d
w
g

ID
G

ID
G

ID
G

C.01

A
R

TE
SS

A
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N
PR

EL
IM

IN
A

R
Y 

SU
B

D
IV

IS
IO

N
 P

LA
N

H
A

R
R

IS
B

U
R

G
, S

D

TY
PI

C
A

L 
SE

C
TI

O
N

S

SHEET NO.

R
EV

IS
IO
N
S:

C
H
EC

KE
D
 B
Y:

D
R
AW

N
 B
Y:

D
ES

IG
N
ED

 B
Y:

AC
AD

 F
IL
E:

D
AT

E:
BY

:

D
AT

E:

BY
:

D
AT

E:

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCAL RESIDENTIAL STREET - 66' RIGHT OF WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLLECTOR STREET - 70' RIGHT OF WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLLECTOR STREET WITH MEDIAN - 88' RIGHT OF WAY 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL COLLECTOR STREET SECTION AT APPROACHES TO 272ND STREET AND 472ND AVENUE



C
O

C
O

C
O

C
O

X

XX

X

X X

X

X

X

X

X

O
H
E

O
H
E

X

X X

XXXXXXXXXXXX

X

W
W

W
W

W
W

W

G
G

G
G

G
T T T T T T T T

OHE OHE OHE OHE OHE OHE

O
H
E

O
H
E

O
H
E

O
H
E

O
H
E

W W W W W W
W W W W W

W
W

W
W

W

W
IN
D
M
ILL PIPE
1476.253

SHEET D.02

SHEET D.03SHEET D.05SHEET D.07SHEET D.09

SHEET D.04SHEET D.06SHEET D.08

S:
\0
-2
02
3 
Pr
oj
ec
ts
\2
30
90
 - 
Ar
te
ss
a 
D
ev
el
op
m
en
t\D

es
ig
n\
C
AD

\S
he
et
s\
Pr
el
im
in
ar
y 
Su

bd
iv
is
io
n 
Pl
an
\2
30
90
_P

re
lim

_E
xi
st
in
g 
C
on
di
tio
ns
.d
w
g

PL
O
T 
D
AT

E:
 4
/2
/2
02
5 
8:
07
 A
M
  A

nd
re
w
 P
ur
in
tu
n

23
09
0_
Pr
el
im
_E

xi
st
in
g 
C
on
di
tio
ns
.d
w
g

ID
G

ID
G

ID
G

D.01

A
R

TE
SS

A
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N
PR

EL
IM

IN
A

R
Y 

SU
B

D
IV

IS
IO

N
 P

LA
N

H
A

R
R

IS
B

U
R

G
, S

D

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 C

O
N

D
IT

IO
N

S 
- S

H
EE

T 
O

R
IE

N
TA

TI
O

N

SHEET NO.

R
EV

IS
IO
N
S:

C
H
EC

KE
D
 B
Y:

D
R
AW

N
 B
Y:

D
ES

IG
N
ED

 B
Y:

AC
AD

 F
IL
E:

D
AT

E:
BY

:

D
AT

E:

BY
:

D
AT

E:

0 400200

2 
7 
1 
 S
 T
 R
 E
 E
 T

4 7 2 N D  A V E N U E

2 
7 
2 
N
 D
  S

 T
 R
 E
 E
 T

TRACT A

NW 1/4
28-100-50

SW 1/4
28-100-50

TRACT 1
OPPOLD ADDITION

NE 1/4
28-100-50

SE 1/4
28-100-50



G

G G G G G G G G
T

T
T

T
T

T
T

W
W

W
W

W
W

W

W W W W W W W W W

148
0

14
85

1490

14
77

147
8

147
9

148
1

148
2

1483

14
84

14
8614

8714
8814

89

1491
1477

1478

1480

1485

1490

1477
1478

1479

1481

1482

1483
1484

1486

1487

1488
1489

14
9114

92

14
80

1485

1490

1481
1482

1483

1484

1486
1487

1488
1489

1491

1490

1490

1491

1492
149

2

1493

149
4

148
3

1483

2 7 1 S T   S T R E E T
4 
7 
2 
N
 D
   
A 
V 
E 
N
 U
 E

JURISDICTIONAL WETLAND

1/16 SECTION LINE

PERPETUAL ROADWAY
EASEMENT

TRACT 7
MARIGOLD MEADOWS

TRACT 6
MARIGOLD MEADOWS

TRACT 5
MARIGOLD MEADOWS TRACT 1

BARON'S ADDITION

TRACT 7
BARON'S ADDITION

E 1/2 SW 1/4
N
 1
/2
 N
E 
1/
4 
& 
N
 1
/2
 N
W
 1
/4

NON-JURISDICTIONAL WETLAND

17'  PERPETUAL
ROADWAY EASEMENT

7' HIGHWAY USE EASEMENT 30' WATER EASEMENT
(LCRWS WIDTH MAY VARY)

30' WATER EASEMENT
(LCRWS)

35' WATER EASEMENT
(LCRWS)

17' HIGHWAY USE EASEMENT

S:
\0
-2
02
3 
Pr
oj
ec
ts
\2
30
90
 - 
Ar
te
ss
a 
D
ev
el
op
m
en
t\D

es
ig
n\
C
AD

\S
he
et
s\
Pr
el
im
in
ar
y 
Su

bd
iv
is
io
n 
Pl
an
\2
30
90
_P

re
lim

_E
xi
st
in
g 
C
on
di
tio
ns
.d
w
g

PL
O
T 
D
AT

E:
 4
/2
/2
02
5 
8:
07
 A
M
  A

nd
re
w
 P
ur
in
tu
n

23
09
0_
Pr
el
im
_E

xi
st
in
g 
C
on
di
tio
ns
.d
w
g

ID
G

ID
G

ID
G

D.02

A
R

TE
SS

A
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N
PR

EL
IM

IN
A

R
Y 

SU
B

D
IV

IS
IO

N
 P

LA
N

H
A

R
R

IS
B

U
R

G
, S

D

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 C

O
N

D
IT

IO
N

S

SHEET NO.

R
EV

IS
IO
N
S:

C
H
EC

KE
D
 B
Y:

D
R
AW

N
 B
Y:

D
ES

IG
N
ED

 B
Y:

AC
AD

 F
IL
E:

D
AT

E:
BY

:

D
AT

E:

BY
:

D
AT

E:

0 15075



X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

G G G G G G G G

W W W W W W W W

1485

1490

1482

1483

1484

1486
1487

1488
1489

1491

1490

1491

1492

148
3

1483

1495

1492

1493

1494

1496

1490

148
7

1488

1489

1485

1490

1486

1487

1488

1489

1491

14
92

1493

1494

1494

14
94

2 7 1 S T   S T R E E T

NON-JURISDICTIONAL WETLANDS

JURISDICTIONAL WETLAND

1/16 SECTION LINE

1/
4 
SE

C
TI
O
N
 L
IN
E

E 1/2 SW 1/4 SE 1/4 SW 1/4 W 320'
OF E 1145' OF S 408.4'

TRACT 1
FOSTER ADDITION SE 1/4 SW 1/4 S 1210' OF E 412.50'

NE 1/4
28-100-50

17' PERPETUAL ROADWAY
 EASEMENT

30' WATER EASEMENT
(LCRWS WIDTH MAY VARY)

S:
\0
-2
02
3 
Pr
oj
ec
ts
\2
30
90
 - 
Ar
te
ss
a 
D
ev
el
op
m
en
t\D

es
ig
n\
C
AD

\S
he
et
s\
Pr
el
im
in
ar
y 
Su

bd
iv
is
io
n 
Pl
an
\2
30
90
_P

re
lim

_E
xi
st
in
g 
C
on
di
tio
ns
.d
w
g

PL
O
T 
D
AT

E:
 4
/2
/2
02
5 
8:
07
 A
M
  A

nd
re
w
 P
ur
in
tu
n

23
09
0_
Pr
el
im
_E

xi
st
in
g 
C
on
di
tio
ns
.d
w
g

ID
G

ID
G

ID
G

D.03

A
R

TE
SS

A
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N
PR

EL
IM

IN
A

R
Y 

SU
B

D
IV

IS
IO

N
 P

LA
N

H
A

R
R

IS
B

U
R

G
, S

D

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 C

O
N

D
IT

IO
N

S

SHEET NO.

R
EV

IS
IO
N
S:

C
H
EC

KE
D
 B
Y:

D
R
AW

N
 B
Y:

D
ES

IG
N
ED

 B
Y:

AC
AD

 F
IL
E:

D
AT

E:
BY

:

D
AT

E:

BY
:

D
AT

E:

0 15075



CO

X X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

T
T

T
T

T
T

T
T

T

O
H
E

O
H
E

W
W

W

W
W

W
W

W
W

14
77

1477

1477

14
80

1481
1482

148
3

1483

1481

148
1

148
2

1483

1484

1470

14
75

1475

1467

1468

1469

1471
1472

1473
1474

1475

1476

1477

14
67

14
67

14
67

1470

1470

14661466

1467

1467

1468

1468

1469

1469

1471

1471

1472

1473

1474

1470

1468

146
9

1471
1472
1473

14
7114
72147

3

147
4

14
71

1471

1475

14
80

1472

1473

1474

1476

1477

147
8

14
79

14
81

14
82

1475

147
6

1477
4 
7 
2 
N
 D
   
A 
V 
E 
N
 U
 E

1/16 SECTION LINE

1/4  SECTION LINE

S 
1/
2 
N
E 
1/
4

17' HIGHWAY USE EASEMENT

17' HIGHWAY USE EASEMENT

35' WATER EASEMENT
(LCRWS)

35' WATER EASEMENT
(LCRWS)

30' WATER EASEMENT
(LCRWS)

NSP EASEMENT

10' X 30' ELEC. DIST.
EASEMENT (NSP)

JURISDICTIONAL WETLAND

S:
\0
-2
02
3 
Pr
oj
ec
ts
\2
30
90
 - 
Ar
te
ss
a 
D
ev
el
op
m
en
t\D

es
ig
n\
C
AD

\S
he
et
s\
Pr
el
im
in
ar
y 
Su

bd
iv
is
io
n 
Pl
an
\2
30
90
_P

re
lim

_E
xi
st
in
g 
C
on
di
tio
ns
.d
w
g

PL
O
T 
D
AT

E:
 4
/2
/2
02
5 
8:
07
 A
M
  A

nd
re
w
 P
ur
in
tu
n

23
09
0_
Pr
el
im
_E

xi
st
in
g 
C
on
di
tio
ns
.d
w
g

ID
G

ID
G

ID
G

D.04

A
R

TE
SS

A
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N
PR

EL
IM

IN
A

R
Y 

SU
B

D
IV

IS
IO

N
 P

LA
N

H
A

R
R

IS
B

U
R

G
, S

D

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 C

O
N

D
IT

IO
N

S

SHEET NO.

R
EV

IS
IO
N
S:

C
H
EC

KE
D
 B
Y:

D
R
AW

N
 B
Y:

D
ES

IG
N
ED

 B
Y:

AC
AD

 F
IL
E:

D
AT

E:
BY

:

D
AT

E:

BY
:

D
AT

E:

0 15075



X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

148
3

1475

1480

148
5

1474

1474

1476

147
7

147
8

14
79

1481

1482

148
3

1484

14
86

148
7

1488
1485

1481

148
1

148
2

1483

1484

1475

1476

1477

1/16 SECTION LINE

1/
4 
SE

C
TI
O
N
 L
IN
E

1/4  SECTION LINE

NE 1/4
28-100-50

JURISDICTIONAL WETLAND

S:
\0
-2
02
3 
Pr
oj
ec
ts
\2
30
90
 - 
Ar
te
ss
a 
D
ev
el
op
m
en
t\D

es
ig
n\
C
AD

\S
he
et
s\
Pr
el
im
in
ar
y 
Su

bd
iv
is
io
n 
Pl
an
\2
30
90
_P

re
lim

_E
xi
st
in
g 
C
on
di
tio
ns
.d
w
g

PL
O
T 
D
AT

E:
 4
/2
/2
02
5 
8:
07
 A
M
  A

nd
re
w
 P
ur
in
tu
n

23
09
0_
Pr
el
im
_E

xi
st
in
g 
C
on
di
tio
ns
.d
w
g

ID
G

ID
G

ID
G

D.05

A
R

TE
SS

A
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N
PR

EL
IM

IN
A

R
Y 

SU
B

D
IV

IS
IO

N
 P

LA
N

H
A

R
R

IS
B

U
R

G
, S

D

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 C

O
N

D
IT

IO
N

S

SHEET NO.

R
EV

IS
IO
N
S:

C
H
EC

KE
D
 B
Y:

D
R
AW

N
 B
Y:

D
ES

IG
N
ED

 B
Y:

AC
AD

 F
IL
E:

D
AT

E:
BY

:

D
AT

E:

BY
:

D
AT

E:

0 15075



COCOCO

X
X

X

X

X
X

X

X X

X

X

X

OHE OHE OHE OHE OHE

X X

X
X

X

W W W W W W

T
T

T
T

T
T

O
H
E

O
H
E

O
H
E

O
H
E

O
H
E

O
H
E

O
H
E

O
H
E

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W

WINDMILL PIPE
1476.253

14
65

14
65

14
70 14

75

1464

14
64
14
641

46
4

14
64

14
64 14
66

14
66

14
67

1467

14
68

1468

14
69 14
71

14
72

14
73

14
74 14
76

14
77

14
78

14
79

14
75

1476

14
76

1477

14
77

1467

146
8

1470

1471

1472

1473

1465

14
70

14
621463

14
64

1466

14
67

14
68

14
69

14
71

14
72

14
73

1475

1480

14
72

1473

1474

1476

1477

1478

1479

1481

1482

1465
1470

1475
1480

1463
1464

1466
1467

1468
1469

1471
1472

1473
1474

1476
1477

1478
1479

1481

1470

1466

1467

1468

1469

147114721473

1474

14
71

14
72

14
70

14
67

14
67

14
67

1468

146
9

14
71

1471

4 
7 
2 
N
 D
   
A 
V 
E 
N
 U
 E

JURISDICTIONAL WETLANDS

JURISDICTIONAL WETLAND

FAIRWAY PL

SE 1/4
SECTION 29, TOWNSHIP

100N, RANGE 50W

LOT 8, BLOCK 2
BAKKER CROSSING
FIRST ADDITION

LOT 6, BLOCK 1
BAKKER CROSSING
FIRST ADDITION

LOT 5, BLOCK 1
BAKKER CROSSING
FIRST ADDITION

LOT 4, BLOCK 1
BAKKER CROSSING
FIRST ADDITION

LOT 3, BLOCK 1
BAKKER CROSSING
FIRST ADDITION

LOT 2, BLOCK 1
BAKKER CROSSING
FIRST ADDITION

B 
A 
K 
K 
E 
R

C 
R 
O 
S 
S 
I N
 G

F I
 R
 S
 T

A 
D 
D 
I T
 I O

 N
17' HIGHWAY USE EASEMENT

35' WATER EASEMENT
(LCRWS)

730' DRIVEWAY EASEMENT

S:
\0
-2
02
3 
Pr
oj
ec
ts
\2
30
90
 - 
Ar
te
ss
a 
D
ev
el
op
m
en
t\D

es
ig
n\
C
AD

\S
he
et
s\
Pr
el
im
in
ar
y 
Su

bd
iv
is
io
n 
Pl
an
\2
30
90
_P

re
lim

_E
xi
st
in
g 
C
on
di
tio
ns
.d
w
g

PL
O
T 
D
AT

E:
 4
/2
/2
02
5 
8:
08
 A
M
  A

nd
re
w
 P
ur
in
tu
n

23
09
0_
Pr
el
im
_E

xi
st
in
g 
C
on
di
tio
ns
.d
w
g

ID
G

ID
G

ID
G

D.06

A
R

TE
SS

A
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N
PR

EL
IM

IN
A

R
Y 

SU
B

D
IV

IS
IO

N
 P

LA
N

H
A

R
R

IS
B

U
R

G
, S

D

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 C

O
N

D
IT

IO
N

S

SHEET NO.

R
EV

IS
IO
N
S:

C
H
EC

KE
D
 B
Y:

D
R
AW

N
 B
Y:

D
ES

IG
N
ED

 B
Y:

AC
AD

 F
IL
E:

D
AT

E:
BY

:

D
AT

E:

BY
:

D
AT

E:

0 15075



X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X
X

1475

14
80

1476

1477

1478

14
79

1481

1482

1483

1484

14
75

1476

14
76

1477

14
77

1480

14
80

1477

1478

1479

148
0

1480

1479

1475

1480

14
72

1473

1474

1476

1477

1478

1479

1481

1482

NON-JURISDICTIONAL WETLANDS

1/
4 
SE

C
TI
O
N
 L
IN
E

W 1/2 W 1/2 SW 1/4 SE 1/4
SECTION 28, TOWNSHIP 100N, RANGE 50W

S:
\0
-2
02
3 
Pr
oj
ec
ts
\2
30
90
 - 
Ar
te
ss
a 
D
ev
el
op
m
en
t\D

es
ig
n\
C
AD

\S
he
et
s\
Pr
el
im
in
ar
y 
Su

bd
iv
is
io
n 
Pl
an
\2
30
90
_P

re
lim

_E
xi
st
in
g 
C
on
di
tio
ns
.d
w
g

PL
O
T 
D
AT

E:
 4
/2
/2
02
5 
8:
08
 A
M
  A

nd
re
w
 P
ur
in
tu
n

23
09
0_
Pr
el
im
_E

xi
st
in
g 
C
on
di
tio
ns
.d
w
g

ID
G

ID
G

ID
G

D.07

A
R

TE
SS

A
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N
PR

EL
IM

IN
A

R
Y 

SU
B

D
IV

IS
IO

N
 P

LA
N

H
A

R
R

IS
B

U
R

G
, S

D

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 C

O
N

D
IT

IO
N

S

SHEET NO.

R
EV

IS
IO
N
S:

C
H
EC

KE
D
 B
Y:

D
R
AW

N
 B
Y:

D
ES

IG
N
ED

 B
Y:

AC
AD

 F
IL
E:

D
AT

E:
BY

:

D
AT

E:

BY
:

D
AT

E:

0 15075



X

X X
X

X

X

X
X

X

XX

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

W W W W W W W W

W

W

O
H
E

O
H
E

O
H
E

O
H
E

O
H
E

O
H
E

O
H
E

OHE OHE OHE OHE OHE OHE OHE OHE

15''S

W
W

W
W

W
W

146
0

1465

14
70

14
75

1461
1462

1463
1464

1466
1467

14
6814
69

14
7114
7214
7314
74

14
76

1460

1465

1458

1459
1461

146
1

14
61

1462
1463

1464

1466

1467

1465

1462

1463
1464

1465

1461

146
2

146
3

1464

1465

1465

1470

1475

1464

14641466

14661467

1467

1468

1468
1469

1471
1472

1473
1474

1476

1477

14
6014
60

14
61

14
61

146
2

14
62

146
3

14
63

1462

1462

1466

1467

146
8

146
6

146
7

1471

1472

1473

14
72

1473

1474

2 7 2 N D   S T R E E T

4 
7 
2 
N
 D
   
A 
V 
E 
N
 U
 E

JURISDICTIONAL WETLANDS

CLUB HOUSE RD

BAKKER CROSSING
FIRST ADDITION

LOT 1, BLOCK 1
BAKKER CROSSING
FIRST ADDITION

LOT 1, BLOCK 4
BAKKER CROSSING
FIRST ADDITION

TRACT 1
BAKKER CROSSING
FIRST ADDITION

SE 1/4
SECTION 29, TOWNSHIP

100N, RANGE 50W

NW  1/4
SECTION 33, TOWNSHIP

100N, RANGE 50W

TRACT A
HARRISBURG ELEMENTARY

NO. 7 ADDITION

TRACT 2
HENSCH ADDITION

30' WATER EASEMENT
(LCRWS)

17' HIGHWAY USE EASEMENT

35' WATER EASEMENT
(LCRWS)

30' WATER EASEMENT
(LCRWS)

NSP EASEMENT

JURISDICTIONAL WETLANDS

S:
\0
-2
02
3 
Pr
oj
ec
ts
\2
30
90
 - 
Ar
te
ss
a 
D
ev
el
op
m
en
t\D

es
ig
n\
C
AD

\S
he
et
s\
Pr
el
im
in
ar
y 
Su

bd
iv
is
io
n 
Pl
an
\2
30
90
_P

re
lim

_E
xi
st
in
g 
C
on
di
tio
ns
.d
w
g

PL
O
T 
D
AT

E:
 4
/2
/2
02
5 
8:
08
 A
M
  A

nd
re
w
 P
ur
in
tu
n

23
09
0_
Pr
el
im
_E

xi
st
in
g 
C
on
di
tio
ns
.d
w
g

ID
G

ID
G

ID
G

D.08

A
R

TE
SS

A
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N
PR

EL
IM

IN
A

R
Y 

SU
B

D
IV

IS
IO

N
 P

LA
N

H
A

R
R

IS
B

U
R

G
, S

D

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 C

O
N

D
IT

IO
N

S

SHEET NO.

R
EV

IS
IO
N
S:

C
H
EC

KE
D
 B
Y:

D
R
AW

N
 B
Y:

D
ES

IG
N
ED

 B
Y:

AC
AD

 F
IL
E:

D
AT

E:
BY

:

D
AT

E:

BY
:

D
AT

E:

0 15075



X
X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X
X

X
X

W W W W W W W W

OHE OHE OHE OHE OHE OHE OHE OHE

1465

1465

14
70

14
75

1466

14
66

14
67

146
8

14
69

14
71

14
72

14
73

14
74

14
76

14
77

14
77

14
78

14
78

1475

148
0

1473

1473

1474

1474

1476

1477

1478

1479

14
65

1470

1463
146

4

14
66

146
7

146
8

1469

1471
1472
1473

1465

1470

1475

1466
1467
1468
1469

1471
1472

1473
1474

1476

1477

14
6014
60

14
61

14
61

146
2

14
62

146
3

1462

1462

1473

2 7 2 N D   S T R E E T

JURISDICTIONAL WETLAND

30' WATER EASEMENT
(LCRWS)

1/
4 
SE

C
TI
O
N
 L
IN
E

S 
E 
R
 E
 N
 I 
T 
Y 
  P

 L

TRACT 2
HENSCH ADDITION

TRACT 1
LARSON'S ADDITION

TRACT 1
CARRS ADDITION

W 1/2 W 1/2 SW 1/4 SE 1/4
SECTION 28, TOWNSHIP 100N, RANGE 50W

N 998' OF W 275' OF NW 1/4 NE 1/4
SECTION 33, TOWNSHIP 100N,

RANGE 50W

S:
\0
-2
02
3 
Pr
oj
ec
ts
\2
30
90
 - 
Ar
te
ss
a 
D
ev
el
op
m
en
t\D

es
ig
n\
C
AD

\S
he
et
s\
Pr
el
im
in
ar
y 
Su

bd
iv
is
io
n 
Pl
an
\2
30
90
_P

re
lim

_E
xi
st
in
g 
C
on
di
tio
ns
.d
w
g

PL
O
T 
D
AT

E:
 4
/2
/2
02
5 
8:
08
 A
M
  A

nd
re
w
 P
ur
in
tu
n

23
09
0_
Pr
el
im
_E

xi
st
in
g 
C
on
di
tio
ns
.d
w
g

ID
G

ID
G

ID
G

D.09

A
R

TE
SS

A
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N
PR

EL
IM

IN
A

R
Y 

SU
B

D
IV

IS
IO

N
 P

LA
N

H
A

R
R

IS
B

U
R

G
, S

D

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 C

O
N

D
IT

IO
N

S

SHEET NO.

R
EV

IS
IO
N
S:

C
H
EC

KE
D
 B
Y:

D
R
AW

N
 B
Y:

D
ES

IG
N
ED

 B
Y:

AC
AD

 F
IL
E:

D
AT

E:
BY

:

D
AT

E:

BY
:

D
AT

E:

0 15075



SHEET E.02

SHEET E.03SHEET E.05SHEET E.07SHEET E.09

SHEET E.04SHEET E.06SHEET E.08

S:
\0
-2
02
3 
Pr
oj
ec
ts
\2
30
90
 - 
Ar
te
ss
a 
D
ev
el
op
m
en
t\D

es
ig
n\
C
AD

\S
he
et
s\
Pr
el
im
in
ar
y 
Su

bd
iv
is
io
n 
Pl
an
\2
30
90
_P

re
lim

_L
an
d 
U
se
 L
ay
ou
t.d
w
g

PL
O
T 
D
AT

E:
 4
/2
/2
02
5 
8:
19
 A
M
  A

nd
re
w
 P
ur
in
tu
n

23
09
0_
Pr
el
im
_L
an
d 
U
se
 L
ay
ou
t.d
w
g

ID
G

ID
G

ID
G

E.01

A
R

TE
SS

A
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N
PR

EL
IM

IN
A

R
Y 

SU
B

D
IV

IS
IO

N
 P

LA
N

H
A

R
R

IS
B

U
R

G
, S

D

LA
N

D
 U

SE
 &

 L
O

T 
LA

YO
U

T 
- S

H
EE

T 
O

R
IE

N
TA

TI
O

N

SHEET NO.

R
EV

IS
IO
N
S:

C
H
EC

KE
D
 B
Y:

D
R
AW

N
 B
Y:

D
ES

IG
N
ED

 B
Y:

AC
AD

 F
IL
E:

D
AT

E:
BY

:

D
AT

E:

BY
:

D
AT

E:

0 400200

Z O N I N
 G :   A G

 R I C U L
 T U R A 

L

Z O N I N
 G :   A G

 R I C U L
 T U R A 

L

Z O N I N
 G :   A G

 R I C U L
 T U R A 

L

Z 
O
 N
 I 
N
 G
 : 
  A

 G
 R
 I 
C
 U
 L
 T
 U
 R
 A
 L

Z 
O
 N
 I 
N
 G
 : 
  A

 G
 R
 I 
C
 U
 L
 T
 U
 R
 A
 L

Z O N I N
 G :   M U

 N I C I P
 A L

Z 
O
 N
 I 
N
 G
 : 
  M

 U
 N
 I 
C
 I 
P 
A 
L

Z O N I N
 G :   R U

 R A L   R
 E S I D E

 N T I A L

2 
7 

1 
S 

T 
  S

 T
 R

 E
 E

 T

2 
7 

2 
N

 D
   

S 
T 

R
 E

 E
 T

4 7 2 N D   A V E N U E

EPCON
COMMUNITY

BLOCK 27

BLOCK 26

BLOCK 25
BLOCK 24

BLOCK 23

BLOCK 23

TRACT 2

BLOCK 10

TRAIL

BLOCK 8

BLOCK 9

TRACT 3

BLOCK 3

BLOCK 5

BLOCK 2

BLOCK 1

TRACT 1

GENERAL
BUSINESS

TRACT 5

BLOCK 18 TRACT 4

SERENITY PARKWAY

WINDFLOWER AVENUE
BL

U
ES

TE
M

TRAIL

FI
R
ET

H
O
R
N

PA
R
KW

AY

G
O
LD

N
ER

O
D
  T
R
AI
L

PR
AIR

IE LAN
E

BR
EE

ZY
 S
TR

EE
T

TIM
BER

LIN
E

PAR
KW

AY

SEBA
STIA

N AV
ENU

E

BROOKSTONE AVENUE

VA
LL
EY

 V
IE
W
 T
R
AI
L

SERENITY
PLACE

BLUESTEM CIRCLE

AM
BE

R
FI
EL

D

SERENITY CIRCLE

MILDRED AVENUE

BLOCK 7

H
O
M
ES

TE
AD

 S
TR

EE
T

BL
O
C
K 
8

BL
O
C
K 
3SEBASTIAN

 CIRCLE

BLOCK 11

BLOCK 13

BLOCK 14

BLOCK 15 BLOCK 16 BLOCK 17

BLUESTEM

BROOKSTONE
CIRCLE

SAG
EBR

U
SH

 LAN
E

OPPOLD TRAIL

ARTESSA AVENUE

ARTESSA
CIRCLE

OPPOLD CIRCLE

MEADOWBROOK CIRCLE

MILDRED CIRCLE
BERNIE CIRCLE ARROWHEAD CIRCLE

C
LU

BH
O
U
SE

 S
TR

EE
T

BLOCK 19

BLOCK 20

BLOCK 21

BLOCK 22

BLOCK 28

R2 - LOW DENSITY RESIDENTIAL

GB - GENERAL BUSINESS

NR - NATURAL RESOURCE / PARK DEDICATION

LEGEND

VAL
LEY

 VIE
W TRA

IL

HOMESTEAD
CIRCLE

TR
AI
L

BLOCK 4

BLOCK 6
BLOCK 12

VA
LL
EY

 V
IE
W
 S
TR

EE
T

VA
LL
EY

 V
IE
W
 T
R
AI
L



365.3'

116.9'

216.4'

1057
.3'

2320.2'201.5'

47
.7'

46
.7
'

10
92
.7
'

54
.2
'

62.0'

13
0.
0'

13
0.
0'

13
0.
0'

13
0.
0'

13
0.
0'

13
0.
0'

13
0.
0'

13
0.
0'

13
0.
0'

13
0.
0'

13
0.
0'

13
0.
0'

13
0.
0'

13
0.
0'

54
.2
'

76
.1
'

85.0' 31.9' 53.1' 85.0'
85.0'

14.2'

13
0.
0'

90.1'

13
0.
0'

52.0'
45.7'

16

52.0'
52.0'

62.0'
44.8'

7.2'

110.0
'

90.0'

90.0'

90.0'

90.0'

90.0'

90.0'

90.0'

SE1/4 SW 1/4
W 320' OF E
1145' OF S

408.4'

70
' R
O
W

80
' R

O
W

TRACT 7
MARIGOLD MEADOWS

TRACT 6
MARIGOLD MEADOWS

TRACT 5
MARIGOLD MEADOWS

TRACT 1
BARON'S ADDITION

TRACT 7
BARON'S ADDITION

E1/2 SW1/4

N
 1
/2
 N
E 
1/
4 
& 
N
 1
/2
 N
W
 1
/4

1/16 SECTION LINE

17' PERPETUAL ROADWAY
EASEMENT

7' HIGHWAY USE EASEMENT

30' WATER EASEMENT
(LCRWS WIDTH MAY VARY)

30' WATER EASEMENT
(LCRWS)

35' WATER EASEMENT
(LCRWS)

17' HIGHWAY USE EASEMENT

50' DEDICATED
RIGHT OF WAY

50' DEDICATED
RIGHT OF WAY

18
19

16

19

4

12
20

5

21

6

22

7
23 8

9

17

10

18

11

S:
\0
-2
02
3 
Pr
oj
ec
ts
\2
30
90
 - 
Ar
te
ss
a 
D
ev
el
op
m
en
t\D

es
ig
n\
C
AD

\S
he
et
s\
Pr
el
im
in
ar
y 
Su

bd
iv
is
io
n 
Pl
an
\2
30
90
_P

re
lim

_L
an
d 
U
se
 L
ay
ou
t.d
w
g

PL
O
T 
D
AT

E:
 4
/2
/2
02
5 
8:
19
 A
M
  A

nd
re
w
 P
ur
in
tu
n

23
09
0_
Pr
el
im
_L
an
d 
U
se
 L
ay
ou
t.d
w
g

ID
G

ID
G

ID
G

E.02

A
R

TE
SS

A
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N
PR

EL
IM

IN
A

R
Y 

SU
B

D
IV

IS
IO

N
 P

LA
N

H
A

R
R

IS
B

U
R

G
, S

D

LA
N

D
 U

SE
 &

 L
O

T 
LA

YO
U

T

SHEET NO.

R
EV

IS
IO
N
S:

C
H
EC

KE
D
 B
Y:

D
R
AW

N
 B
Y:

D
ES

IG
N
ED

 B
Y:

AC
AD

 F
IL
E:

D
AT

E:
BY

:

D
AT

E:

BY
:

D
AT

E:

0 15075

4 
7 
2 
N
 D
   
A 
V 
E 
N
 U
 E

2 7 1 S T   S T R E E T

NOTE:
ALL PARK, RECREATION AND DETENTION AREAS ARE
INTENDED FOR PUBLIC USE

1. THERE SHALL BE A 10' UTILITY EASEMENT 
ADJACENT TO ALL ABUTTING PUBLIC STREET 
R.O.W.

2. THERE SHALL BE A 5' WIDE UTILITY EASEMENT
ALONG ALL ABUTTING BACK / REAR SINGLE 
FAMILY PROPERTY LINES

TIMB
ERLI

NE P
ARKW

AY

BLOCK 28

TRACT 4

BLOCK 18

R2 - LOW DENSITY RESIDENTIAL

GB - GENERAL BUSINESS

NR - NATURAL RESOURCE / PARK DEDICATION

LEGEND

DETENTION AREA
(FINAL LOCATION TBD)



85
.0
'

85
.0
'

85
.0
'

85
.0
'

10
5.
0'

130.0'

130.0'

130.0'

130.0'

130.0'

85
.0
'

85
.0
'

85
.0
'

85
.0
'

11
5.
4'

85
.0
'

85
.0
'

85
.0
'

80
.0
'

10
5.
2'

150.0'

150.0'

150.0'

150.0'

150.0'130.0'

130.0'

130.0'

130.0'

130.0'

234.9'
445.8' 33

.9
'

3 4
1.
3 '

11
4.
0'

31
1.
4'

33
.9
'

3 1
1.
4 '

11
4.
0'

10
4.
3 '

53
6.
9'

150.0'

63.1'

62.0'

14
3.
8'

13
4.
5'

13
0.
0'

13
0.
0'

13
0.
0'

13
0.
0'

13
0.
0'

13
0.
0'

13
0.
0'

13
0.
0'

13
0.
0'

13
0.
0'

13
0.
0' 13

0.
0'

10.2' 119.8'

11
1.
7'

85
.0
'

85
.0
'

85
.0
'

85
.0
'

130.0'

130.0'

130.0'

130.0'

130.0'

130.0'

52
.0
'

62
.0
'

52
.0
'

25
.6
'
26

.4
'

52
.0
'

62
.0
'

16
.7
'

70
.9
'

175.6'

130.0'

130.0'

130.0'

130.0'

130.8'

137.2'

150.8'

52.0'
45.7'

16.3'
90.4'

31.0' 52.2'

13
6.
9'

13
1.
2'52.0'

52.0'
62.0'

44.8'
7.2'

62.2'
24.6' 52.2'

90.0'

90.0'

90.0'

90.0'

123.7
'

70
' R

O
W

66' ROW 70' ROW

E1/2 SW1/4 SE1/4 SW 1/4 W 320'
OF E 1145' OF S 408.4'

TRACT 1
FOSTER ADDITION SE 1/4 SW 1/4 S 1210' OF E 412.50'

NE 1/4
SECTION 28, TOWNSHIP 100N, RANGE 50W

1/16 SECTION LINE

1/
4 
SE

C
TI
O
N
 L
IN
E

PARK/
RECREATION

17' HIGHWAY USE EASEMENT
30' WATER EASEMENT

(LCRWS WIDTH MAY VARY)

50' DEDICATED
RIGHT OF WAY

32

26

27

28

29

30

31

20

21

22

23

24

7

8

9

10

1112

16

15

14

13

11

7

8

9

10

16

13

19

12

14

6
7

8

15

9

17

10

18

11

66' ROW

DEVELOPER WILL
COORDINATE FUTURE RIGHT
OF WAY NEEDS WITH
ADJACENT LANDOWNERS

70' ROW

35'
35'

S:
\0
-2
02
3 
Pr
oj
ec
ts
\2
30
90
 - 
Ar
te
ss
a 
D
ev
el
op
m
en
t\D

es
ig
n\
C
AD

\S
he
et
s\
Pr
el
im
in
ar
y 
Su

bd
iv
is
io
n 
Pl
an
\2
30
90
_P

re
lim

_L
an
d 
U
se
 L
ay
ou
t.d
w
g

PL
O
T 
D
AT

E:
 4
/2
/2
02
5 
8:
19
 A
M
  A

nd
re
w
 P
ur
in
tu
n

23
09
0_
Pr
el
im
_L
an
d 
U
se
 L
ay
ou
t.d
w
g

ID
G

ID
G

ID
G

E.03

A
R

TE
SS

A
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N
PR

EL
IM

IN
A

R
Y 

SU
B

D
IV

IS
IO

N
 P

LA
N

H
A

R
R

IS
B

U
R

G
, S

D

LA
N

D
 U

SE
 &

 L
O

T 
LA

YO
U

T

SHEET NO.

R
EV

IS
IO
N
S:

C
H
EC

KE
D
 B
Y:

D
R
AW

N
 B
Y:

D
ES

IG
N
ED

 B
Y:

AC
AD

 F
IL
E:

D
AT

E:
BY

:

D
AT

E:

BY
:

D
AT

E:

2 7 1 S T   S T R E E T

0 15075

NOTE:
ALL PARK, RECREATION AND DETENTION AREAS ARE
INTENDED FOR PUBLIC USE

1. THERE SHALL BE A 10' UTILITY EASEMENT 
ADJACENT TO ALL ABUTTING PUBLIC STREET 
R.O.W.

2. THERE SHALL BE A 5' WIDE UTILITY EASEMENT
ALONG ALL ABUTTING BACK / REAR SINGLE 
FAMILY PROPERTY LINES

TIMBERLINE PARKWAY

PRAI
RIE L

ANE

SE
R
EN

IT
Y 
PA

R
KW

AY

BR
O
O
KS

TO
N
E 
AV

EN
U
E

TRACT 5

BLOCK 22

BLOCK 26 BLOCK 25

TRACT 4

BLOCK 28

G
O
LD

EN
R
O
D
 T
R
AI
L

BLOCK 23

R2 - LOW DENSITY RESIDENTIAL

GB - GENERAL BUSINESS

NR - NATURAL RESOURCE / PARK DEDICATION

LEGEND



150.0'

222.2' 27.8'

53.9' 89.3'

13
9.
2'

22
3.
6'

71.7'

130.0'

67
.0
'

52
.0
'

52
.0
'

62
.0
'

52
.0
'

52
.0
'

52
.0
'

72
.1
'

130.0'

130.0'

130.0'

130.0'

130.0'

130.0'

130.0'

52.0'

52.0'

13
0.
0'

13
0.
0'

13
0.
0'

62.0'

62.0'

13
0.
0'

13
0.
0'

13
0.
0'

13
0.
0'

13
0.
0'

13
0.
0'

13
0.
0'

13
0.
0'

13
0.
0'

13
0.
0'

44.3'
204.0'

11
0.
2'

43
.9
'

13
0.
0'

13
0.
0'

119.0'

130
.0'

12
0.
0'

130.0'

15.9'
80.3'

130.0'

130.0'

130.0'

130.0'

52.0'

130.0'

43.8' 8.2'

130.0'

34
.5
'

52
.0
'

130.0'

52
.0
'

62
.0
'

130.0'

52
.0
'

52
.0
'

130.0'

52.0'

62
.0
'

130.0'

130.0'

54
.2
'

76
.1
'

13
0.
0'

85.0'

13
0.
0'

31.9' 53.1' 85.0'

13
0.
0'

85.0'
1

13
0.
0' 13

0.
0'

17
.5
'

52
.0
'

52
.0
'

62
.0
'

62
.0
'

62
.0
'

13
8.
3'

83
.7
'

86
.2
'

108.6' 10.0' 65.5 ' 19.2' 45.8' 65.0' 65.0'

13
0.
4'

13
0.
0'

13
0.
0'

11
6.
0'

13
5.
9'

5.
4'

71.1'

170.5'

11
1.
7'

11
5.
2'

89
.2
'

2.
0'

167.7'

66.5'

66.5'

10
5.
0'

68
1.
4'

72.5'

98.8'
93.6'84.6'

92
5.
0'

365.0'

18
8.
6'

250.0' 54.2' 99.1'
268.9'

46.1'
432.4'

179.9
'

21
1.
3'

2 6.7 ' 60.2' 94.8' 0.9'

29
1.
3'

78
.0
'

72
.0
'

52
.0
'

52
.0
'

72
.0
'

124.6'
8.6' 71.7' 58.7'

85
.5
'

85
.5
'

52
.0
'

52
.0
'

62
.0
'

10
4.
0'

135.9
'

135.9
'

130.0'

130.0'

130.0'

130.0'

130.0'130.0'

130.0'

130.0'

130.0'

108.8
'

62.0'
52.0'

52.0'
62.0'

52.0'
62.0'

52.0'

34.4'1
7.6

69.4'
52.0'

52.0'
62.0'

52.0'
52.0'

62.0'
52.0'

52.0'
62.0'

52.0'
45.7'

16

90
.8
'

13
0.
0' 13
0.
0' 13

0.
0' 13
0.
0' 13
0.
0' 13
0.
0' 13
0.
0' 13
0.
0' 13
0.
4'

13
1.
2'

13
0.
0'

13
0.
0'

13
0.
0'

13
0.
0'

13
0.
0'

13
0.
0'

13
0.
0'

13
0.
0'

13
0.
0'

13
0.
0'

13
5.
8'

13
5.
8'

102.3
'

52.0'
52.0'

52.0'
52.0'

62.0'
52.0'

52.0'
62.0'

44.8'
7.2'

6

140.3'

11
2.
4'

5 4
.8
'

45
.2
'

39.1'

75.4'

25.6'
10
6.
2'

150.3'

11
6.
0'

70
' R

O
W

66' ROW

66' ROW

66' ROW

66' ROW

66
' R
O
W

80
' R

O
W

88
' R

O
W

1/16 SECTION LINE

1/4  SECTION LINE

S 
1/
2 
N
E 
1/
4

SE
C
TI
O
N
 2
9,
 T
O
W
N
SH

IP
 1
00
N
, R

AN
G
E 
50
 W

PARK
RECREATION
DETENTION

PARK
RECREATION

17' HIGHWAY USE EASEMENT

17' HIGHWAY USE EASEMENT

35' WATER EASEMENT
(LCRWS)

35' WATER EASEMENT
(LCRWS)

30' WATER EASEMENT
(LCRWS)

NSP EASEMENT

10' X 30' ELEC. DIST.
EASEMENT (NSP)

50' DEDICATED
RIGHT OF WAY

1
184

5

12

13

14

15

16

18

22

123

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

21 20
19

17

1
2 3 4 5

4
5

6
7

23 8

1
2

3

1

7

27
26

25
24

23
22

21
20

19
18

17

28

6
5

4

11
10

3

9

2

8

1

6

11

10

9

8

7
5

4

3

2

4

3

2

1011

S:
\0
-2
02
3 
Pr
oj
ec
ts
\2
30
90
 - 
Ar
te
ss
a 
D
ev
el
op
m
en
t\D

es
ig
n\
C
AD

\S
he
et
s\
Pr
el
im
in
ar
y 
Su

bd
iv
is
io
n 
Pl
an
\2
30
90
_P

re
lim

_L
an
d 
U
se
 L
ay
ou
t.d
w
g

PL
O
T 
D
AT

E:
 4
/2
/2
02
5 
8:
19
 A
M
  A

nd
re
w
 P
ur
in
tu
n

23
09
0_
Pr
el
im
_L
an
d 
U
se
 L
ay
ou
t.d
w
g

ID
G

ID
G

ID
G

E.04

A
R

TE
SS

A
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N
PR

EL
IM

IN
A

R
Y 

SU
B

D
IV

IS
IO

N
 P

LA
N

H
A

R
R

IS
B

U
R

G
, S

D

LA
N

D
 U

SE
 &

 L
O

T 
LA

YO
U

T

SHEET NO.

R
EV

IS
IO
N
S:

C
H
EC

KE
D
 B
Y:

D
R
AW

N
 B
Y:

D
ES

IG
N
ED

 B
Y:

AC
AD

 F
IL
E:

D
AT

E:
BY

:

D
AT

E:

BY
:

D
AT

E:

Z O N I N G :
A-1 AGRICULTURAL
SIOUX FALLS
JOINT JURISDICTION

4 
7 
2 
N
 D
   
A 
V 
E 
N
 U
 E

0 15075

NOTE:
ALL PARK, RECREATION AND DETENTION AREAS ARE
INTENDED FOR PUBLIC USE

1. THERE SHALL BE A 10' UTILITY EASEMENT 
ADJACENT TO ALL ABUTTING PUBLIC STREET 
R.O.W.

2. THERE SHALL BE A 5' WIDE UTILITY EASEMENT
ALONG ALL ABUTTING BACK / REAR SINGLE 
FAMILY PROPERTY LINES

BL
U
ES

TE
M
 T
R
AI
L

G
O
LD

EN
R
O
D
 T
R
AI
L

SAGE
BRUS

H LA
NE

FIRETHORN PARKWAY

BLOCK 18

TRACT 3 TRACT 2

TRACT 1

BLOCK 8
BLOCK 9

PRAI
RIE L

ANE

M
IL
D
R
ED

 A
VE

N
U
E

BLOCK 13
BLOCK 17

O
PP

O
LD

 T
R
AI
L

BLOCK 27

BLOCK 19

BLOCK 20

BLOCK 22

R2 - LOW DENSITY RESIDENTIAL

GB - GENERAL BUSINESS

NR - NATURAL RESOURCE / PARK DEDICATION

LEGEND



10
9.
8'

150.0'

150.0'

85
.0
'

85
.0
'

150.0'

150.0'

85
.0
'

150.0'

85
.0
'

150.0'

85
.0
'

150.0'

85
.0
'

150.0'

130.0'

11
5.
5'

85
.0
'

85
.0
'

85
.0
'

85
.0
'

85
.0
'

85
.0
'

130.0'

130.0'

130.0'

130.0'

130.0'

130.0'

10
5.
1'

85
.0
'

85
.0
'

85
.0
'

85
.0
'

85
.0
'

85
.0
'

12
0.
3'

85
.0
'

85
.0
'

85
.0
'

85
.0
'

85
.0
'

85
.0
'

150.0'

150.0'

150.0'

150.0'

150.0'

150.0'130.0'

130.0'

130.0'

130.0'

130.0'

130.0'

130.0'

150.0'

10
5.
0'

90
.0
'

90
.0
'

10
5.
0'

150.0'

105.0'

15
3.
6'

97.7'
2

56.9'

95
.0
'

150.8'

63.1'

150.0'

46.0' 75.5 '

12
0.
7'

43.5'86.9'41.9'88.2'

44
.9
'

55
.7
'

145.3' 15
3.
6'

59.8'

130.0'

71.7'
63.1'

74.5 ' 55.8'

83
.3
'

130.0'

130.0'

130.0'

62
.0
'

62
.0
'

52
.0
'

62
.0
'

52
.0
'

52
.0
'

60
.0
'

26

.7
'

113.0'130.0'

67
.0
'

52
.0
'

52
.0
'

62
.0
'

52
.0
'

52
.0
'

52
.0
'

72
.1
'

130.0'

130.0'

130.0'
130.0'

130.0'

130.0'

130.0'

130.0'

130.0'

130.0'

55.8'69.1'

52.0'

52.0'

63.1'

62.0'

13
0.
0'

13
0.
0'

13
0.
0'

13
0.
0'

13
0.
0'

130.0'

130.0'

130.0'

130.0'

126.3'
85
.0
'

85
.0
'

85
.0
'

85
.0
'

85
.0
'

85
.0
'

85
.0
'

85
.0
'

85
.0
'

74
.6
'

65
.2
'

89
.6
'

130.0' 130.0'

125.3'

130.0'

112.0'

130.0'

130.0'

130.0'

12
3.
0'

10
6.
6'

95
.0
'

130.0'

131.2'

130.0'

130.0'

95
.0
'

10
0.
0'

130.0'

130.0'

131.2'

65.0 ' 65.0
'

66
.1
'

15.2 '

47
.5
'
25
.5
'

13
8.
3'

108.6' 10.0' 65.5' 19.2' 45.8' 65.0' 65.0' 65.0' 65.0' 61.9'

3.1'

52.0
'

52
.0
'
23

.4
'
28
.6
'

52
.0
'

62
.0
'

52
.0
'

52
.0
'

62
.0
'

52
.0
'

52
.0
'

62
.0
'

52
.0
'

52
.0
'

52
.0
'

62
.0
'

52
.0
'

52
.0
'

52
.0
'

62
.0
'

13
0.
4'

13
0.
0'

13
0.
0'

13
0.
0'

13
0.
0'

13
0.
0'

13
0.
1'

187.3'

138.8'

130.0'

130.0'

130.0'

130.0'

130.0'

130.0'

130.0'

130.0'

130.0'

130.0'

130.0'

130.0'

130.0'

130.0'

130.0'

130.0'
11
6.
0'

13

1194.0'

22
3.
0'

164.6'128.8'

163.7'

160.0'

121.5'193.3'71.1'

170.5'

124.6'
8.6' 71.7' 58.7'

85
.5
'

85
.5
'

52
.0
'

52
.0
'

62
.0
'

10
4.
0'

135.9
'

135.9
'

130.0'

130.0'

130.0'

130.0'

130.0'

52.0'
62.0'

52.0'

34.4'1
7.6'

59.2'
11.2'

62.0'
52.0'

52.0'
62.0'

52.0'
45.7'

16.3'
90.4'

31.0' 52.2'

13
0.
0' 13
0.
0' 13
0.
0' 13
0.
0' 13
0.
0' 13
0.
0' 13
0.
4' 13
6.
4'

13
8.
0'

13
6.
9'

13
1.
2'

13
0.
0'

13
0.
0'

13
0.
0'

13
0.
0'

13
0.
0'

13
0.
0'

52.0'
62.0'

52.0'
52.0'

62.0'
44.8'

7.2'
62.2'

140.3'

11
2.
4'

5 4
.8
'

45
.2
'

39.1'

75.4'

25.6'

66' ROW
70' ROW

66
' R

O
W

70' ROW

70
' R

O
W

70' ROW

66' ROW

70
' R

O
W

66' ROW

66' ROW

66
' R
O
W

1/16 SECTION LINE

1/
4 
SE

C
TI
O
N
 L
IN
E

1/4  SECTION LINE

PARK
RECREATION
DETENTION

NE 1/4
SECTION 28, TOWNSHIP 100N, RANGE 50W

1

2

30

4 16
18

191

12

1
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9

10

11

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

89

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19
25

26 20

1

4

3

2

5

7

6

18

19

20

21 2

3

4

5

6

7

122

17

16

5

4

3

2

1

6

7

7

6

5

4

3

2

1

7
8

7

23
22

21
20

19
18

17
16

6

12
11

14

10
9

8

15

1

6

11

10

9

8

7
5

4

3

2

1

9

16

15

14

13

12

11

10

8

7

6

5

4

3

2

66' ROW

1011

S:
\0
-2
02
3 
Pr
oj
ec
ts
\2
30
90
 - 
Ar
te
ss
a 
D
ev
el
op
m
en
t\D

es
ig
n\
C
AD

\S
he
et
s\
Pr
el
im
in
ar
y 
Su

bd
iv
is
io
n 
Pl
an
\2
30
90
_P

re
lim

_L
an
d 
U
se
 L
ay
ou
t.d
w
g

PL
O
T 
D
AT

E:
 4
/2
/2
02
5 
8:
19
 A
M
  A

nd
re
w
 P
ur
in
tu
n

23
09
0_
Pr
el
im
_L
an
d 
U
se
 L
ay
ou
t.d
w
g

ID
G

ID
G

ID
G

E.05

A
R

TE
SS

A
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N
PR

EL
IM

IN
A

R
Y 

SU
B

D
IV

IS
IO

N
 P

LA
N

H
A

R
R

IS
B

U
R

G
, S

D

LA
N

D
 U

SE
 &

 L
O

T 
LA

YO
U

T

SHEET NO.

R
EV

IS
IO
N
S:

C
H
EC

KE
D
 B
Y:

D
R
AW

N
 B
Y:

D
ES

IG
N
ED

 B
Y:

AC
AD

 F
IL
E:

D
AT

E:
BY

:

D
AT

E:

BY
:

D
AT

E:

0 15075

NOTE:
ALL PARK, RECREATION AND DETENTION AREAS ARE
INTENDED FOR PUBLIC USE

1. THERE SHALL BE A 10' UTILITY EASEMENT 
ADJACENT TO ALL ABUTTING PUBLIC STREET 
R.O.W.

2. THERE SHALL BE A 5' WIDE UTILITY EASEMENT
ALONG ALL ABUTTING BACK / REAR SINGLE 
FAMILY PROPERTY LINES

GOLDENROD TRAIL

FIRETHORN PAR
KWAY

SAGE
BRUS

H LAN
E

SE
R
EN

IT
Y 
PA

R
KW

AY

BR
O
O
KS

TO
N
E 
AV

EN
U
E

BREEZY STREET

W
IN
D
FL
O
W
ER

 A
VE

N
U
E

BR
O
O
KS

TO
N
E 
C
IR
C
LE

TRACT 2

BLOCK 20

BLOCK 27

BL
O
C
K 
22

BLOCK 26

BLOCK 23

BLOCK 25

BLOCK 24

BLOCK 12

BLOCK 11
BLOCK 10BLOCK 9

BLOCK 21

BL
O
C
K 
23

PRAI
RIE L

ANE

AM
BE

R
FI
EL

D
 T
R
AI
L

M
IL
D
R
ED

 A
VE

N
U
E

R2 - LOW DENSITY RESIDENTIAL

GB - GENERAL BUSINESS

NR - NATURAL RESOURCE / PARK DEDICATION

LEGEND



13
5.
2'

150.0'

150.0'

82
.7
'

36
.4
'171.9'

166
.5'

179.7'

113.9'

15
2.
3'

77.3'
35.4

'

296.1'

43
9.
7'

13
2.
5 '

60
.6
'

38
.4
'

187.2'

35.4
'

10
5.
8'

74
.7
'

45
.8
'

168.8'

284.6'

98.6'

69
.6
'

75.4'
35.4' 10.0' 187.0'

22
5.
0'

23
2.4
'

21
4.
0'

93
.3
'

88
.7
'

2 4
.0
'

245.9'50.2'

39
9.
7'

13
9

11
2.
6'

155.4'35.4'
70.8'

24
0.
0'

70.8'

71
.9
'

86.1'
35.

4' 10.2' 166.2'

20
5.
0'

22
3.
6'

11
43
.9
'

12
0.
0'

14
.0
'

12
2.
0'

6.
8'

81
.9
'

56
.0
'

74
.7
'

45
.8
'

12
0 .
4'

74
.6
'

54
.9
'

5.
7'

11
6 .
7 '

30
.2
'

89
.8
'

12
0.
0'

16
.7
'

10
4.
9'

34.7 '
100.1'

16.6'

12

302.8'

262.5'

239.9'

239.9'

241.6'

244.5'

237.1'

210.2'

190.7'

197.3'

220.8'

253.5'

14.9'

101.8'

13
5.
4'

138.2'

35.4
'

77.1'

83
.2
'

83.3'
35.4'

136.3'

18
9.
8'

35
.2
'

168.1'253.1'

12
5.
2'

40.9' 146.1' 98.8' 88.2' 120.0'

25
9.
4' 22
5.
0'

21
4.
0'

203.2'

65.4'

6 5.1'

140.0'

11
2.
4'

80
.0
'

80
.0
'

80
.0
'

80
.0
'

90
.8
'

79
.0
'

75
.0
'

75
.4
'

94
.5
'

140.0'

140.0'

140.0'

140.0'

140.0'

140.1'

140.0'

140.0'

140.0' 140.0'

140.0'

48
.8
'

56
.2
'

23
.9
'
47

.0
'

33
.2
'

80
.0
'

65
.3
'

14
.7
'

6 7
.8
'

12
.2
'

56
.8
'

23
.3
'

5 4
.8
'

45
.2
'75.4'

139.4'

135.3'

130.9'

130.0'

130.0'

130.1'

133.6'

138.7'

35.4
' 96.6' 62.1'90.0'

15
0.
0'

15
0.
0'

12
8.
4'

6 5

.5 '
42.5'

35.4' 77.0'

10
4.
8'

96
.0
'

10
6.
2'

11
6.
0'

59
.6
'

15
0.
0'

202
.4'

252.7'

255.8'

258.9'

90
.0
'

90
.0
'

49
.8
'

9.
6'

6 5.0 '

10
3.
0'

118.9'

35
.4
'

15
0.
0'

90.0'140.1'

15
3.
7'

64
.3
'

44
.6
'

10
8.
2'

46.4'

24.4'
77.3'

68
.2
'

2 3.8 '

35.4'

71
.8
'

10
0.
0'

21
.5
'

4.
5'

173.4'

72.8'

29
.9
'

177.3'

71
.7
'

54
.0
'

24
9.
7'

198.1'

14
5.
2'

79.1'

15
0.
0'

100.0'

15
0.
0'

66' ROW

FAIRWAY PL

SE 1/4
SECTION 29, TOWNSHIP

100N, RANGE 50W

LOT 8, BLOCK 2
BAKKER CROSSING
FIRST ADDITION

LOT 6, BLOCK 1
BAKKER CROSSING
FIRST ADDITION

LOT 5, BLOCK 1
BAKKER CROSSING
FIRST ADDITION

LOT 4, BLOCK 1
BAKKER CROSSING
FIRST ADDITION

LOT 3, BLOCK 1
BAKKER CROSSING
FIRST ADDITION

LOT 2, BLOCK 1
BAKKER CROSSING
FIRST ADDITION

PARK
RECREATION

B 
A 
K 
K 
E 
R

C 
R 
O 
S 
S 
I N
 G

F I
 R
 S
 T

A 
D 
D 
I T
 I O

 N
17' HIGHWAY USE EASEMENT

35' WATER EASEMENT
(LCRWS)

NSP EASEMENT

20

1

2

3

6

5

4

7

18

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

4
5

8

6

7

1

4 5

2

3

4

1

5

3

2

66' ROW

66
' R

O
W

66
' R

O
W

66
' R

O
W

12

11

10

9

8

16151413

1011

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

1213

17

15

14

16 4

5

3

S:
\0
-2
02
3 
Pr
oj
ec
ts
\2
30
90
 - 
Ar
te
ss
a 
D
ev
el
op
m
en
t\D

es
ig
n\
C
AD

\S
he
et
s\
Pr
el
im
in
ar
y 
Su

bd
iv
is
io
n 
Pl
an
\2
30
90
_P

re
lim

_L
an
d 
U
se
 L
ay
ou
t.d
w
g

PL
O
T 
D
AT

E:
 4
/2
/2
02
5 
8:
19
 A
M
  A

nd
re
w
 P
ur
in
tu
n

23
09
0_
Pr
el
im
_L
an
d 
U
se
 L
ay
ou
t.d
w
g

ID
G

ID
G

ID
G

E.06

A
R

TE
SS

A
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N
PR

EL
IM

IN
A

R
Y 

SU
B

D
IV

IS
IO

N
 P

LA
N

H
A

R
R

IS
B

U
R

G
, S

D

LA
N

D
 U

SE
 &

 L
O

T 
LA

YO
U

T

SHEET NO.

R
EV

IS
IO
N
S:

C
H
EC

KE
D
 B
Y:

D
R
AW

N
 B
Y:

D
ES

IG
N
ED

 B
Y:

AC
AD

 F
IL
E:

D
AT

E:
BY

:

D
AT

E:

BY
:

D
AT

E:

4 
7 
2 
N
 D
   
A 
V 
E 
N
 U
 E

0 15075

NOTE:
ALL PARK, RECREATION AND DETENTION AREAS ARE
INTENDED FOR PUBLIC USE

1. THERE SHALL BE A 10' UTILITY EASEMENT 
ADJACENT TO ALL ABUTTING PUBLIC STREET 
R.O.W.

2. THERE SHALL BE A 5' WIDE UTILITY EASEMENT
ALONG ALL ABUTTING BACK / REAR SINGLE 
FAMILY PROPERTY LINES

BL
U
ES

TE
M
 T
R
AI
L

BLUESTEM CIRCLE

VALLEY VIEW TRAIL

BLOCK 17

TRACT 1

BLOCK 8 BLOCK 9

BLOCK 3

BLOCK 4

ARROWHEAD CIRCLE

BLOCK 13

BLOCK 18

BERNIE CIRCLE

MILDRED CIRCLE

BLOCK 16

O
PP

O
LD

 T
R
AI
L

R2 - LOW DENSITY RESIDENTIAL

GB - GENERAL BUSINESS

NR - NATURAL RESOURCE / PARK DEDICATION

LEGEND

BLUESTEM TRAIL

BLOCK 8



95
.3
'

95
.0
'

95
.0
'

39
.6
'

55
.6
'

6 7
.3
'

43
.0
'

181.8'

174.4'

11
0.
0'

90
.0
'

90
.0
'

90
.0
'

90
.0
'

90
.0
'

90
.0
'

90
.0
'

90
.0
'

90
.0
'

10
0.
0'

11
2.
7'

167.7'

11
3.
1'

68
.9
'

90
.0
'

90
.0
'

90
.0
'

90
.0
'

90
.0
'

90
.0
'

90
.0
'

90
.0
'

90
.0
'

150.0'

150.0'

150.0'

150.0'

150.0'

150.0'

150.0'

150.0'

150.0'

150.0'

156.9'

14
5.
0'

15
3.
6'

97.7'
28.1'

56.9'

6 5
.0
'

65.0 ' 56.7'
28.0' 97.6'

15
0.
0'

14
5.
0'

105.0'14.8'65.3'
81.7'

37.9'
48.0'

80.8'69.6'

11
8.
9'

80
.0
'

80
.0
'

80
.0
'

80
.0
'

95
.0
'

150.0'

150.0'

150.0'

150.0'

150.0'

14
7.
5' 14
9.
0'

131.3'

95.5 '
82.1' 9.5' 38.4' 53.3' 90.1'

91.6'
32.7

' 25.
3'

91.3'
24.6' 65.4' 99.0'

14
5.
0'

14
0.
0'

120.1'84.7'
44.1'

37.9'
5.7'

86.5 '
54.8'36.3'

35.4
'

20
.7
' 3
5.
3 '

33
.5
'

85
.0
'

85
.0
'

85
.0
'

85
.0
'

12
0.
7'44

.9
'

5 5
.7
'

26
.8
'

58
.3
'

10
.8
'

74
.3
'

3.
8'

81
.2
'

85
.0
'

12
.3
'

67
.1
'

5.
7'

85
.2
'

14
.2
'

70
.9
'

14
1.
4'

136.7'

140.0'

140.0'

140.0'

137.7'

132.9'

13
8.
8'

14
4.
6'

15
0.
6'

15
0.
0' 15
2.
1' 14

0.
7' 13
9.
5'

14
5.
0'

14
1.
4'

110.1'

130.0'

130.0'

130.0'

130.0'

130.0'

16
9.
1' 14

9.
0'

130.0'

145.3' 15
3.
6'

15
5.2
'

14
2.
2'

13
4.
3' 13
2.
3' 14
0.
8'

6 5.0 '

65.0'

24.8' 55.1' 38.4' 80.1' 45.5' 35.5' 14.5'
66.6'

80.3' 71.0' 9.1' 95.2'

38
.6
'

11
7.
6 '

17
.1
'

13
4.
5'

15
9.
2'

83
.7
'

71
.8
'

15
6.
0'

16
0.
7'

15
8.
0'

14
2.
5'

14
9.
4'

15
6.
4'

15
8.
0'

16
0.
4'

140.0'

11
2.
4'

80
.0
'

80
.0
'

80
.0
'

80
.0
'

90
.8
'

79
.0
'

75
.0
'

75
.4
'

94
.5
'

140.0'

140.0'

140.0'

140.0'

140.0'

140.1'

140.0'

140.0'

140.0' 140.0'

140.0'

95
.6
'

44
.2
'

35
.8
'
31
.3
'

48
.8
'

56
.2
'

23
.9
'
47

.0
'

33
.2
'

80
.0
'

65
.3
'

14
.7
'

6 7
.8
'

12
.2
'

56
.8
'

23
.3
'

5 4
.8
'

45
.2
'75.4'

139.4'

135.3'

130.9'

130.0'

130.0'

130.1'

133.6'

138.7'

15
0.
0'

35.4
' 96.6' 62.1'90.0' 17.9 ' 80.2'

81.2'
48.0'

31.2'
80.9'

80.8'
2.7 '

85.8 '
43.7' 46.4'

60.9'

80.1'

23.3
'

118.2'

14
9.
8'

14
1.
6'

13
3.
1'

13
4.
2'

13
6.
2'

13
8.
8'

14
5.
0'14
9.
2'

15
1.
0'

15
0.
0'

15
0.
0'

12
8.
4' 15
0.
0'

15
0.
0'

45.8 '60.4'95.0'90.0'140.1'

15
3.
7'

64
.3
'

57
.6
'

15
9.
3'

15
0.
0'

15
0.
0'

44
.6
'

177.0'

10
8.
2'

95.0'46.4'

147.6'

140.7'

13
.7
'

13
4.
9'

92.5'
80.3'

50.0'
80.2'41.4'

78.4'100.0'24.4'
77.3 '

.2
'

2 3.8 '

35.4'

71
.8
'

10
0.
0'

21
.5
'

54
.5
'

198.1'

14
5.
2'

79.1'

15
0.
0'

100.0' 80.0'

14
4.
6'

13
8.
3'

13
4.
0'

66.7' 13.7' 39.0'

13
5.
0'

13
8.
4'

24.5 '

14
1.
3'

80.9'

14
6.
6'

62.1' 17.9'

14
9.
6'

14
8.
0'

6.8 '

15
0.
0'

14
8.
5'

70' ROW

66' ROW

66' ROW

66' RO
W

66' ROW

1/
4 
SE

C
TI
O
N
 L
IN
E

W 1/2 W 1/2 SW 1/4 SE 1/4
SECTION 28, TOWNSHIP 100N, RANGE 50W

13
8910

11

1 2 3
5 7

4
6

12

1

13

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

2

3

4

1

30

18
24

2

4

5

6

7

8

10 11

1315

16

23

1920

21

19

20

25

26

27

28

29

22

17

8

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

9
10

11 12 13
14

16
15

20

66
' R

O
W

70
' R

O
W

262524
23

222120
19181716151413

1011

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

2

3

1

8
7 6

5
4 3 2

12 11 10 91314

16

4

5

123

17

S:
\0
-2
02
3 
Pr
oj
ec
ts
\2
30
90
 - 
Ar
te
ss
a 
D
ev
el
op
m
en
t\D

es
ig
n\
C
AD

\S
he
et
s\
Pr
el
im
in
ar
y 
Su

bd
iv
is
io
n 
Pl
an
\2
30
90
_P

re
lim

_L
an
d 
U
se
 L
ay
ou
t.d
w
g

PL
O
T 
D
AT

E:
 4
/2
/2
02
5 
8:
19
 A
M
  A

nd
re
w
 P
ur
in
tu
n

23
09
0_
Pr
el
im
_L
an
d 
U
se
 L
ay
ou
t.d
w
g

ID
G

ID
G

ID
G

E.07

A
R

TE
SS

A
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N
PR

EL
IM

IN
A

R
Y 

SU
B

D
IV

IS
IO

N
 P

LA
N

H
A

R
R

IS
B

U
R

G
, S

D

LA
N

D
 U

SE
 &

 L
O

T 
LA

YO
U

T

SHEET NO.

R
EV

IS
IO
N
S:

C
H
EC

KE
D
 B
Y:

D
R
AW

N
 B
Y:

D
ES

IG
N
ED

 B
Y:

AC
AD

 F
IL
E:

D
AT

E:
BY

:

D
AT

E:

BY
:

D
AT

E:

0 15075

NOTE:
ALL PARK, RECREATION AND DETENTION AREAS ARE
INTENDED FOR PUBLIC USE

1. THERE SHALL BE A 10' UTILITY EASEMENT 
ADJACENT TO ALL ABUTTING PUBLIC STREET 
R.O.W.

2. THERE SHALL BE A 5' WIDE UTILITY EASEMENT
ALONG ALL ABUTTING BACK / REAR SINGLE 
FAMILY PROPERTY LINES

BLUESTEM TRAIL

SERENITY CIRCLE

VALLEY VIEW TRAIL

SE
R
EN

IT
Y 
PA

R
KW

AY

VALLEY VIEW STREET

BLOCK 9

BLOCK 10

BLOCK 11

BLOCK 12

BLOCK 8

BLOCK 3

BLOCK 4

BLOCK 7
BLOCK 6

AMBER
FIELD C

OURT

SE
BA

ST
IA
N
 A
VE

N
U
E

BLOCK 12

R2 - LOW DENSITY RESIDENTIAL

GB - GENERAL BUSINESS

NR - NATURAL RESOURCE / PARK DEDICATION

LEGEND

W
IN
D
FL
O
W
ER

 A
VE

N
U
E



23
6.0
'

177.2'

21
8.
7'

15
7.
8'

113.9'

142
.8'

160
.8'

19
0.
2'

260.7'

100.1'
16.6'

126.3'

1.3'

131.2'

17.7' 35.4 '
85.8'

65

.0
'

65.0 '

27
.8
'

35.4'

48.1'

289.6'

302.8'

20
1.
0'

187.1' 126.6'

60.6' 18.8' 198.8'

27.3'

144.1'

14.9'

101.8'

40.9' 146.1' 98.8' 88.2' 120.0'

19
6.
5'

216.2'
25

.6
'

9.
8'

88
.0
'

75.0'

75
.0
'

5.5'

35
.4
'

14
2.
4'

19
3.
0'

30.6'

90.7'
56.9'

21
8.
7'

15
7.
8'

19
.7
'

12
7.
0'

22
1.
3'

61
.7
'

546.7'

23
.6
'

39
6.
1'

18
0.
0'

18
0.
0'

217.0'

18
0.
0'

15
5.
3'

232.9'

380.2'

217.0'

211.2'

37
9.
0'

64
.3
'

156.7'

135.0'

137.7'

135.9'

146.9'

94
.7
'

90.1'

89.2'

44
.6
'

10
8.
2'

46.4'

44
.2
'

10
0.
0'

21
.5
'

54
.5
'

10
0.
0'

90.6'
9.4'

100.0'

100.0'

44.8'
42.3 '

20
0.
4'

50.0

162
.2'

156
.8'

195.1'8.4'

151
.4'

179.7'

100.1'

149.
9'

100.1'

113.2'

159.4
'

115.3'

85.8'

173.4'

72.8'

29
.9
'

151
.4'

18

CLUB HOUSE RD

LOT 2, BLOCK 1
BAKKER CROSSING
FIRST ADDITION

LOT 1, BLOCK 1
BAKKER CROSSING
FIRST ADDITION

LOT 1, BLOCK 4
BAKKER CROSSING
FIRST ADDITION

TRACT 1
BAKKER CROSSING
FIRST ADDITION

SE 1/4
SECTION 29, TOWNSHIP

100N, RANGE 50W

NW 1/4
SECTION 33, TOWNSHIP 100N, RANGE 50W

TRACT A
HARRISBURG ELEMENTARY

NO. 7 ADDITION

TRACT 2
HENSCH ADDITION

30' WATER EASEMENT
(LCRWS)

17' HIGHWAY USE EASEMENT

35' WATER EASEMENT
(LCRWS)

30' WATER EASEMENT
(LCRWS)

NSP EASEMENT

50' DEDICATED
RIGHT OF WAY

50' DEDICATED
RIGHT OF WAY

4

7

6

5

1

3

2

1

2

3

4

5

6

1 32 66
' R
OW

66' ROW

66
' R

O
W

24

23

22

21

20

19

18

17
5

8

7

6

S:
\0
-2
02
3 
Pr
oj
ec
ts
\2
30
90
 - 
Ar
te
ss
a 
D
ev
el
op
m
en
t\D

es
ig
n\
C
AD

\S
he
et
s\
Pr
el
im
in
ar
y 
Su

bd
iv
is
io
n 
Pl
an
\2
30
90
_P

re
lim

_L
an
d 
U
se
 L
ay
ou
t.d
w
g

PL
O
T 
D
AT

E:
 4
/2
/2
02
5 
8:
19
 A
M
  A

nd
re
w
 P
ur
in
tu
n

23
09
0_
Pr
el
im
_L
an
d 
U
se
 L
ay
ou
t.d
w
g

ID
G

ID
G

ID
G

E.08

A
R

TE
SS

A
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N
PR

EL
IM

IN
A

R
Y 

SU
B

D
IV

IS
IO

N
 P

LA
N

H
A

R
R

IS
B

U
R

G
, S

D

LA
N

D
 U

SE
 &

 L
O

T 
LA

YO
U

T

SHEET NO.

R
EV

IS
IO
N
S:

C
H
EC

KE
D
 B
Y:

D
R
AW

N
 B
Y:

D
ES

IG
N
ED

 B
Y:

AC
AD

 F
IL
E:

D
AT

E:
BY

:

D
AT

E:

BY
:

D
AT

E:

2 7 2 N D   S T R E E T

4 
7 
2 
N
 D
   
A 
V 
E 
N
 U
 E

0 15075

NOTE:
ALL PARK, RECREATION AND DETENTION AREAS ARE
INTENDED FOR PUBLIC USE

1. THERE SHALL BE A 10' UTILITY EASEMENT 
ADJACENT TO ALL ABUTTING PUBLIC STREET 
R.O.W.

2. THERE SHALL BE A 5' WIDE UTILITY EASEMENT
ALONG ALL ABUTTING BACK / REAR SINGLE 
FAMILY PROPERTY LINES

BLOCK 3

TRACT 1

M
EA

D
O
W
BR

O
O
K 
C
IR
C
LE

CLUBHO
USE STR

EET

O
PPO

LD TRAIL

OPPOLD CIRCLE

BLOCK 13

BLOCK 14

BLOCK 15

R2 - LOW DENSITY RESIDENTIAL

GB - GENERAL BUSINESS

NR - NATURAL RESOURCE / PARK DEDICATION

LEGEND

VALLEY VIEW
 TRAIL



10
0.
4'

96
.9
'

140.8'

49
.5
'

54
.6
'

4.
1'

10
0.
0'

47
.6
'

35
.4
'

28.0'

65
.0
'

65.0'

6 5.0 '

2 0
.6

'

35
.4
'

10
0.
3'

60
.0
'

164.9'

49
.5
'

155.9'

10
0.
0'

19
9.
1'

173.9'

84.2' 253.2'

17
0.
6'

78.2'

10
0.
0'

11
4.
1'

47
.4
'

153.8'

157.4'

137.5'

16
8.
5'

20
.2
'

64
.3
'

11
5.
5'

14
8.
2'

140.8'

11
3.
4'

63
.5
'

36.5'
69.0'

35
.4
'

21
.6
'

6 5.0 '
65.0'

65
.0
'

27.0'

35.4 '

90.8'
15
3.
7'

151.8'

153.
9'

33
.2
'

81
.3
'

157.0'

14
2.
1'

11
1.
0'

41
.7
'

194.2'

20
5.
6'

130
.9'

31
.5
'

251.1'

157.
2'

156.6'

14
2.
1'

26
2.
9'

96
.3
'

86
.5
'

19
2.
2'

58
2.
7'

31
.7
'

63
.6
'

95
.0
'

95
.0
'

95
.0
'

95
.3
'

95
.3
'

95
.0
'

95
.3
'

95
.0
'

39
.6
'

49.7'
90.3' 5.3' 83.1' 26.6'

15
8.
0'

30
.4
'

12
8.
8'

108.7'90.0'90.0'90.0'

15
4.
4'

105.0'

13
4.
8'

10
.0
'

15
4.
6'

15.9' 108.4' 95.1' 45.8'

15
1.
0'

14
7.
7'

14
4.
3'

14
1.
5'

14
2.
5'

14
9.
4' 15
7.
1'

15
1.
0'

13
4.
5'

21.6'96.0'
82.3'

57.7'22.8'53.0'42.3'

15
9.
2'

15
6.
0'

16
0.
7'

15
7.
9'

15
2.
5'

80.0' 80.1'
64
.3
'

156.7'

80.0'

11
5.
2'

11
5.
2'

15
9.
3'

57.8'36.8'

48.5'

65.1'

6 5
.0 '

6 5.0 '

34.1' 39.3'

15
9.
3'

14
8.
5'

135.0'

99.5'

14
1.
2'

14
6.
2'

15
0.
0'

137.7'

135.9'

146.9'

94
.7
'

90.1'

89.2'

44
.6
'

133.5'

148.5'

156.0'

163.0'

170.0'

177.0'

10
8.
2'

95.0'46.4'

140.7'

147.6'

140.7'

44
.2
'

88.0'

15
6.
4'

15
0.
2'

10
0.
0'

21
.5
'

54
.5
'

10
0.
0'

90.6'
9.4'

100.0'

100.0'

44.8'
42.3'

20
0.
4'

50.0' 33.8' 98.6'

162
.2'

15
0.
0'

98.6'

156
.8'

195.1'8.4'

151
.4'

179.7'

100.1'

149.
9'

100.1'

113.2'

159.4
'

173.4'

151
.4'

85.1'
18.9 ' 109.4'80.0'

88' R
OW

66' ROW

66' RO
W

66
' R

O
W

66' ROW

66
' R

O
W

1/
4 
SE

C
TI
O
N
 L
IN
E

TRACT 2
HENSCH ADDITION

TRACT 1
LARSON'S ADDITION

TRACT 1
CARRS ADDITION

W 1/2 W 1/2 SW 1/4 SE 1/4
SECTION 28, TOWNSHIP 100N, RANGE 50W

N 998' OF W 275' OF NW 1/4 NE 1/4

SECTION 33, TOWNSHIP 100N,
RANGE 50W

PARK
RECREATION
DETENTION

66
' R

O
W

50
.0
' 30' WATER EASEMENT

(LCRWS)
50' DEDICATED
RIGHT OF WAY

5

4

2

7

9

8

6 4

1

2

3

5

6

7

8

10

5

6789

1 2 3 4

13
8910

1112

66' ROW

70' ROW

7

3

4

5

6

8

2524

23

22

21

20

19

18

16

9

5

13

12
11

8

7
15

10

14

6

17

1

3

66
' R

O
W

S:
\0
-2
02
3 
Pr
oj
ec
ts
\2
30
90
 - 
Ar
te
ss
a 
D
ev
el
op
m
en
t\D

es
ig
n\
C
AD

\S
he
et
s\
Pr
el
im
in
ar
y 
Su

bd
iv
is
io
n 
Pl
an
\2
30
90
_P

re
lim

_L
an
d 
U
se
 L
ay
ou
t.d
w
g

PL
O
T 
D
AT

E:
 4
/2
/2
02
5 
8:
19
 A
M
  A

nd
re
w
 P
ur
in
tu
n

23
09
0_
Pr
el
im
_L
an
d 
U
se
 L
ay
ou
t.d
w
g

ID
G

ID
G

ID
G

E.09

A
R

TE
SS

A
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N
PR

EL
IM

IN
A

R
Y 

SU
B

D
IV

IS
IO

N
 P

LA
N

H
A

R
R

IS
B

U
R

G
, S

D

LA
N

D
 U

SE
 &

 L
O

T 
LA

YO
U

T

SHEET NO.

R
EV

IS
IO
N
S:

C
H
EC

KE
D
 B
Y:

D
R
AW

N
 B
Y:

D
ES

IG
N
ED

 B
Y:

AC
AD

 F
IL
E:

D
AT

E:
BY

:

D
AT

E:

BY
:

D
AT

E:

2 7 2 N D   S T R E E T

0 15075

NOTE:
ALL PARK, RECREATION AND DETENTION AREAS ARE
INTENDED FOR PUBLIC USE

1. THERE SHALL BE A 10' UTILITY EASEMENT 
ADJACENT TO ALL ABUTTING PUBLIC STREET 
R.O.W.

2. THERE SHALL BE A 5' WIDE UTILITY EASEMENT
ALONG ALL ABUTTING BACK / REAR SINGLE 
FAMILY PROPERTY LINES

HOMESTEAD CIRCLE

AR
TE

SS
A 
AV

EN
U
E

TRACT 1

BLOCK 4

BLOCK 3

BLOCK 5

BLOCK 6

VALLEY VIEW TRAIL

SE
BA

ST
IA
N
 C
IR
C
LE

SE
BA

ST
IA
N
 A
VE

N
U
E

HOMESTEAD STREET

SE
R
EN

IT
Y 
PA

R
KW

AY

AR
TE

SS
A 
CI
RC

LE

BLOCK 2

BLOCK 1

R2 - LOW DENSITY RESIDENTIAL

GB - GENERAL BUSINESS

NR - NATURAL RESOURCE / PARK DEDICATION

LEGEND

VALLEY VIEW
 TRAIL

BLOCK 7



S:
\0
-2
02
3 
Pr
oj
ec
ts
\2
30
90
 - 
Ar
te
ss
a 
D
ev
el
op
m
en
t\D

es
ig
n\
C
AD

\S
he
et
s\
Pr
el
im
in
ar
y 
Su

bd
iv
is
io
n 
Pl
an
\2
30
90
_P

re
lim

_P
ha
si
ng
 L
ay
ou
t.d
w
g

PL
O
T 
D
AT

E:
 4
/2
/2
02
5 
8:
09
 A
M
  A

nd
re
w
 P
ur
in
tu
n

23
09
0_
Pr
el
im
_P

ha
si
ng
 L
ay
ou
t.d
w
g

ID
G

ID
G

ID
G

F.01

A
R

TE
SS

A
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N
PR

EL
IM

IN
A

R
Y 

SU
B

D
IV

IS
IO

N
 P

LA
N

H
A

R
R

IS
B

U
R

G
, S

D

PH
A

SI
N

G
 L

A
YO

U
T

SHEET NO.

R
EV

IS
IO
N
S:

C
H
EC

KE
D
 B
Y:

D
R
AW

N
 B
Y:

D
ES

IG
N
ED

 B
Y:

AC
AD

 F
IL
E:

D
AT

E:
BY

:

D
AT

E:

BY
:

D
AT

E:

0 400200

F A I R W A Y  P L.

B A R O N   P L.

M
 A
 R
 S
 H
 A
  S

 T
.

C 
L 
U 
B 
H 
O
 U
 S
 E
  R
 D
.

SERENITY
PLACE

PHASE 1

PHASE 2

PHASE 3

LEGEND

PHASE 4

PHASE 5

PHASE 6

PHASE 7

2 
7 

1 
S 

T 
  S

 T
 R

 E
 E

 T

2 
7 

2 
N

 D
   

S 
T 

R
 E

 E
 T

4 7 2 N D   A V E N U E

EPCON
COMMUNITY

BLOCK 27

BLOCK 26

BLOCK 25
BLOCK 24

BLOCK 23

BLOCK 23

TRACT 2

BLOCK 10

TRAIL

BLOCK 8

BLOCK 9

TRACT 3

BLOCK 3

BLOCK 5

BLOCK 2

BLOCK 1

TRACT 1

TRACT 5

BLOCK 18 TRACT 4

SERENITY PARKWAY

WINDFLOWER AVENUE

BL
U
ES

TE
M

TRAIL

FI
R
ET

H
O
R
N

PA
R
KW

AY

G
O
LD

N
ER

O
D
  T
R
AI
L

PR
AIR

IE LAN
E

BR
EE

ZY
 S
TR

EE
T

TIM
BER

LIN
E

PAR
KW

AY

SEBA
STIA

N AV
ENU

E

BROOKSTONE AVENUE

VA
LL
EY

 V
IE
W
 T
R
AI
L

SERENITY
PLACE

BLUESTEM CIRCLE

AM
BE

R
FI
EL

D

SERENITY CIRCLE

MILDRED AVENUE

BLOCK 7

H
O
M
ES

TE
AD

 S
TR

EE
T

BL
O
C
K 
8

BL
O
C
K 
3SEBASTIAN

 CIRCLE

BLOCK 11

BLOCK 13

BLOCK 14

BLOCK 15 BLOCK 16 BLOCK 17

BLUESTEM

BROOKSTONE
CIRCLE

SAG
EBR

U
SH

 LAN
E

OPPOLD TRAIL

ARTESSA AVENUE

ARTESSA
CIRCLE

OPPOLD CIRCLE

MEADOWBROOK CIRCLE

MILDRED CIRCLE
BERNIE CIRCLE ARROWHEAD CIRCLE

C
LU

BH
O
U
SE

 S
TR

EE
T

BLOCK 19

BLOCK 20

BLOCK 21

BLOCK 22

BLOCK 28

VAL
LEY

 VIE
W TRA

IL

HOMESTEAD
CIRCLE

TR
AI
L

BLOCK 4

BLOCK 6
BLOCK 12

VA
LL
EY

 V
IE
W
 S
TR

EE
T

VA
LL
EY

 V
IE
W
 T
R
AI
L



W
IN
D
M
ILL PIPE
1476.253

ST

ST

ST

ST ST ST

ST

ST

ST ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST ST

SHEET G.02

SHEET G.03SHEET G.05SHEET G.07SHEET G.09

SHEET G.04SHEET G.06SHEET G.08

S:
\0
-2
02
3 
Pr
oj
ec
ts
\2
30
90
 - 
Ar
te
ss
a 
D
ev
el
op
m
en
t\D

es
ig
n\
C
AD

\S
he
et
s\
Pr
el
im
in
ar
y 
Su

bd
iv
is
io
n 
Pl
an
\2
30
90
_P

re
lim

_D
ra
in
ag
e 
La
yo
ut
.d
w
g

PL
O
T 
D
AT

E:
 4
/2
/2
02
5 
8:
09
 A
M
  A

nd
re
w
 P
ur
in
tu
n

23
09
0_
Pr
el
im
_D

ra
in
ag
e 
La
yo
ut
.d
w
g

ID
G

ID
G

ID
G

G.01

A
R

TE
SS

A
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N
PR

EL
IM

IN
A

R
Y 

SU
B

D
IV

IS
IO

N
 P

LA
N

H
A

R
R

IS
B

U
R

G
, S

D

D
R

A
IN

A
G

E 
LA

YO
U

T 
- S

H
EE

T 
O

R
IE

N
TA

TI
O

N

SHEET NO.

R
EV

IS
IO
N
S:

C
H
EC

KE
D
 B
Y:

D
R
AW

N
 B
Y:

D
ES

IG
N
ED

 B
Y:

AC
AD

 F
IL
E:

D
AT

E:
BY

:

D
AT

E:

BY
:

D
AT

E:

0 400200

SERENITY
PLACE

2 
7 

1 
S 

T 
  S

 T
 R

 E
 E

 T

2 
7 

2 
N

 D
   

S 
T 

R
 E

 E
 T

4 7 2 N D   A V E N U E

EPCON
COMMUNITY

BLOCK 27

BLOCK 26

BLOCK 25
BLOCK 24

BLOCK 23

BLOCK 23

TRACT 2

BLOCK 10

TRAIL

BLOCK 8

BLOCK 9

TRACT 3

BLOCK 3

BLOCK 5

BLOCK 2

BLOCK 1

TRACT 1

TRACT 5

BLOCK 18 TRACT 4

SERENITY PARKWAY

WINDFLOWER AVENUE

BL
U
ES

TE
M

TRAIL

FI
R
ET

H
O
R
N

PA
R
KW

AY

G
O
LD

N
ER

O
D
  T
R
AI
L

PR
AIR

IE LAN
E

BR
EE

ZY
 S
TR

EE
T

TIM
BER

LIN
E

PAR
KW

AY

SEBA
STIA

N AV
ENU

E

BROOKSTONE AVENUE

VA
LL
EY

 V
IE
W
 T
R
AI
L

SERENITY
PLACE

BLUESTEM CIRCLE

AM
BE

R
FI
EL

D

SERENITY CIRCLE

MILDRED AVENUE

BLOCK 7

H
O
M
ES

TE
AD

 S
TR

EE
T

BL
O
C
K 
8

BL
O
C
K 
3SEBASTIAN

 CIRCLE

BLOCK 11

BLOCK 13

BLOCK 14

BLOCK 15 BLOCK 16 BLOCK 17

BLUESTEM

BROOKSTONE
CIRCLE

SAG
EBR

U
SH

 LAN
E

OPPOLD TRAIL

ARTESSA AVENUE

ARTESSA
CIRCLE

OPPOLD CIRCLE

MEADOWBROOK CIRCLE

MILDRED CIRCLE
BERNIE CIRCLE ARROWHEAD CIRCLE

C
LU

BH
O
U
SE

 S
TR

EE
T

BLOCK 19

BLOCK 20

BLOCK 21

BLOCK 22

BLOCK 28

VAL
LEY

 VIE
W TRA

IL

HOMESTEAD
CIRCLE

TR
AI
L

BLOCK 4

BLOCK 6
BLOCK 12

VA
LL
EY

 V
IE
W
 S
TR

EE
T

VA
LL
EY

 V
IE
W
 T
R
AI
L



1480

14
90

1478

1482

1484

148
6

148
8

149
2

1484

1486

1488

ST

ST

ST

ST

JURISDICTIONAL WETLAND

EXISTING 24" RCP
INV IN = 1488.45 (N)
INV OUT = 1488.07 (S)

EXISTING 18" RCP
INV IN = 1491.71 (N)
INV OUT = 1490.68 (S)

PROPOSED DETENTION
WITH PERMANENT POOL
FINAL LOCATION TBD

NON-JURISDICTIONAL WETLAND

S:
\0
-2
02
3 
Pr
oj
ec
ts
\2
30
90
 - 
Ar
te
ss
a 
D
ev
el
op
m
en
t\D

es
ig
n\
C
AD

\S
he
et
s\
Pr
el
im
in
ar
y 
Su

bd
iv
is
io
n 
Pl
an
\2
30
90
_P

re
lim

_D
ra
in
ag
e 
La
yo
ut
.d
w
g

PL
O
T 
D
AT

E:
 4
/2
/2
02
5 
8:
09
 A
M
  A

nd
re
w
 P
ur
in
tu
n

23
09
0_
Pr
el
im
_D

ra
in
ag
e 
La
yo
ut
.d
w
g

ID
G

ID
G

ID
G

G.02

A
R

TE
SS

A
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N
PR

EL
IM

IN
A

R
Y 

SU
B

D
IV

IS
IO

N
 P

LA
N

H
A

R
R

IS
B

U
R

G
, S

D

D
R

A
IN

A
G

E 
LA

YO
U

T

SHEET NO.

R
EV

IS
IO
N
S:

C
H
EC

KE
D
 B
Y:

D
R
AW

N
 B
Y:

D
ES

IG
N
ED

 B
Y:

AC
AD

 F
IL
E:

D
AT

E:
BY

:

D
AT

E:

BY
:

D
AT

E:

0 15075

NOTE: SUMP PUMP COLLECTION SYSTEM TO BE INCLUDED WITH
ALL SINGLE FAMILY LOTS AND SHOWN WITH ENGINEERING
SUBMITTALS

4 
7 
2 
N
 D
   
A 
V 
E 
N
 U
 E

2 7 1 S T   S T R E E T

TIMB
ERLI

NE P
ARKW

AY

BLOCK 29

TRACT 4

BLOCK 19

LEGEND

ST

PROPOSED STORM STRUCTURE / INLET

PROPOSED STORM SEWER PIPE

EXISTING STORM SEWER PIPE

EXISTING CONTOURS

EXISTING DIRECTION OF DRAINAGE

PROPOSED DIRECTION OF DRAINAGE

4 
7 
2 
N
 D
   
A 
V 
E 
N
 U
 E

2 7 1 S T   S T R E E T

BLOCK 28

TRACT 4

BLOCK 18



14
90

1490

149
0

1490

1484

1486

1488

1488

1492
14
92

14
94

149
4

ST
ST

ST

ST

ST

ST
ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

NON-JURISDICTIONAL WETLAND

JURISDICTIONAL WETLAND

EXISTING 24" RCP
INV IN = 1488.45 (N)
INV OUT = 1488.07 (S)

S:
\0
-2
02
3 
Pr
oj
ec
ts
\2
30
90
 - 
Ar
te
ss
a 
D
ev
el
op
m
en
t\D

es
ig
n\
C
AD

\S
he
et
s\
Pr
el
im
in
ar
y 
Su

bd
iv
is
io
n 
Pl
an
\2
30
90
_P

re
lim

_D
ra
in
ag
e 
La
yo
ut
.d
w
g

PL
O
T 
D
AT

E:
 4
/2
/2
02
5 
8:
09
 A
M
  A

nd
re
w
 P
ur
in
tu
n

23
09
0_
Pr
el
im
_D

ra
in
ag
e 
La
yo
ut
.d
w
g

ID
G

ID
G

ID
G

G.03

A
R

TE
SS

A
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N
PR

EL
IM

IN
A

R
Y 

SU
B

D
IV

IS
IO

N
 P

LA
N

H
A

R
R

IS
B

U
R

G
, S

D

D
R

A
IN

A
G

E 
LA

YO
U

T

SHEET NO.

R
EV

IS
IO
N
S:

C
H
EC

KE
D
 B
Y:

D
R
AW

N
 B
Y:

D
ES

IG
N
ED

 B
Y:

AC
AD

 F
IL
E:

D
AT

E:
BY

:

D
AT

E:

BY
:

D
AT

E:

0 15075

NOTE: SUMP PUMP COLLECTION SYSTEM TO BE INCLUDED WITH
ALL SINGLE FAMILY LOTS AND SHOWN WITH ENGINEERING
SUBMITTALS

LEGEND

ST

PROPOSED STORM STRUCTURE / INLET

PROPOSED STORM SEWER PIPE

EXISTING STORM SEWER PIPE

EXISTING CONTOURS

EXISTING DIRECTION OF DRAINAGE

PROPOSED DIRECTION OF DRAINAGE

2 7 1 S T   S T R E E T

TIMBERLINE PARKWAY

PRAI
RIE L

ANE

SE
R
EN

IT
Y 
PA

R
KW

AY

BR
O
O
KS

TO
N
E 
AV

EN
U
E

TRACT 5

BLOCK 22

BLOCK 26 BLOCK 25

TRACT 4

BLOCK 28

G
O
LD

EN
R
O
D
 T
R
AI
L

BLOCK 23



1470

1470

148
0

14661466

1468

1468

1472

1472

14721472

1472

1474

1474

1474

1476

147
8

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST ST

JURISDICTIONAL WETLAND

EXISTING 36" RCP
INV IN = 1465.30 (W)
INV OUT = 1465.27 (E)

EXISTING 15" RCP
INV IN = 1467.03 (N)
INV OUT = 1466.03 (S)

PROPOSED DETENTION
WITH PERMANENT POOL

S:
\0
-2
02
3 
Pr
oj
ec
ts
\2
30
90
 - 
Ar
te
ss
a 
D
ev
el
op
m
en
t\D

es
ig
n\
C
AD

\S
he
et
s\
Pr
el
im
in
ar
y 
Su

bd
iv
is
io
n 
Pl
an
\2
30
90
_P

re
lim

_D
ra
in
ag
e 
La
yo
ut
.d
w
g

PL
O
T 
D
AT

E:
 4
/2
/2
02
5 
8:
09
 A
M
  A

nd
re
w
 P
ur
in
tu
n

23
09
0_
Pr
el
im
_D

ra
in
ag
e 
La
yo
ut
.d
w
g

ID
G

ID
G

ID
G

G.04

A
R

TE
SS

A
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N
PR

EL
IM

IN
A

R
Y 

SU
B

D
IV

IS
IO

N
 P

LA
N

H
A

R
R

IS
B

U
R

G
, S

D

D
R

A
IN

A
G

E 
LA

YO
U

T

SHEET NO.

R
EV

IS
IO
N
S:

C
H
EC

KE
D
 B
Y:

D
R
AW

N
 B
Y:

D
ES

IG
N
ED

 B
Y:

AC
AD

 F
IL
E:

D
AT

E:
BY

:

D
AT

E:

BY
:

D
AT

E:

0 15075

NOTE: SUMP PUMP COLLECTION SYSTEM TO BE INCLUDED WITH
ALL SINGLE FAMILY LOTS AND SHOWN WITH ENGINEERING
SUBMITTALS

LEGEND

ST

PROPOSED STORM STRUCTURE / INLET

PROPOSED STORM SEWER PIPE

EXISTING STORM SEWER PIPE

EXISTING CONTOURS

EXISTING DIRECTION OF DRAINAGE

PROPOSED DIRECTION OF DRAINAGE

4 
7 
2 
N
 D
   
A 
V 
E 
N
 U
 E

BL
U
ES

TE
M
 T
R
AI
L

G
O
LD

EN
R
O
D
 T
R
AI
L

SAGE
BRUS

H LA
NE

FIRETHORN PARKWAY

BLOCK 18

TRACT 3 TRACT 2

TRACT 1

BLOCK 8
BLOCK 9

PRAI
RIE L

ANE

M
IL
D
R
ED

 A
VE

N
U
E

BLOCK 13
BLOCK 17

O
PP

O
LD

 T
R
AI
L

BLOCK 27

BLOCK 19

BLOCK 20

BLOCK 22



1480

1474

1474

1476

1478

1482

1484

1486

1488

ST
ST

ST

ST
ST

ST
ST

ST

ST

ST

ST
ST

JURISDICTIONAL WETLAND

PROPOSED DETENTION
WITH PERMANENT POOL

S:
\0
-2
02
3 
Pr
oj
ec
ts
\2
30
90
 - 
Ar
te
ss
a 
D
ev
el
op
m
en
t\D

es
ig
n\
C
AD

\S
he
et
s\
Pr
el
im
in
ar
y 
Su

bd
iv
is
io
n 
Pl
an
\2
30
90
_P

re
lim

_D
ra
in
ag
e 
La
yo
ut
.d
w
g

PL
O
T 
D
AT

E:
 4
/2
/2
02
5 
8:
10
 A
M
  A

nd
re
w
 P
ur
in
tu
n

23
09
0_
Pr
el
im
_D

ra
in
ag
e 
La
yo
ut
.d
w
g

ID
G

ID
G

ID
G

G.05

A
R

TE
SS

A
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N
PR

EL
IM

IN
A

R
Y 

SU
B

D
IV

IS
IO

N
 P

LA
N

H
A

R
R

IS
B

U
R

G
, S

D

D
R

A
IN

A
G

E 
LA

YO
U

T

SHEET NO.

R
EV

IS
IO
N
S:

C
H
EC

KE
D
 B
Y:

D
R
AW

N
 B
Y:

D
ES

IG
N
ED

 B
Y:

AC
AD

 F
IL
E:

D
AT

E:
BY

:

D
AT

E:

BY
:

D
AT

E:

0 15075

NOTE: SUMP PUMP COLLECTION SYSTEM TO BE INCLUDED WITH
ALL SINGLE FAMILY LOTS AND SHOWN WITH ENGINEERING
SUBMITTALS

LEGEND

ST

PROPOSED STORM STRUCTURE / INLET

PROPOSED STORM SEWER PIPE

EXISTING STORM SEWER PIPE

EXISTING CONTOURS

EXISTING DIRECTION OF DRAINAGE

PROPOSED DIRECTION OF DRAINAGE

GOLDENROD TRAIL

FIRETHORN PAR
KWAY

SAGE
BRUS

H LAN
E

SE
R
EN

IT
Y 
PA

R
KW

AY

BR
O
O
KS

TO
N
E 
AV

EN
U
E

BREEZY STREET

W
IN
D
FL
O
W
ER

 A
VE

N
U
E

BR
O
O
KS

TO
N
E 
C
IR
C
LE

TRACT 2

BLOCK 20

BLOCK 27

BL
O
C
K 
22

BLOCK 26

BLOCK 23

BLOCK 25

BLOCK 24

BLOCK 12

BLOCK 11
BLOCK 10BLOCK 9

BLOCK 21

BL
O
C
K 
23

PRAI
RIE L

ANE

AM
BE

R
FI
EL

D
 T
R
AI
L

M
IL
D
R
ED

 A
VE

N
U
E



14
70

14
70

1470

14
64

1466

14
66

146
6

14
68

146
8

1468

14
68

1468

147
2

1472

14
72

1474

14
74

14
74

14
76

14
78

WINDMILL PIPE
1476.253

ST

ST
ST

ST

ST
ST

FAIRWAY PL

JURISDICTIONAL WETLAND

JURISDICTIONAL WETLAND

EXISTING 36" PVC
INV IN = 1461.96 (N)

INV OUT = 1461.93 (S)
EXISTING 8" PVC

INV IN = 1469.73 (N)
INV OUT = 1469.79 (S)

S:
\0
-2
02
3 
Pr
oj
ec
ts
\2
30
90
 - 
Ar
te
ss
a 
D
ev
el
op
m
en
t\D

es
ig
n\
C
AD

\S
he
et
s\
Pr
el
im
in
ar
y 
Su

bd
iv
is
io
n 
Pl
an
\2
30
90
_P

re
lim

_D
ra
in
ag
e 
La
yo
ut
.d
w
g

PL
O
T 
D
AT

E:
 4
/2
/2
02
5 
8:
10
 A
M
  A

nd
re
w
 P
ur
in
tu
n

23
09
0_
Pr
el
im
_D

ra
in
ag
e 
La
yo
ut
.d
w
g

ID
G

ID
G

ID
G

G.06

A
R

TE
SS

A
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N
PR

EL
IM

IN
A

R
Y 

SU
B

D
IV

IS
IO

N
 P

LA
N

H
A

R
R

IS
B

U
R

G
, S

D

D
R

A
IN

A
G

E 
LA

YO
U

T

SHEET NO.

R
EV

IS
IO
N
S:

C
H
EC

KE
D
 B
Y:

D
R
AW

N
 B
Y:

D
ES

IG
N
ED

 B
Y:

AC
AD

 F
IL
E:

D
AT

E:
BY

:

D
AT

E:

BY
:

D
AT

E:

0 15075

NOTE: SUMP PUMP COLLECTION SYSTEM TO BE INCLUDED WITH
ALL SINGLE FAMILY LOTS AND SHOWN WITH ENGINEERING
SUBMITTALS

LEGEND

ST

PROPOSED STORM STRUCTURE / INLET

PROPOSED STORM SEWER PIPE

EXISTING STORM SEWER PIPE

EXISTING CONTOURS

EXISTING DIRECTION OF DRAINAGE

PROPOSED DIRECTION OF DRAINAGE

4 
7 
2 
N
 D
   
A 
V 
E 
N
 U
 E

BL
U
ES

TE
M
 T
R
AI
L

BLUESTEM CIRCLE

VALLEY VIEW TRAIL

BLOCK 17

TRACT 1

BLOCK 8 BLOCK 9

BLOCK 3

BLOCK 4

ARROWHEAD CIRCLE

BLOCK 13

BLOCK 18

BERNIE CIRCLE

MILDRED CIRCLE

BLOCK 16

O
PP

O
LD

 T
R
AI
L

BLUESTEM TRAIL

BLOCK 8



14
80

1480

148
0

1480

1476

14
84

1484

ST

ST

ST

ST
ST

ST

ST ST
ST

ST

NON-JURISDICTIONAL WETLAND

S:
\0
-2
02
3 
Pr
oj
ec
ts
\2
30
90
 - 
Ar
te
ss
a 
D
ev
el
op
m
en
t\D

es
ig
n\
C
AD

\S
he
et
s\
Pr
el
im
in
ar
y 
Su

bd
iv
is
io
n 
Pl
an
\2
30
90
_P

re
lim

_D
ra
in
ag
e 
La
yo
ut
.d
w
g

PL
O
T 
D
AT

E:
 4
/2
/2
02
5 
8:
10
 A
M
  A

nd
re
w
 P
ur
in
tu
n

23
09
0_
Pr
el
im
_D

ra
in
ag
e 
La
yo
ut
.d
w
g

ID
G

ID
G

ID
G

G.07

A
R

TE
SS

A
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N
PR

EL
IM

IN
A

R
Y 

SU
B

D
IV

IS
IO

N
 P

LA
N

H
A

R
R

IS
B

U
R

G
, S

D

D
R

A
IN

A
G

E 
LA

YO
U

T

SHEET NO.

R
EV

IS
IO
N
S:

C
H
EC

KE
D
 B
Y:

D
R
AW

N
 B
Y:

D
ES

IG
N
ED

 B
Y:

AC
AD

 F
IL
E:

D
AT

E:
BY

:

D
AT

E:

BY
:

D
AT

E:

0 15075

NOTE: SUMP PUMP COLLECTION SYSTEM TO BE INCLUDED WITH
ALL SINGLE FAMILY LOTS AND SHOWN WITH ENGINEERING
SUBMITTALS

LEGEND

ST

PROPOSED STORM STRUCTURE / INLET

PROPOSED STORM SEWER PIPE

EXISTING STORM SEWER PIPE

EXISTING CONTOURS

EXISTING DIRECTION OF DRAINAGE

PROPOSED DIRECTION OF DRAINAGE

BLUESTEM TRAIL

SERENITY CIRCLE

VALLEY VIEW TRAIL

SE
R
EN

IT
Y 
PA

R
KW

AY

VALLEY VIEW STREET

BLOCK 9

BLOCK 10

BLOCK 11

BLOCK 12

BLOCK 8

BLOCK 3

BLOCK 4

BLOCK 7
BLOCK 6

AMBER
FIELD T

RAIL

SE
BA

ST
IA
N
 A
VE

N
U
E

BLOCK 12

W
IN
D
FL
O
W
ER

 A
VE

N
U
E



146
0

1464

1464

1464

1468

14
68 14

68

14
68

14
68

1472

14
72

14
72

147
6

14
76

1476

ST

ST

ST

ST

CLUB HOUSE RD

JURISDICTIONAL WETLAND

EXISTING 8' x 3' RCBC
INV IN = 1457.66 (N)

INV OUT = 1457.62 (S)

EXISTING 30" ARCP
INV IN = 1459.08 (N)

INV OUT = 1458.80 (S)

JURISDICTIONAL WETLAND

PROPOSED DETENTION
WITH PERMANENT POOL

S:
\0
-2
02
3 
Pr
oj
ec
ts
\2
30
90
 - 
Ar
te
ss
a 
D
ev
el
op
m
en
t\D

es
ig
n\
C
AD

\S
he
et
s\
Pr
el
im
in
ar
y 
Su

bd
iv
is
io
n 
Pl
an
\2
30
90
_P

re
lim

_D
ra
in
ag
e 
La
yo
ut
.d
w
g

PL
O
T 
D
AT

E:
 4
/2
/2
02
5 
8:
10
 A
M
  A

nd
re
w
 P
ur
in
tu
n

23
09
0_
Pr
el
im
_D

ra
in
ag
e 
La
yo
ut
.d
w
g

ID
G

ID
G

ID
G

G.08

A
R

TE
SS

A
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N
PR

EL
IM

IN
A

R
Y 

SU
B

D
IV

IS
IO

N
 P

LA
N

H
A

R
R

IS
B

U
R

G
, S

D

D
R

A
IN

A
G

E 
LA

YO
U

T

SHEET NO.

R
EV

IS
IO
N
S:

C
H
EC

KE
D
 B
Y:

D
R
AW

N
 B
Y:

D
ES

IG
N
ED

 B
Y:

AC
AD

 F
IL
E:

D
AT

E:
BY

:

D
AT

E:

BY
:

D
AT

E:

0 15075

NOTE: SUMP PUMP COLLECTION SYSTEM TO BE INCLUDED WITH
ALL SINGLE FAMILY LOTS AND SHOWN WITH ENGINEERING
SUBMITTALS

LEGEND

ST

PROPOSED STORM STRUCTURE / INLET

PROPOSED STORM SEWER PIPE

EXISTING STORM SEWER PIPE

EXISTING CONTOURS

EXISTING DIRECTION OF DRAINAGE

PROPOSED DIRECTION OF DRAINAGE

2 7 2 N D   S T R E E T

4 
7 
2 
N
 D
   
A 
V 
E 
N
 U
 E

BLOCK 3

TRACT 1

M
EA

D
O
W
BR

O
O
K 
C
IR
C
LE

CLUBHO
USE STR

EET

O
PPO

LD TRAIL

OPPOLD CIRCLE

BLOCK 13

BLOCK 14

BLOCK 15

VALLEY VIEW
 TRAIL



14
70

14
75

146
6

146
7

14
68

14
69

14
71

14
72

14
73

14
74

14
76

14
77

14
78

1470

1475

1467 14
68

14
69

1471
1472
1473
1474

1476

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST ST ST

ST

JURISDICTIONAL WETLAND

PROPOSED DETENTION
WITH PERMANENT POOL

EXISTING 8' x 3' RCBC
INV IN = 1457.66 (N)
INV OUT = 1457.62 (S)

S:
\0
-2
02
3 
Pr
oj
ec
ts
\2
30
90
 - 
Ar
te
ss
a 
D
ev
el
op
m
en
t\D

es
ig
n\
C
AD

\S
he
et
s\
Pr
el
im
in
ar
y 
Su

bd
iv
is
io
n 
Pl
an
\2
30
90
_P

re
lim

_D
ra
in
ag
e 
La
yo
ut
.d
w
g

PL
O
T 
D
AT

E:
 4
/2
/2
02
5 
8:
10
 A
M
  A

nd
re
w
 P
ur
in
tu
n

23
09
0_
Pr
el
im
_D

ra
in
ag
e 
La
yo
ut
.d
w
g

ID
G

ID
G

ID
G

G.09

A
R

TE
SS

A
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N
PR

EL
IM

IN
A

R
Y 

SU
B

D
IV

IS
IO

N
 P

LA
N

H
A

R
R

IS
B

U
R

G
, S

D

D
R

A
IN

A
G

E 
LA

YO
U

T

SHEET NO.

R
EV

IS
IO
N
S:

C
H
EC

KE
D
 B
Y:

D
R
AW

N
 B
Y:

D
ES

IG
N
ED

 B
Y:

AC
AD

 F
IL
E:

D
AT

E:
BY

:

D
AT

E:

BY
:

D
AT

E:

0 15075

NOTE: SUMP PUMP COLLECTION SYSTEM TO BE INCLUDED WITH
ALL SINGLE FAMILY LOTS AND SHOWN WITH ENGINEERING
SUBMITTALS

LEGEND

ST

PROPOSED STORM STRUCTURE / INLET

PROPOSED STORM SEWER PIPE

EXISTING STORM SEWER PIPE

EXISTING CONTOURS

EXISTING DIRECTION OF DRAINAGE

PROPOSED DIRECTION OF DRAINAGE

2 7 2 N D   S T R E E T

HOMESTEAD CIRCLE

AR
TE

SS
A 
AV

EN
U
E

TRACT 1

BLOCK 4

BLOCK 3

BLOCK 5

BLOCK 6

VALLEY VIEW TRAIL

SE
BA

ST
IA
N
 C
IR
C
LE

SE
BA

ST
IA
N
 A
VE

N
U
E

HOMESTEAD
 STREET

SE
R
EN

IT
Y 
PA

R
KW

AY

AR
TE

SS
A 
CI
RC

LE

BLOCK 2

BLOCK 1

VALLEY VIEW
 TRAIL

BLOCK 7



SHEET H.02

SHEET H.03SHEET H.05SHEET H.07SHEET H.09

SHEET H.04SHEET H.06SHEET H.08

W
W

W
W

W
W

W

W W W W W W
W W W W W

W
W

W
W

W

8''W

8''W
8''W 8''W 8''W

8''W 8''W

8''W

8''W

8''W 8''W

8''W
8''W

8''W
8''W

8''W

8''W

8''W

8''W

8''W
8''W

8''W

8''W 8''W 8''W 8''W

8''W

8''W

8''W

8''W

8''W 8''W 8''W

8''W
8''W

8''W 8''W

8''W

8''W

8''W

8''W

8''W 8''W

8''W

8''W
8''W

8''W

VH
H

V

H

V

H H H

H

H

HV
H

H H

H

H

HV

V
V
V

V

V

V

V

V
V

H

H

H

H

H

H

H H H
H

H H

H

H

H
H

H

H

H

H

H

H

H

H

V

V

V
V

V V
V V

V

V

V V V

V V

V

V

V
V

H

V

H

V

V

V

V

V
V

H

H

H

H

V
V H

H

V V
V

V

V
V

V

VV

V

V

H

V

V
V

V

V
VH H

V
V

V
V V

VH

V
V
V

V

V
V

V
V V
H

V

H
V

V
V

VH

H
H

H

H

V

V

V

H

HV

V

V

H

V

V

HV

V

V
V

H

H

H H

V
V

V

V

V

H

H H H

H

S:
\0
-2
02
3 
Pr
oj
ec
ts
\2
30
90
 - 
Ar
te
ss
a 
D
ev
el
op
m
en
t\D

es
ig
n\
C
AD

\S
he
et
s\
Pr
el
im
in
ar
y 
Su

bd
iv
is
io
n 
Pl
an
\2
30
90
_P

re
lim

_U
til
ity
 L
ay
ou
t.d
w
g

PL
O
T 
D
AT

E:
 4
/2
/2
02
5 
8:
31
 A
M
  A

nd
re
w
 P
ur
in
tu
n

23
09
0_
Pr
el
im
_U

til
ity
 L
ay
ou
t.d
w
g

ID
G

ID
G

ID
G

H.01

A
R

TE
SS

A
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N
PR

EL
IM

IN
A

R
Y 

SU
B

D
IV

IS
IO

N
 P

LA
N

H
A

R
R

IS
B

U
R

G
, S

D

W
A

TE
R

 L
A

YO
U

T 
- S

H
EE

T 
O

R
IE

N
TA

TI
O

N

SHEET NO.

R
EV

IS
IO
N
S:

C
H
EC

KE
D
 B
Y:

D
R
AW

N
 B
Y:

D
ES

IG
N
ED

 B
Y:

AC
AD

 F
IL
E:

D
AT

E:
BY

:

D
AT

E:

BY
:

D
AT

E:

0 400200

2 
7 

1 
S 

T 
  S

 T
 R

 E
 E

 T

2 
7 

2 
N

 D
   

S 
T 

R
 E

 E
 T

4 7 2 N D   A V E N U E

EPCON
COMMUNITY

BLOCK 27

BLOCK 26

BLOCK 25
BLOCK 24

BLOCK 23

BLOCK 23

TRACT 2

BLOCK 10

TRAIL

BLOCK 12

BLOCK 8

BLOCK 8

BLOCK 9

TRACT 3

BLOCK 3

BLOCK 5

BLOCK 2

BLOCK 1

TRACT 1

TRACT 5

BLOCK 18 TRACT 4

SERENITY

VA
LL
EY

 V
IE
W
 T
R
AI
L

PARKWAY

WINDFLOWER AVENUE
BL

U
ES

TE
M

TRAIL

FI
R
ET

H
O
R
N

PA
R
KW

AY

G
O
LD

N
ER

O
D
  T
R
AI
L

PR
AIR

IE LAN
E

BR
EE

ZY
 S
TR

EE
T

TIM
BER

LIN
E

PAR
KW

AY

SEBA
STIA

N AV
ENU

E

BROOKSTONE AVENUE

VA
LL
EY

 V
IE
W
 S
TR

EE
T

SERENITY
PLACE

VA
LL
EY

 V
IE
W
 T
R
AI
L

BLUESTEM CIRCLE

AM
BE

R
FI
EL

D

SERENITY CIRCLE

MILDRED AVENUE

BLOCK 4

BLOCK 6

BLOCK 7

H
O
M
ES

TE
AD

 S
TR

EE
T

HOMESTEAD
CIRCLE

BL
O
C
K 
8

BL
O
C
K 
3SEBASTIAN

 CIRCLE

BLOCK 11

BLOCK 13

BLOCK 14

BLOCK 15 BLOCK 16 BLOCK 17

BLUESTEM

BROOKSTONE
CIRCLE

SAG
EBR

U
SH

 LAN
E

OPPOLD TRAIL

ARTESSA AVENUE

ARTESSA
CIRCLE

OPPOLD CIRCLE

MEADOWBROOK CIRCLE

MILDRED CIRCLE
BERNIE CIRCLE ARROWHEAD CIRCLE

C
LU

BH
O
U
SE

 S
TR

EE
T

BLOCK 19

BLOCK 20

BLOCK 21

BLOCK 22

BLOCK 28

TR
AI
L



30' WATER EASEMENT
(LCRWS WIDTH MAY VARY)

30' WATER EASEMENT
(LCRWS)

35' WATER EASEMENT
(LCRWS)

12" LCRW WATER MAIN

12" LCRW WATER MAIN

CONNECT TO EXISTING WATER MAIN

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W W W W W W W W W

8''W 8''W
8''W

8''W

8''W

8''W

8''W

8''W

8''W

8'
'W

H

H

H

T V

H

V

VV

X

T

T

T

S:
\0
-2
02
3 
Pr
oj
ec
ts
\2
30
90
 - 
Ar
te
ss
a 
D
ev
el
op
m
en
t\D

es
ig
n\
C
AD

\S
he
et
s\
Pr
el
im
in
ar
y 
Su

bd
iv
is
io
n 
Pl
an
\2
30
90
_P

re
lim

_U
til
ity
 L
ay
ou
t.d
w
g

PL
O
T 
D
AT

E:
 4
/2
/2
02
5 
8:
10
 A
M
  A

nd
re
w
 P
ur
in
tu
n

23
09
0_
Pr
el
im
_U

til
ity
 L
ay
ou
t.d
w
g

ID
G

ID
G

ID
G

H.02

A
R

TE
SS

A
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N
PR

EL
IM

IN
A

R
Y 

SU
B

D
IV

IS
IO

N
 P

LA
N

H
A

R
R

IS
B

U
R

G
, S

D

W
A

TE
R

 L
A

YO
U

T

SHEET NO.

R
EV

IS
IO
N
S:

C
H
EC

KE
D
 B
Y:

D
R
AW

N
 B
Y:

D
ES

IG
N
ED

 B
Y:

AC
AD

 F
IL
E:

D
AT

E:
BY

:

D
AT

E:

BY
:

D
AT

E:

0 15075

NOTE:
1.  PROPOSED WATERMAIN WILL BE OWNED AND
OPERATED BY LINCOLN COUNTY RURAL WATER.

2. ALL LOTS SERVICED BY PROPOSED WATERMAIN
WILL INCLUDE A METER PIT.

PROPOSED M.J. CAP

PROPOSED 11 1/4Á BEND

PROPOSED 22 1/2Á BEND

C

11

22

T

PROPOSED 45Á BEND

PROPOSED 90Á BEND

PROPOSED FIRE HYDRANT

45

90

H

PROPOSED SLEEVES

R

X

V

8"W

8"W

PROPOSED REDUCER OR INCREASER

PROPOSED CROSS

PROPOSED TEE

PROPOSED VALVE & BOX

PROPOSED WATER MAIN & SIZE

EXISTING WATER SHUTOFF

EXISTING FIRE HYDRANT

EXISTING VALVE & BOX

EXISTING WATER MAIN & SIZE

LEGEND OF SYMBOLS

4 
7 
2 
N
 D
   
A 
V 
E 
N
 U
 E

2 7 1 S T   S T R E E T

TIMB
ERLI

NE P
ARKW

AY

BLOCK 28

TRACT 4

BLOCK 19

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV



30' WATER EASEMENT
(LCRWS WIDTH MAY VARY)

CONNECT TO EXISTING WATER MAIN

12" LCRW WATER MAIN

W W W W W W W W

8'
'W

8'
'W

8''W

8''W

8''W

8''W
8''W 8''W 8''W

8''W

8''W 8'
'W

8'
'W

8'
'W

8'
'W

8'
'W

8'
'W

8'
'W

8'
'W

8'
'W

H

H

90

H

H

H

H

H

V

V

V

V

V
V

H

V
V

VV

V

H

H

X

X
X

T

T

T

T

T

T

T

T

H T

S:
\0
-2
02
3 
Pr
oj
ec
ts
\2
30
90
 - 
Ar
te
ss
a 
D
ev
el
op
m
en
t\D

es
ig
n\
C
AD

\S
he
et
s\
Pr
el
im
in
ar
y 
Su

bd
iv
is
io
n 
Pl
an
\2
30
90
_P

re
lim

_U
til
ity
 L
ay
ou
t.d
w
g

PL
O
T 
D
AT

E:
 4
/2
/2
02
5 
8:
10
 A
M
  A

nd
re
w
 P
ur
in
tu
n

23
09
0_
Pr
el
im
_U

til
ity
 L
ay
ou
t.d
w
g

ID
G

ID
G

ID
G

H.03

A
R

TE
SS

A
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N
PR

EL
IM

IN
A

R
Y 

SU
B

D
IV

IS
IO

N
 P

LA
N

H
A

R
R

IS
B

U
R

G
, S

D

W
A

TE
R

 L
A

YO
U

T

SHEET NO.

R
EV

IS
IO
N
S:

C
H
EC

KE
D
 B
Y:

D
R
AW

N
 B
Y:

D
ES

IG
N
ED

 B
Y:

AC
AD

 F
IL
E:

D
AT

E:
BY

:

D
AT

E:

BY
:

D
AT

E:

0 15075

NOTE:
1.  PROPOSED WATERMAIN WILL BE OWNED AND
OPERATED BY LINCOLN COUNTY RURAL WATER.

2. ALL LOTS SERVICED BY PROPOSED WATERMAIN
WILL INCLUDE A METER PIT.

PROPOSED M.J. CAP

PROPOSED 11 1/4Á BEND

PROPOSED 22 1/2Á BEND

C

11

22

T

PROPOSED 45Á BEND

PROPOSED 90Á BEND

PROPOSED FIRE HYDRANT

45

90

H

PROPOSED SLEEVES

R

X

V

8"W

8"W

PROPOSED REDUCER OR INCREASER

PROPOSED CROSS

PROPOSED TEE

PROPOSED VALVE & BOX

PROPOSED WATER MAIN & SIZE

EXISTING WATER SHUTOFF

EXISTING FIRE HYDRANT

EXISTING VALVE & BOX

EXISTING WATER MAIN & SIZE

LEGEND OF SYMBOLS

2 7 1 S T   S T R E E T

TIMBERLINE   PARKWAY

PRAI
RIE L

ANE

SE
R
EN

IT
Y 
PA

R
KW

AY

BR
O
O
KS

TO
N
E 
AV

EN
U
E

TRACT 5

BLOCK 22

BLOCK 26 BLOCK 25

TRACT 4

BLOCK 28

G
O
LD

EN
R
O
D
 C
O
U
R
T

BLOCK 23

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV



SH
EE

T 
H
.1
3

SH
EE

T 
H
.0
4

35' WATER EASEMENT
(LCRWS)

35' WATER EASEMENT
(LCRWS)

30' WATER EASEMENT
(LCRWS)

NSP EASEMENT

10' X 30' ELEC. DIST.
EASEMENT (NSP)

12" LCRW WATER MAIN

CONNECT TO EXISTING WATER MAIN

W
W

W

W
W

W
W

W
W

8''W 8''W
8''W

8''W 8''W 8''W 8''W 8''W

8''W 8''W 8''W

8''W

8''W

8''W

8'
'W

8'
'W

8'
'W

8'
'W

8'
'W

8'
'W

8''W

8''W

8''W

8'
'W

8''W

8''W
8''W

8'
'W

8'
'W

8'
'W

8'
'W

V

H

H

H

H

H

H

H

H

H

T V

V

V

V

V

V

H

V

V

V
V

V

V

V

V

H

T V

X
T

TT

T

X

T
T

T

T
T

T

T

T

T

T

T

T

T

45

45

V

S:
\0
-2
02
3 
Pr
oj
ec
ts
\2
30
90
 - 
Ar
te
ss
a 
D
ev
el
op
m
en
t\D

es
ig
n\
C
AD

\S
he
et
s\
Pr
el
im
in
ar
y 
Su

bd
iv
is
io
n 
Pl
an
\2
30
90
_P

re
lim

_U
til
ity
 L
ay
ou
t.d
w
g

PL
O
T 
D
AT

E:
 4
/2
/2
02
5 
8:
33
 A
M
  A

nd
re
w
 P
ur
in
tu
n

23
09
0_
Pr
el
im
_U

til
ity
 L
ay
ou
t.d
w
g

ID
G

ID
G

ID
G

H.04

A
R

TE
SS

A
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N
PR

EL
IM

IN
A

R
Y 

SU
B

D
IV

IS
IO

N
 P

LA
N

H
A

R
R

IS
B

U
R

G
, S

D

W
A

TE
R

 L
A

YO
U

T

SHEET NO.

R
EV

IS
IO
N
S:

C
H
EC

KE
D
 B
Y:

D
R
AW

N
 B
Y:

D
ES

IG
N
ED

 B
Y:

AC
AD

 F
IL
E:

D
AT

E:
BY

:

D
AT

E:

BY
:

D
AT

E:

0 15075

NOTE:
1.  PROPOSED WATERMAIN WILL BE OWNED AND
OPERATED BY LINCOLN COUNTY RURAL WATER.

2. ALL LOTS SERVICED BY PROPOSED WATERMAIN
WILL INCLUDE A METER PIT.

PROPOSED M.J. CAP

PROPOSED 11 1/4Á BEND

PROPOSED 22 1/2Á BEND

C

11

22

T

PROPOSED 45Á BEND

PROPOSED 90Á BEND

PROPOSED FIRE HYDRANT

45

90

H

PROPOSED SLEEVES

R

X

V

8"W

8"W

PROPOSED REDUCER OR INCREASER

PROPOSED CROSS

PROPOSED TEE

PROPOSED VALVE & BOX

PROPOSED WATER MAIN & SIZE

EXISTING WATER SHUTOFF

EXISTING FIRE HYDRANT

EXISTING VALVE & BOX

EXISTING WATER MAIN & SIZE

LEGEND OF SYMBOLS

4 
7 
2 
N
 D
   
A 
V 
E 
N
 U
 E

G
O
LD

EN
R
O
D
 T
R
AI
L

SAGE
BRUS

H LA
NE

FIRETHORN PARKWAY

BLOCK 18

TRACT 3 TRACT 2

TRACT 1

BLOCK 13
BLOCK 8

PRAI
RIE L

ANE

M
IL
D
R
ED

 A
VE

N
U
E

BLOCK 13
BLOCK 17

O
PP

O
LD

 T
R
AI
L

BLOCK 28

BLOCK 19

BLOCK 20

BLOCK 22

BL
U
ES

TE
M
 T
R
AI
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV



8'
'W

8'
'W

8'
'W

8'
'W

6'
'W

8''W 8''W 8''W
8''W

8''W
8''W 8''W

8''W 8''W

8''W

8''W

8''W

8'
'W

8'
'W

8'
'W

8'
'W

8'
'W

8'
'W

8'
'W

8'
'W

8'
'W

8'
'W

8''W

8''W

8''W

8''W
8''W 8''W

8''W

8'
'W

8'
'W

8'
'W

8'
'W

8'
'W

V

V
V

H

H

H

H

H

H

H

H

H

H

H

H

V

V

V

V

V

VV

V

V

V

H H

V

V

V

V

V

V
V

H

V

V

V

V
H

HX

X

T

T

T

T T

T

T

X

T
T

T

T

T

T

T

T

T

T

T

T

T

T

45

45

45

S:
\0
-2
02
3 
Pr
oj
ec
ts
\2
30
90
 - 
Ar
te
ss
a 
D
ev
el
op
m
en
t\D

es
ig
n\
C
AD

\S
he
et
s\
Pr
el
im
in
ar
y 
Su

bd
iv
is
io
n 
Pl
an
\2
30
90
_P

re
lim

_U
til
ity
 L
ay
ou
t.d
w
g

PL
O
T 
D
AT

E:
 4
/2
/2
02
5 
8:
11
 A
M
  A

nd
re
w
 P
ur
in
tu
n

23
09
0_
Pr
el
im
_U

til
ity
 L
ay
ou
t.d
w
g

ID
G

ID
G

ID
G

H.05

A
R

TE
SS

A
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N
PR

EL
IM

IN
A

R
Y 

SU
B

D
IV

IS
IO

N
 P

LA
N

H
A

R
R

IS
B

U
R

G
, S

D

W
A

TE
R

 L
A

YO
U

T

SHEET NO.

R
EV

IS
IO
N
S:

C
H
EC

KE
D
 B
Y:

D
R
AW

N
 B
Y:

D
ES

IG
N
ED

 B
Y:

AC
AD

 F
IL
E:

D
AT

E:
BY

:

D
AT

E:

BY
:

D
AT

E:

0 15075

NOTE:
1.  PROPOSED WATERMAIN WILL BE OWNED AND
OPERATED BY LINCOLN COUNTY RURAL WATER.

2. ALL LOTS SERVICED BY PROPOSED WATERMAIN
WILL INCLUDE A METER PIT.

PROPOSED M.J. CAP

PROPOSED 11 1/4Á BEND

PROPOSED 22 1/2Á BEND

C

11

22

T

PROPOSED 45Á BEND

PROPOSED 90Á BEND

PROPOSED FIRE HYDRANT

45

90

H

PROPOSED SLEEVES

R

X

V

8"W

8"W

PROPOSED REDUCER OR INCREASER

PROPOSED CROSS

PROPOSED TEE

PROPOSED VALVE & BOX

PROPOSED WATER MAIN & SIZE

EXISTING WATER SHUTOFF

EXISTING FIRE HYDRANT

EXISTING VALVE & BOX

EXISTING WATER MAIN & SIZE

LEGEND OF SYMBOLS

GOLDENROD TRAIL

FIRETHORN PAR
KWAY

SAGE
BRUS

H LAN
E

SE
R
EN

IT
Y 
PA

R
KW

AY

BR
O
O
KS

TO
N
E 
AV

EN
U
E

BREEZY STREET

W
IN
D
FL
O
W
ER

 A
VE

N
U
E

BR
O
O
KS

TO
N
E 
C
IR
C
LE

TRACT 2

BLOCK 20

BLOCK 28

BL
O
C
K 
22

BLOCK 26

BLOCK 23

BLOCK 25

BLOCK 24

BLOCK 12

BLOCK 11
BLOCK 10BLOCK 9

BLOCK 21

BL
O
C
K 
23

PRAI
RIE L

ANE

AM
BE

R
FI
EL

D
 T
R
AI
L

M
IL
D
R
ED

 A
VE

N
U
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV



35' WATER EASEMENT
(LCRWS)

NSP EASEMENT

12" LCRW WATER MAIN

W W W W W W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W

6''W

6''W

6''W

8'
'W

8'
'W

8'
'W

8'
'W

8'
'W

8'
'W

8'
'W

8'
'W

8'
'W

8'
'W

8'
'W

8'
'W

8'
'W

8'
'W

8''W

8''W

V
H

H

V

H

V

H

H

H
V

H V

V

V

V

V

V

V

V

T

T

T

T

T

T

T

45

45

45

45

45

45

90

TH

T
H

T
H

T H

S:
\0
-2
02
3 
Pr
oj
ec
ts
\2
30
90
 - 
Ar
te
ss
a 
D
ev
el
op
m
en
t\D

es
ig
n\
C
AD

\S
he
et
s\
Pr
el
im
in
ar
y 
Su

bd
iv
is
io
n 
Pl
an
\2
30
90
_P

re
lim

_U
til
ity
 L
ay
ou
t.d
w
g

PL
O
T 
D
AT

E:
 4
/2
/2
02
5 
8:
11
 A
M
  A

nd
re
w
 P
ur
in
tu
n

23
09
0_
Pr
el
im
_U

til
ity
 L
ay
ou
t.d
w
g

ID
G

ID
G

ID
G

H.06

A
R

TE
SS

A
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N
PR

EL
IM

IN
A

R
Y 

SU
B

D
IV

IS
IO

N
 P

LA
N

H
A

R
R

IS
B

U
R

G
, S

D

W
A

TE
R

 L
A

YO
U

T

SHEET NO.

R
EV

IS
IO
N
S:

C
H
EC

KE
D
 B
Y:

D
R
AW

N
 B
Y:

D
ES

IG
N
ED

 B
Y:

AC
AD

 F
IL
E:

D
AT

E:
BY

:

D
AT

E:

BY
:

D
AT

E:

0 15075

NOTE:
1.  PROPOSED WATERMAIN WILL BE OWNED AND
OPERATED BY LINCOLN COUNTY RURAL WATER.

2. ALL LOTS SERVICED BY PROPOSED WATERMAIN
WILL INCLUDE A METER PIT.

PROPOSED M.J. CAP

PROPOSED 11 1/4Á BEND

PROPOSED 22 1/2Á BEND

C

11

22

T

PROPOSED 45Á BEND

PROPOSED 90Á BEND

PROPOSED FIRE HYDRANT

45

90

H

PROPOSED SLEEVES

R

X

V

8"W

8"W

PROPOSED REDUCER OR INCREASER

PROPOSED CROSS

PROPOSED TEE

PROPOSED VALVE & BOX

PROPOSED WATER MAIN & SIZE

EXISTING WATER SHUTOFF

EXISTING FIRE HYDRANT

EXISTING VALVE & BOX

EXISTING WATER MAIN & SIZE

LEGEND OF SYMBOLS

4 
7 
2 
N
 D
   
A 
V 
E 
N
 U
 E

BL
U
ES

TE
M
 T
R
AI
L

BLUESTEM CIRCLE

VALLEY VIEW TRAIL

BLOCK 17

TRACT 1

BLOCK 8 BLOCK 9

BLOCK 3

BLOCK 4

ARROWHEAD CIRCLE

BLOCK 13

BLOCK 18

BERNIE CIRCLE

MILDRED CIRCLE

BLOCK 15

O
PP

O
LD

 T
R
AI
L

BLUESTEM TRAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV



8'
'W

8'
'W

8'
'W

8'
'W

8'
'W

8'
'W

8'
'W

8'
'W

8''W

8''W
8''W 8''W

6''W

8'
'W

8'
'W

8'
'W

8'
'W

8'
'W

8'
'W

8'
'W

8'
'W

8'
'W

8'
'W

8'
'W

8'
'W

8'
'W

8'
'W

8''W 8''W

8''W 8''W
8''W

8''W

8''W

8''W

8''W

8''W
8''W

H

V

H

H

H

H

H

H

V

VV

V

V

V

H

V

V

H

V

H

V

X

X

T

T

T

T

T

T

T

45

45

45

H

T H
T

H

HT

VT

V TV

90

T

90 V

V

TH

T
H

T

T
T
H

T H

S:
\0
-2
02
3 
Pr
oj
ec
ts
\2
30
90
 - 
Ar
te
ss
a 
D
ev
el
op
m
en
t\D

es
ig
n\
C
AD

\S
he
et
s\
Pr
el
im
in
ar
y 
Su

bd
iv
is
io
n 
Pl
an
\2
30
90
_P

re
lim

_U
til
ity
 L
ay
ou
t.d
w
g

PL
O
T 
D
AT

E:
 4
/2
/2
02
5 
8:
38
 A
M
  A

nd
re
w
 P
ur
in
tu
n

23
09
0_
Pr
el
im
_U

til
ity
 L
ay
ou
t.d
w
g

ID
G

ID
G

ID
G

H.07

A
R

TE
SS

A
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N
PR

EL
IM

IN
A

R
Y 

SU
B

D
IV

IS
IO

N
 P

LA
N

H
A

R
R

IS
B

U
R

G
, S

D

W
A

TE
R

 L
A

YO
U

T

SHEET NO.

R
EV

IS
IO
N
S:

C
H
EC

KE
D
 B
Y:

D
R
AW

N
 B
Y:

D
ES

IG
N
ED

 B
Y:

AC
AD

 F
IL
E:

D
AT

E:
BY

:

D
AT

E:

BY
:

D
AT

E:

0 15075

NOTE:
1.  PROPOSED WATERMAIN WILL BE OWNED AND
OPERATED BY LINCOLN COUNTY RURAL WATER.

2. ALL LOTS SERVICED BY PROPOSED WATERMAIN
WILL INCLUDE A METER PIT.

PROPOSED M.J. CAP

PROPOSED 11 1/4Á BEND

PROPOSED 22 1/2Á BEND

C

11

22

T

PROPOSED 45Á BEND

PROPOSED 90Á BEND

PROPOSED FIRE HYDRANT

45

90

H

PROPOSED SLEEVES

R

X

V

8"W

8"W

PROPOSED REDUCER OR INCREASER

PROPOSED CROSS

PROPOSED TEE

PROPOSED VALVE & BOX

PROPOSED WATER MAIN & SIZE

EXISTING WATER SHUTOFF

EXISTING FIRE HYDRANT

EXISTING VALVE & BOX

EXISTING WATER MAIN & SIZE

LEGEND OF SYMBOLS

BLUESTEM TRAIL

SERENITY CIRCLE

VALLEY VIEW TRAIL

SE
R
EN

IT
Y 
PA

R
KW

AY
VALLEY 

VIEW TRAIL

BLOCK 9

BLOCK 10

BLOCK 11

BLOCK 12

BLOCK 8

BLOCK 3

BLOCK 4

BLOCK 7
BLOCK 6

AMBER
FIELD T

RAIL

SE
BA

ST
IA
N
 A
VE

N
U
E

BLOCK 12

W
IN
D
FL
O
W
ER

 A
VE

N
U
E

VALLEY VIEW STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV



30' WATER EASEMENT
(LCRWS)

35' WATER EASEMENT
(LCRWS)

30' WATER EASEMENT
(LCRWS)

NSP EASEMENT

12" LCRW WATER MAIN

12" LCRW WATER MAIN

W W W W W W W W

W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W

CONNECT TO EXISTING WATER MAIN

8''W

8''W

8''
W

6'
'W

6'
'W

8''
W

8'
'W

8'
'W

H

T V

V

V

V
V

V
H

H

T

T T

45

45

V

45

H T

TH

S:
\0
-2
02
3 
Pr
oj
ec
ts
\2
30
90
 - 
Ar
te
ss
a 
D
ev
el
op
m
en
t\D

es
ig
n\
C
AD

\S
he
et
s\
Pr
el
im
in
ar
y 
Su

bd
iv
is
io
n 
Pl
an
\2
30
90
_P

re
lim

_U
til
ity
 L
ay
ou
t.d
w
g

PL
O
T 
D
AT

E:
 4
/2
/2
02
5 
8:
11
 A
M
  A

nd
re
w
 P
ur
in
tu
n

23
09
0_
Pr
el
im
_U

til
ity
 L
ay
ou
t.d
w
g

ID
G

ID
G

ID
G

H.08

A
R

TE
SS

A
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N
PR

EL
IM

IN
A

R
Y 

SU
B

D
IV

IS
IO

N
 P

LA
N

H
A

R
R

IS
B

U
R

G
, S

D

W
A

TE
R

 L
A

YO
U

T

SHEET NO.

R
EV

IS
IO
N
S:

C
H
EC

KE
D
 B
Y:

D
R
AW

N
 B
Y:

D
ES

IG
N
ED

 B
Y:

AC
AD

 F
IL
E:

D
AT

E:
BY

:

D
AT

E:

BY
:

D
AT

E:

0 15075

NOTE:
1.  PROPOSED WATERMAIN WILL BE OWNED AND
OPERATED BY LINCOLN COUNTY RURAL WATER.

2. ALL LOTS SERVICED BY PROPOSED WATERMAIN
WILL INCLUDE A METER PIT.

PROPOSED M.J. CAP

PROPOSED 11 1/4Á BEND

PROPOSED 22 1/2Á BEND

C

11

22

T

PROPOSED 45Á BEND

PROPOSED 90Á BEND

PROPOSED FIRE HYDRANT

45

90

H

PROPOSED SLEEVES

R

X

V

8"W

8"W

PROPOSED REDUCER OR INCREASER

PROPOSED CROSS

PROPOSED TEE

PROPOSED VALVE & BOX

PROPOSED WATER MAIN & SIZE

EXISTING WATER SHUTOFF

EXISTING FIRE HYDRANT

EXISTING VALVE & BOX

EXISTING WATER MAIN & SIZE

LEGEND OF SYMBOLS

2 7 2 N D   S T R E E T

4 
7 
2 
N
 D
   
A 
V 
E 
N
 U
 E

BLOCK 4

BLOCK 3

TRACT 1

M
EA

D
O
W
BR

O
O
K 
C
IR
C
LE

CLUBHO
USE STR

EET

O
PPO

LD TRAIL

OPPOLD CIRCLE

BLOCK 13

BLOCK 14

BLOCK 15

VALLEY VIEW
 TRAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV



30' WATER EASEMENT
(LCRWS)12" LCRW WATER MAINCONNECT TO EXISTING WATER MAIN

W W W W W W W W

6''W

6'
'W

8'
'W

8'
'W

8'
'W

8'
'W

8'
'W

8'
'W

8''W
8''W

8''W

8'
'W

8'
'W

6'
'W

8'
'W

8'
'W

8'
'W

8''
W

8'
'W

8'
'W

8''W 8''W 8''W 8''W 8''W

H
H

V

V

H

T

V

H

V

V

T
V

V

V

V

H
H

V

T

T

T T

X T

45
45

HT

HT

V

XTV T V
45

22

H

45
V

V
TV

V

T H

H T

TH

CONNECT TO EXISTING WATER MAIN

S:
\0
-2
02
3 
Pr
oj
ec
ts
\2
30
90
 - 
Ar
te
ss
a 
D
ev
el
op
m
en
t\D

es
ig
n\
C
AD

\S
he
et
s\
Pr
el
im
in
ar
y 
Su

bd
iv
is
io
n 
Pl
an
\2
30
90
_P

re
lim

_U
til
ity
 L
ay
ou
t.d
w
g

PL
O
T 
D
AT

E:
 4
/2
/2
02
5 
8:
11
 A
M
  A

nd
re
w
 P
ur
in
tu
n

23
09
0_
Pr
el
im
_U

til
ity
 L
ay
ou
t.d
w
g

ID
G

ID
G

ID
G

H.09

A
R

TE
SS

A
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N
PR

EL
IM

IN
A

R
Y 

SU
B

D
IV

IS
IO

N
 P

LA
N

H
A

R
R

IS
B

U
R

G
, S

D

W
A

TE
R

 L
A

YO
U

T

SHEET NO.

R
EV

IS
IO
N
S:

C
H
EC

KE
D
 B
Y:

D
R
AW

N
 B
Y:

D
ES

IG
N
ED

 B
Y:

AC
AD

 F
IL
E:

D
AT

E:
BY

:

D
AT

E:

BY
:

D
AT

E:

0 15075

NOTE:
1.  PROPOSED WATERMAIN WILL BE OWNED AND
OPERATED BY LINCOLN COUNTY RURAL WATER.

2. ALL LOTS SERVICED BY PROPOSED WATERMAIN
WILL INCLUDE A METER PIT.

PROPOSED M.J. CAP

PROPOSED 11 1/4Á BEND

PROPOSED 22 1/2Á BEND

C

11

22

T

PROPOSED 45Á BEND

PROPOSED 90Á BEND

PROPOSED FIRE HYDRANT

45

90

H

PROPOSED SLEEVES

R

X

V

8"W

8"W

PROPOSED REDUCER OR INCREASER

PROPOSED CROSS

PROPOSED TEE

PROPOSED VALVE & BOX

PROPOSED WATER MAIN & SIZE

EXISTING WATER SHUTOFF

EXISTING FIRE HYDRANT

EXISTING VALVE & BOX

EXISTING WATER MAIN & SIZE

LEGEND OF SYMBOLS

2 7 2 N D   S T R E E T

HOMESTEAD CIRCLE

VALLEY VIEW
 TRAIL

TRACT 1

BLOCK 4

BLOCK 3 BLOCK 5

BLOCK 6

VALLEY VIEW TRAIL

SE
BA

ST
IA
N
 C
IR
C
LE

SE
BA

ST
IA
N
 A
VE

N
U
E

HOMESTEAD STREET

SE
R
EN

IT
Y 
PA

R
KW

AY

AR
TE

SS
A 
CI
RC

LE

BLOCK 2

BLOCK 1

AR
TE

SS
A 
AV

EN
U
E

BLOCK 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV



SHEET H.11

SHEET H.12SHEET H.14SHEET H.16SHEET H.18

SHEET H.13SHEET H.15SHEET H.17

8''S
8''S 8''S

8''S
8''S

8''S

8''S

8''S

8''S

8''S

8''S

8''S

8''S

15''S

15''S

15''S

15''S

15''S

S:
\0
-2
02
3 
Pr
oj
ec
ts
\2
30
90
 - 
Ar
te
ss
a 
D
ev
el
op
m
en
t\D

es
ig
n\
C
AD

\S
he
et
s\
Pr
el
im
in
ar
y 
Su

bd
iv
is
io
n 
Pl
an
\2
30
90
_P

re
lim

_U
til
ity
 L
ay
ou
t.d
w
g

PL
O
T 
D
AT

E:
 4
/2
/2
02
5 
8:
11
 A
M
  A

nd
re
w
 P
ur
in
tu
n

23
09
0_
Pr
el
im
_U

til
ity
 L
ay
ou
t.d
w
g

ID
G

ID
G

ID
G

H.10

A
R

TE
SS

A
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N
PR

EL
IM

IN
A

R
Y 

SU
B

D
IV

IS
IO

N
 P

LA
N

H
A

R
R

IS
B

U
R

G
, S

D

SA
N

IT
A

R
Y 

SE
W

ER
 L

A
YO

U
T 

- S
H

EE
T 

O
R

IE
N

TA
TI

O
N

SHEET NO.

R
EV

IS
IO
N
S:

C
H
EC

KE
D
 B
Y:

D
R
AW

N
 B
Y:

D
ES

IG
N
ED

 B
Y:

AC
AD

 F
IL
E:

D
AT

E:
BY

:

D
AT

E:

BY
:

D
AT

E:

0 400200

2 
7 

1 
S 

T 
  S

 T
 R

 E
 E

 T
2 

7 
1 

S 
T 

  S
 T

 R
 E

 E
 T

2 
7 

2 
N

 D
   

S 
T 

R
 E

 E
 T

4 7 2 N D   A V E N U E

EPCON
COMMUNITY

BLOCK 27

BLOCK 26

BLOCK 25
BLOCK 24

BLOCK 23

BLOCK 23

TRACT 2

BLOCK 10

TRAIL

BLOCK 12

BLOCK 8

BLOCK 8

BLOCK 9

TRACT 3

BLOCK 3

BLOCK 5

BLOCK 2

BLOCK 1

TRACT 1

TRACT 5

BLOCK 18 TRACT 4

SERENITY

VA
LL
EY

 V
IE
W
 T
R
AI
L

PARKWAY

WINDFLOWER AVENUE
BL

U
ES

TE
M

TRAIL

FI
R
ET

H
O
R
N

PA
R
KW

AY

G
O
LD

N
ER

O
D
  T
R
AI
L

PR
AIR

IE LAN
E

BR
EE

ZY
 S
TR

EE
T

TIM
BER

LIN
E

PAR
KW

AY

SEBA
STIA

N AV
ENU

E

BROOKSTONE AVENUE

VA
LL
EY

 V
IE
W
 S
TR

EE
T

SERENITY
PLACE

VA
LL
EY

 V
IE
W
 T
R
AI
L

BLUESTEM CIRCLE

AM
BE

R
FI
EL

D

SERENITY CIRCLE

MILDRED AVENUE

BLOCK 4

BLOCK 6

BLOCK 7

H
O
M
ES

TE
AD

 S
TR

EE
T

HOMESTEAD
CIRCLE

BL
O
C
K 
8

BL
O
C
K 
3SEBASTIAN

 CIRCLE

BLOCK 11

BLOCK 13

BLOCK 14

BLOCK 15 BLOCK 16 BLOCK 17

BLUESTEM

BROOKSTONE
CIRCLE

SAG
EBR

U
SH

 LAN
E

OPPOLD TRAIL

ARTESSA AVENUE

ARTESSA
CIRCLE

OPPOLD CIRCLE

MEADOWBROOK CIRCLE

MILDRED CIRCLE
BERNIE CIRCLE ARROWHEAD CIRCLE

C
LU

BH
O
U
SE

 S
TR

EE
T

BLOCK 19

BLOCK 20

BLOCK 21

BLOCK 22

BLOCK 28

TR
AI
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S



30' WATER EASEMENT
(LCRWS WIDTH MAY VARY)

30' WATER EASEMENT
(LCRWS)

35' WATER EASEMENT
(LCRWS)

8''S
8''S

8''S

8''S

8''S

8'
'S

8'
'S

8'
'S

8'
'S

8'
'S

8'
'S

8'
'S

8'
'S

8'
'S

S:
\0
-2
02
3 
Pr
oj
ec
ts
\2
30
90
 - 
Ar
te
ss
a 
D
ev
el
op
m
en
t\D

es
ig
n\
C
AD

\S
he
et
s\
Pr
el
im
in
ar
y 
Su

bd
iv
is
io
n 
Pl
an
\2
30
90
_P

re
lim

_U
til
ity
 L
ay
ou
t.d
w
g

PL
O
T 
D
AT

E:
 4
/2
/2
02
5 
8:
11
 A
M
  A

nd
re
w
 P
ur
in
tu
n

23
09
0_
Pr
el
im
_U

til
ity
 L
ay
ou
t.d
w
g

ID
G

ID
G

ID
G

H.11

A
R

TE
SS

A
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N
PR

EL
IM

IN
A

R
Y 

SU
B

D
IV

IS
IO

N
 P

LA
N

H
A

R
R

IS
B

U
R

G
, S

D

SA
N

IT
A

R
Y 

SE
W

ER
 L

A
YO

U
T

SHEET NO.

R
EV

IS
IO
N
S:

C
H
EC

KE
D
 B
Y:

D
R
AW

N
 B
Y:

D
ES

IG
N
ED

 B
Y:

AC
AD

 F
IL
E:

D
AT

E:
BY

:

D
AT

E:

BY
:

D
AT

E:

0 15075

PROPOSED SANITARY SEWER & SIZES

LEGEND OF SYMBOLS

S

PROPOSED SANITARY FLOW DIRECTION

PROPOSED SANITARY MANHOLE

EXISTING SANITARY SEWERS

EXISTING SANITARY MANHOLE

SHOWN FOR ILLUSTRATIVE
PURPOSES. FINAL LOCATION
TO BE DETERMINED UPON
SITE DESIGN OF GENERAL
BUSINESS DISTRICT.

4 
7 
2 
N
 D
   
A 
V 
E 
N
 U
 E

2 7 1 S T   S T R E E T

TIMB
ERLI

NE P
ARKW

AY

BLOCK 28

TRACT 4

BLOCK 19

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S



30' WATER EASEMENT
(LCRWS WIDTH MAY VARY)

PLUG 8" SANITARY SEWER,
TO BE EXTENDED WITH
FUTURE STREET

8'
'S

8''S

8''S
8''S

8''S

8'
'S

8'
'S

8'
'S

8'
'S

8'
'S

8'
'S

8'
'S

8'
'S

8'
'S

8'
'S

8'
'S

P

S:
\0
-2
02
3 
Pr
oj
ec
ts
\2
30
90
 - 
Ar
te
ss
a 
D
ev
el
op
m
en
t\D

es
ig
n\
C
AD

\S
he
et
s\
Pr
el
im
in
ar
y 
Su

bd
iv
is
io
n 
Pl
an
\2
30
90
_P

re
lim

_U
til
ity
 L
ay
ou
t.d
w
g

PL
O
T 
D
AT

E:
 4
/2
/2
02
5 
8:
11
 A
M
  A

nd
re
w
 P
ur
in
tu
n

23
09
0_
Pr
el
im
_U

til
ity
 L
ay
ou
t.d
w
g

ID
G

ID
G

ID
G

H.12

A
R

TE
SS

A
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N
PR

EL
IM

IN
A

R
Y 

SU
B

D
IV

IS
IO

N
 P

LA
N

H
A

R
R

IS
B

U
R

G
, S

D

SA
N

IT
A

R
Y 

SE
W

ER
 L

A
YO

U
T

SHEET NO.

R
EV

IS
IO
N
S:

C
H
EC

KE
D
 B
Y:

D
R
AW

N
 B
Y:

D
ES

IG
N
ED

 B
Y:

AC
AD

 F
IL
E:

D
AT

E:
BY

:

D
AT

E:

BY
:

D
AT

E:

0 15075

PROPOSED SANITARY SEWER & SIZES

LEGEND OF SYMBOLS

S

PROPOSED SANITARY FLOW DIRECTION

PROPOSED SANITARY MANHOLE

EXISTING SANITARY SEWERS

EXISTING SANITARY MANHOLE

SHOWN FOR ILLUSTRATIVE
PURPOSES. FINAL LOCATION
TO BE DETERMINED UPON
SITE DESIGN OF GENERAL
BUSINESS DISTRICT.

TIMBERLINE   PARKWAY

PRAI
RIE L

ANE

SE
R
EN

IT
Y 
PA

R
KW

AY

BR
O
O
KS

TO
N
E 
AV

EN
U
E

TRACT 5

BLOCK 22

BLOCK 26 BLOCK 25

TRACT 4

BLOCK 28

G
O
LD

EN
R
O
D
 C
O
U
R
T

BLOCK 23

2 7 1 S T   S T R E E T

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S



SH
EE

T 
H
.1
3

SH
EE

T 
H
.0
4

35' WATER EASEMENT
(LCRWS)

35' WATER EASEMENT
(LCRWS)

30' WATER EASEMENT
(LCRWS)

NSP EASEMENT

10' X 30' ELEC. DIST.
EASEMENT (NSP)

SEWER STUB TO BE COORDINATED
WITH LANDOWNER TO THE WEST

8'
'S

8''S 8''S
8''S

8''S 8''S

8''S

8''S

8''S

8''S

8'
'S

8'
'S

8'
'S

8''S

8'
'S

8'
'S

8''S

8'
'S

8'
'S

8'
'S

15''S
15''S

S:
\0
-2
02
3 
Pr
oj
ec
ts
\2
30
90
 - 
Ar
te
ss
a 
D
ev
el
op
m
en
t\D

es
ig
n\
C
AD

\S
he
et
s\
Pr
el
im
in
ar
y 
Su

bd
iv
is
io
n 
Pl
an
\2
30
90
_P

re
lim

_U
til
ity
 L
ay
ou
t.d
w
g

PL
O
T 
D
AT

E:
 4
/2
/2
02
5 
8:
11
 A
M
  A

nd
re
w
 P
ur
in
tu
n

23
09
0_
Pr
el
im
_U

til
ity
 L
ay
ou
t.d
w
g

ID
G

ID
G

ID
G

H.13

A
R

TE
SS

A
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N
PR

EL
IM

IN
A

R
Y 

SU
B

D
IV

IS
IO

N
 P

LA
N

H
A

R
R

IS
B

U
R

G
, S

D

SA
N

IT
A

R
Y 

SE
W

ER
 L

A
YO

U
T

SHEET NO.

R
EV

IS
IO
N
S:

C
H
EC

KE
D
 B
Y:

D
R
AW

N
 B
Y:

D
ES

IG
N
ED

 B
Y:

AC
AD

 F
IL
E:

D
AT

E:
BY

:

D
AT

E:

BY
:

D
AT

E:

0 15075

PROPOSED SANITARY SEWER & SIZES

LEGEND OF SYMBOLS

PROPOSED SANITARY FLOW DIRECTION

PROPOSED SANITARY MANHOLE

EXISTING SANITARY SEWERS

EXISTING SANITARY MANHOLE

O
PP

O
LD

4 
7 
2 
N
 D
   
A 
V 
E 
N
 U
 E

BL
U
ES

TE
M
 T
R
AI
L

G
O
LD

EN
R
O
D
 T
R
AI
L

SAGE
BRUS

H LA
NE

FIRETHORN PARKWAY

BLOCK 18

TRACT 3 TRACT 2

TRACT 1

BLOCK 13
BLOCK 8

PRAI
RIE L

ANE

M
IL
D
R
ED

 A
VE

N
U
E

BLOCK 13
BLOCK 17

O
PP

O
LD

 T
R
AI
L

BLOCK 28

BLOCK 19

BLOCK 20

BLOCK 22

BL
U
ES

TE
M
 T
R
AI
L

S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S



PLUG 8" SANITARY SEWER,
TO BE EXTENDED WITH
FUTURE STREET

PLUG 8" SANITARY SEWER,
TO BE EXTENDED WITH
FUTURE STREET

8'
'S

8'
'S

8'
'S

8'
'S

8'
'S

8''S 8''S

8''S

8''S

8''S

8''S

8''S

8''S

8''S

8'
'S

8'
'S

8'
'S

8'
'S

8'
'S

8''S 8''S

8'
'S

8'
'S

8'
'S

8'
'S

8'
'S

P

P

S:
\0
-2
02
3 
Pr
oj
ec
ts
\2
30
90
 - 
Ar
te
ss
a 
D
ev
el
op
m
en
t\D

es
ig
n\
C
AD

\S
he
et
s\
Pr
el
im
in
ar
y 
Su

bd
iv
is
io
n 
Pl
an
\2
30
90
_P

re
lim

_U
til
ity
 L
ay
ou
t.d
w
g

PL
O
T 
D
AT

E:
 4
/2
/2
02
5 
8:
11
 A
M
  A

nd
re
w
 P
ur
in
tu
n

23
09
0_
Pr
el
im
_U

til
ity
 L
ay
ou
t.d
w
g

ID
G

ID
G

ID
G

H.14

A
R

TE
SS

A
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N
PR

EL
IM

IN
A

R
Y 

SU
B

D
IV

IS
IO

N
 P

LA
N

H
A

R
R

IS
B

U
R

G
, S

D

SA
N

IT
A

R
Y 

SE
W

ER
 L

A
YO

U
T

SHEET NO.

R
EV

IS
IO
N
S:

C
H
EC

KE
D
 B
Y:

D
R
AW

N
 B
Y:

D
ES

IG
N
ED

 B
Y:

AC
AD

 F
IL
E:

D
AT

E:
BY

:

D
AT

E:

BY
:

D
AT

E:

0 15075

PROPOSED SANITARY SEWER & SIZES

LEGEND OF SYMBOLS

PROPOSED SANITARY FLOW DIRECTION

PROPOSED SANITARY MANHOLE

EXISTING SANITARY SEWERS

EXISTING SANITARY MANHOLE

GOLDENROD TRAIL

FIRETHORN PAR
KWAY

SAGE
BRUS

H LAN
E

SE
R
EN

IT
Y 
PA

R
KW

AY

BR
O
O
KS

TO
N
E 
AV

EN
U
E

BREEZY STREET

W
IN
D
FL
O
W
ER

 A
VE

N
U
E

BR
O
O
KS

TO
N
E 
C
IR
C
LE

TRACT 2

BLOCK 20

BLOCK 28

BL
O
C
K 
22

BLOCK 26

BLOCK 23

BLOCK 25

BLOCK 24

BLOCK 12

BLOCK 11
BLOCK 10BLOCK 9

BLOCK 21

BL
O
C
K 
23

PRAI
RIE L

ANE

AM
BE

R
FI
EL

D
 T
R
AI
L

M
IL
D
R
ED

 A
VE

N
U
E

S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S



35' WATER EASEMENT
(LCRWS)

NSP EASEMENT

8''
S

8'
'S

8'
'S

8'
'S

8'
'S

8'
'S

8'
'S

8'
'S

8'
'S

8''S

8''S

8''S

8''S

8''S

8'
'S

8'
'S

8'
'S

8''S
8''S

8'
'S

8''S

15
''S

15
''S

15
''S

15
''S

15
''S

15
''S

S:
\0
-2
02
3 
Pr
oj
ec
ts
\2
30
90
 - 
Ar
te
ss
a 
D
ev
el
op
m
en
t\D

es
ig
n\
C
AD

\S
he
et
s\
Pr
el
im
in
ar
y 
Su

bd
iv
is
io
n 
Pl
an
\2
30
90
_P

re
lim

_U
til
ity
 L
ay
ou
t.d
w
g

PL
O
T 
D
AT

E:
 4
/2
/2
02
5 
8:
11
 A
M
  A

nd
re
w
 P
ur
in
tu
n

23
09
0_
Pr
el
im
_U

til
ity
 L
ay
ou
t.d
w
g

ID
G

ID
G

ID
G

H.15

A
R

TE
SS

A
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N
PR

EL
IM

IN
A

R
Y 

SU
B

D
IV

IS
IO

N
 P

LA
N

H
A

R
R

IS
B

U
R

G
, S

D

SA
N

IT
A

R
Y 

SE
W

ER
 L

A
YO

U
T

SHEET NO.

R
EV

IS
IO
N
S:

C
H
EC

KE
D
 B
Y:

D
R
AW

N
 B
Y:

D
ES

IG
N
ED

 B
Y:

AC
AD

 F
IL
E:

D
AT

E:
BY

:

D
AT

E:

BY
:

D
AT

E:

0 15075

PROPOSED SANITARY SEWER & SIZES

LEGEND OF SYMBOLS

PROPOSED SANITARY FLOW DIRECTION

PROPOSED SANITARY MANHOLE

EXISTING SANITARY SEWERS

EXISTING SANITARY MANHOLE

4 
7 
2 
N
 D
   
A 
V 
E 
N
 U
 E

BL
U
ES

TE
M
 T
R
AI
L

BLUESTEM CIRCLE

VALLEY VIEW TRAIL

BLOCK 17

TRACT 1

BLOCK 8 BLOCK 9

BLOCK 3

BLOCK 4

ARROWHEAD CIRCLE

BLOCK 13

BLOCK 18

BERNIE CIRCLE

MILDRED CIRCLE

BLOCK 15

O
PP

O
LD

 T
R
AI
L

BLUESTEM TRAIL

S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

rkuchta
Length Measurement
150'-0"



SH
EE

T 
H
.1
6

SH
EE

T 
H
.0
7

PLUG 8" SANITARY SEWER,
TO BE EXTENDED WITH
FUTURE STREET

8'
'S

8'
'S

8'
'S

8'
'S

8'
'S

8''S 8''S 8''S
8''S

8''S
8''S 8''S

8'
'S

8'
'S

8''S
8''S

8''S

8''S

8''S

8'
'S

8'
'S

8''S

8''S
8''S

8'
'S

8'
'S

8''S

PP

S:
\0
-2
02
3 
Pr
oj
ec
ts
\2
30
90
 - 
Ar
te
ss
a 
D
ev
el
op
m
en
t\D

es
ig
n\
C
AD

\S
he
et
s\
Pr
el
im
in
ar
y 
Su

bd
iv
is
io
n 
Pl
an
\2
30
90
_P

re
lim

_U
til
ity
 L
ay
ou
t.d
w
g

PL
O
T 
D
AT

E:
 4
/2
/2
02
5 
8:
11
 A
M
  A

nd
re
w
 P
ur
in
tu
n

23
09
0_
Pr
el
im
_U

til
ity
 L
ay
ou
t.d
w
g

ID
G

ID
G

ID
G

H.16

A
R

TE
SS

A
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N
PR

EL
IM

IN
A

R
Y 

SU
B

D
IV

IS
IO

N
 P

LA
N

H
A

R
R

IS
B

U
R

G
, S

D

SA
N

IT
A

R
Y 

SE
W

ER
 L

A
YO

U
T

SHEET NO.

R
EV

IS
IO
N
S:

C
H
EC

KE
D
 B
Y:

D
R
AW

N
 B
Y:

D
ES

IG
N
ED

 B
Y:

AC
AD

 F
IL
E:

D
AT

E:
BY

:

D
AT

E:

BY
:

D
AT

E:

0 15075

PROPOSED SANITARY SEWER & SIZES

LEGEND OF SYMBOLS

S

PROPOSED SANITARY FLOW DIRECTION

PROPOSED SANITARY MANHOLE

EXISTING SANITARY SEWERS

EXISTING SANITARY MANHOLE

BLUESTEM STREET

SERENITY CIRCLE

VALLEY VIEW TRAIL

SE
R
EN

IT
Y 
PA

R
KW

AY
VALLEY 

VIEW TRAIL

BLOCK 9

BLOCK 10

BLOCK 11

BLOCK 12

BLOCK 8

BLOCK 3

BLOCK 4

BLOCK 7
BLOCK 6

AMBER
FIELD C

OURT

SE
BA

ST
IA
N
 A
VE

N
U
E

BLOCK 12

W
IN
D
FL
O
W
ER

 A
VE

N
U
E

VALLEY VIEW STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S



SH
EE

T 
H
.1
7

SH
EE

T 
H
.0
8

30' WATER EASEMENT
(LCRWS)

35' WATER EASEMENT
(LCRWS)

30' WATER EASEMENT
(LCRWS)

NSP EASEMENT

CONNECT TO
EXISTING
MANHOLE

15''S

8'
'S

8'
'S

8''
S

8''
S

8''S

8''S

8''
S

8''
S

8'
'S

15''S

15''S

15''S

15
''S

15
''S

15
''S

15
''S

S:
\0
-2
02
3 
Pr
oj
ec
ts
\2
30
90
 - 
Ar
te
ss
a 
D
ev
el
op
m
en
t\D

es
ig
n\
C
AD

\S
he
et
s\
Pr
el
im
in
ar
y 
Su

bd
iv
is
io
n 
Pl
an
\2
30
90
_P

re
lim

_U
til
ity
 L
ay
ou
t.d
w
g

PL
O
T 
D
AT

E:
 4
/2
/2
02
5 
8:
11
 A
M
  A

nd
re
w
 P
ur
in
tu
n

23
09
0_
Pr
el
im
_U

til
ity
 L
ay
ou
t.d
w
g

ID
G

ID
G

ID
G

H.17

A
R

TE
SS

A
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N
PR

EL
IM

IN
A

R
Y 

SU
B

D
IV

IS
IO

N
 P

LA
N

H
A

R
R

IS
B

U
R

G
, S

D

SA
N

IT
A

R
Y 

SE
W

ER
 L

A
YO

U
T

SHEET NO.

R
EV

IS
IO
N
S:

C
H
EC

KE
D
 B
Y:

D
R
AW

N
 B
Y:

D
ES

IG
N
ED

 B
Y:

AC
AD

 F
IL
E:

D
AT

E:
BY

:

D
AT

E:

BY
:

D
AT

E:

0 15075

PROPOSED SANITARY SEWER & SIZES

LEGEND OF SYMBOLS

S

PROPOSED SANITARY FLOW DIRECTION

PROPOSED SANITARY MANHOLE

EXISTING SANITARY SEWERS

EXISTING SANITARY MANHOLE

2 7 2 N D   S T R E E T

4 
7 
2 
N
 D
   
A 
V 
E 
N
 U
 E

BLOCK 4

BLOCK 3

TRACT 1

M
EA

D
O
W
BR

O
O
K 
C
IR
C
LE

CLUBHO
USE STR

EET

O
PPO

LD TRAIL

OPPOLD CIRCLE

BLOCK 13

BLOCK 14

BLOCK 15

VALLEY VIEW
 CO

URT

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S



30' WATER EASEMENT
(LCRWS)

8'
'S

8''S 8''S 8''S

8'
'S

8'
'S

8'
'S

8'
'S

8''S 8''S

8''S

8''S

8''
S

8''
S

8'
'S

15''S

15
''S

15
''S

S:
\0
-2
02
3 
Pr
oj
ec
ts
\2
30
90
 - 
Ar
te
ss
a 
D
ev
el
op
m
en
t\D

es
ig
n\
C
AD

\S
he
et
s\
Pr
el
im
in
ar
y 
Su

bd
iv
is
io
n 
Pl
an
\2
30
90
_P

re
lim

_U
til
ity
 L
ay
ou
t.d
w
g

PL
O
T 
D
AT

E:
 4
/2
/2
02
5 
8:
44
 A
M
  A

nd
re
w
 P
ur
in
tu
n

23
09
0_
Pr
el
im
_U

til
ity
 L
ay
ou
t.d
w
g

ID
G

ID
G

ID
G

H.18

A
R

TE
SS

A
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N
PR

EL
IM

IN
A

R
Y 

SU
B

D
IV

IS
IO

N
 P

LA
N

H
A

R
R

IS
B

U
R

G
, S

D

SA
N

IT
A

R
Y 

SE
W

ER
 L

A
YO

U
T

SHEET NO.

R
EV

IS
IO
N
S:

C
H
EC

KE
D
 B
Y:

D
R
AW

N
 B
Y:

D
ES

IG
N
ED

 B
Y:

AC
AD

 F
IL
E:

D
AT

E:
BY

:

D
AT

E:

BY
:

D
AT

E:

0 15075

PROPOSED SANITARY SEWER & SIZES

LEGEND OF SYMBOLS

S

PROPOSED SANITARY FLOW DIRECTION

PROPOSED SANITARY MANHOLE

EXISTING SANITARY SEWERS

EXISTING SANITARY MANHOLE

2 7 2 N D   S T R E E T

HOMESTEAD CIRCLE

VALLEY VIEW
 TRAIL

TRACT 1

BLOCK 4

BLOCK 3 BLOCK 5

BLOCK 6

VALLEY VIEW TRAIL

SE
BA

ST
IA
N
 C
IR
C
LE

SE
BA

ST
IA
N
 A
VE

N
U
E

HOMESTEAD STREET

SE
R
EN

IT
Y 
PA

R
KW

AY
AR

TE
SS

A 
CI
RC

LE

BLOCK 2

BLOCK 1

AR
TE

SS
A 
AV

EN
U
E

BLOCK 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S



O
H
E

O
H
E

OHE OHE OHE OHE OHE OHE

O
H
E

O
H
E

O
H
E

O
H
E

O
H
E

W
IN
D
M
ILL PIPE
1476.253

SHEET I.02

SHEET I.03SHEET I.05SHEET I.07SHEET I.09

SHEET I.04SHEET I.06SHEET I.08

UE

UE

UE UE UE

U
E

UE

UE

UE

UE
UE

UE UE

U
E

UE

UE

U
E

U
E

UE UE
U
E

U
E

U
E

U
E

U
E

U
E

U
E

UE UE

UE

U
E

UE

UE

U
E

U
E

U
E

U
E

U
E

U
E

UE

S:
\0
-2
02
3 
Pr
oj
ec
ts
\2
30
90
 - 
Ar
te
ss
a 
D
ev
el
op
m
en
t\D

es
ig
n\
C
AD

\S
he
et
s\
Pr
el
im
in
ar
y 
Su

bd
iv
is
io
n 
Pl
an
\2
30
90
_P

re
lim

_L
ig
ht
in
g 
La
yo
ut
.d
w
g

PL
O
T 
D
AT

E:
 4
/2
/2
02
5 
8:
11
 A
M
  A

nd
re
w
 P
ur
in
tu
n

23
09
0_
Pr
el
im
_L
ig
ht
in
g 
La
yo
ut
.d
w
g

ID
G

ID
G

ID
G

I.01

A
R

TE
SS

A
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N
PR

EL
IM

IN
A

R
Y 

SU
B

D
IV

IS
IO

N
 P

LA
N

H
A

R
R

IS
B

U
R

G
, S

D

ST
R

EE
T 

LI
G

H
TI

N
G

 L
A

YO
U

T 
- S

H
EE

T 
O

R
IE

N
TA

TI
O

N

SHEET NO.

R
EV

IS
IO
N
S:

C
H
EC

KE
D
 B
Y:

D
R
AW

N
 B
Y:

D
ES

IG
N
ED

 B
Y:

AC
AD

 F
IL
E:

D
AT

E:
BY

:

D
AT

E:

BY
:

D
AT

E:

0 400200

SERENITY
PLACE

2 
7 

1 
S 

T 
  S

 T
 R

 E
 E

 T

2 
7 

2 
N

 D
   

S 
T 

R
 E

 E
 T

4 7 2 N D   A V E N U E

EPCON
COMMUNITY

BLOCK 27

BLOCK 26

BLOCK 25
BLOCK 24

BLOCK 23

BLOCK 23

TRACT 2

BLOCK 10

TRAIL

BLOCK 8

BLOCK 9

TRACT 3

BLOCK 3

BLOCK 5

BLOCK 2

BLOCK 1

TRACT 1

TRACT 5

BLOCK 18 TRACT 4

SERENITY PARKWAY

WINDFLOWER AVENUE

BL
U
ES

TE
M

TRAIL

FI
R
ET

H
O
R
N

PA
R
KW

AY

G
O
LD

N
ER

O
D
  T
R
AI
L

PR
AIR

IE LAN
E

BR
EE

ZY
 S
TR

EE
T

TIM
BER

LIN
E

PAR
KW

AY

SEBA
STIA

N AV
ENU

E

BROOKSTONE AVENUE

VA
LL
EY

 V
IE
W
 T
R
AI
L

SERENITY
PLACE

BLUESTEM CIRCLE

AM
BE

R
FI
EL

D

SERENITY CIRCLE

MILDRED AVENUE

BLOCK 7

H
O
M
ES

TE
AD

 S
TR

EE
T

BL
O
C
K 
8

BL
O
C
K 
3SEBASTIAN

 CIRCLE

BLOCK 11

BLOCK 13

BLOCK 14

BLOCK 15 BLOCK 16 BLOCK 17

BLUESTEM

BROOKSTONE
CIRCLE

SAG
EBR

U
SH

 LAN
E

OPPOLD TRAIL

ARTESSA AVENUE

ARTESSA
CIRCLE

OPPOLD CIRCLE

MEADOWBROOK CIRCLE

MILDRED CIRCLE
BERNIE CIRCLE ARROWHEAD CIRCLE

C
LU

BH
O
U
SE

 S
TR

EE
T

BLOCK 19

BLOCK 20

BLOCK 21

BLOCK 22

BLOCK 28

VAL
LEY

 VIE
W TRA

IL

HOMESTEAD
CIRCLE

TR
AI
L

BLOCK 4

BLOCK 6
BLOCK 12

VA
LL
EY

 V
IE
W
 S
TR

EE
T

VA
LL
EY

 V
IE
W
 T
R
AI
L



U
E

UE

UE

UE UE UE
UE

UE

UE

UE

UE

UE

S:
\0
-2
02
3 
Pr
oj
ec
ts
\2
30
90
 - 
Ar
te
ss
a 
D
ev
el
op
m
en
t\D

es
ig
n\
C
AD

\S
he
et
s\
Pr
el
im
in
ar
y 
Su

bd
iv
is
io
n 
Pl
an
\2
30
90
_P

re
lim

_L
ig
ht
in
g 
La
yo
ut
.d
w
g

PL
O
T 
D
AT

E:
 4
/2
/2
02
5 
8:
12
 A
M
  A

nd
re
w
 P
ur
in
tu
n

23
09
0_
Pr
el
im
_L
ig
ht
in
g 
La
yo
ut
.d
w
g

ID
G

ID
G

ID
G

I.02

A
R

TE
SS

A
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N
PR

EL
IM

IN
A

R
Y 

SU
B

D
IV

IS
IO

N
 P

LA
N

H
A

R
R

IS
B

U
R

G
, S

D

ST
R

EE
T 

LI
G

H
TI

N
G

 L
A

YO
U

T

SHEET NO.

R
EV

IS
IO
N
S:

C
H
EC

KE
D
 B
Y:

D
R
AW

N
 B
Y:

D
ES

IG
N
ED

 B
Y:

AC
AD

 F
IL
E:

D
AT

E:
BY

:

D
AT

E:

BY
:

D
AT

E:

0 15075

LEGEND

UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC

EXISTING OVERHEAD ELECTRIC

UE

OHE

STREET LIGHT

4 
7 
2 
N
 D
   
A 
V 
E 
N
 U
 E

2 7 1 S T   S T R E E T

TIMB
ERLI

NE P
ARKW

AY

BLOCK 28

TRACT 4

BLOCK 18

DETENTION AREA
(FINAL LOCATION TBD)



U
E

UE

UE

U
E

U
E

U
E

U
E

U
E

UE

UE

UE

UE

UE

UE

UE
UE UE UE UE

U
E

U
E

U
E

S:
\0
-2
02
3 
Pr
oj
ec
ts
\2
30
90
 - 
Ar
te
ss
a 
D
ev
el
op
m
en
t\D

es
ig
n\
C
AD

\S
he
et
s\
Pr
el
im
in
ar
y 
Su

bd
iv
is
io
n 
Pl
an
\2
30
90
_P

re
lim

_L
ig
ht
in
g 
La
yo
ut
.d
w
g

PL
O
T 
D
AT

E:
 4
/2
/2
02
5 
8:
12
 A
M
  A

nd
re
w
 P
ur
in
tu
n

23
09
0_
Pr
el
im
_L
ig
ht
in
g 
La
yo
ut
.d
w
g

ID
G

ID
G

ID
G

I.03

A
R

TE
SS

A
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N
PR

EL
IM

IN
A

R
Y 

SU
B

D
IV

IS
IO

N
 P

LA
N

H
A

R
R

IS
B

U
R

G
, S

D

ST
R

EE
T 

LI
G

H
TI

N
G

 L
A

YO
U

T

SHEET NO.

R
EV

IS
IO
N
S:

C
H
EC

KE
D
 B
Y:

D
R
AW

N
 B
Y:

D
ES

IG
N
ED

 B
Y:

AC
AD

 F
IL
E:

D
AT

E:
BY

:

D
AT

E:

BY
:

D
AT

E:

0 15075

LEGEND

UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC

EXISTING OVERHEAD ELECTRIC

UE

OHE

STREET LIGHT

2 7 1 S T   S T R E E T

TIMBERLINE PARKWAY

PRAI
RIE L

ANE

SE
R
EN

IT
Y 
PA

R
KW

AY

BR
O
O
KS

TO
N
E 
AV

EN
U
E

TRACT 5

BLOCK 22

BLOCK 26 BLOCK 25

TRACT 4

BLOCK 28

G
O
LD

EN
R
O
D
 T
R
AI
L

BLOCK 23



O
H
E

O
H
E

UE
UE

UE UE

U
E

UE

U
E

U
E

U
E

U
E

U
E

U
E

U
E

U
E

U
E

UE

UE

UE UE

UE

UE

UE

UE

UE

UE

UE

CONNECT TO EXISTING

S:
\0
-2
02
3 
Pr
oj
ec
ts
\2
30
90
 - 
Ar
te
ss
a 
D
ev
el
op
m
en
t\D

es
ig
n\
C
AD

\S
he
et
s\
Pr
el
im
in
ar
y 
Su

bd
iv
is
io
n 
Pl
an
\2
30
90
_P

re
lim

_L
ig
ht
in
g 
La
yo
ut
.d
w
g

PL
O
T 
D
AT

E:
 4
/2
/2
02
5 
8:
12
 A
M
  A

nd
re
w
 P
ur
in
tu
n

23
09
0_
Pr
el
im
_L
ig
ht
in
g 
La
yo
ut
.d
w
g

ID
G

ID
G

ID
G

I.04

A
R

TE
SS

A
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N
PR

EL
IM

IN
A

R
Y 

SU
B

D
IV

IS
IO

N
 P

LA
N

H
A

R
R

IS
B

U
R

G
, S

D

ST
R

EE
T 

LI
G

H
TI

N
G

 L
A

YO
U

T

SHEET NO.

R
EV

IS
IO
N
S:

C
H
EC

KE
D
 B
Y:

D
R
AW

N
 B
Y:

D
ES

IG
N
ED

 B
Y:

AC
AD

 F
IL
E:

D
AT

E:
BY

:

D
AT

E:

BY
:

D
AT

E:

0 15075

LEGEND

UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC

EXISTING OVERHEAD ELECTRIC

UE

OHE

STREET LIGHT

4 
7 
2 
N
 D
   
A 
V 
E 
N
 U
 E

BL
U
ES

TE
M
 T
R
AI
L

G
O
LD

EN
R
O
D
 T
R
AI
L

SAGE
BRUS

H LA
NE

FIRETHORN PARKWAY

BLOCK 18

TRACT 3 TRACT 2

TRACT 1

BLOCK 8
BLOCK 9

PRAI
RIE L

ANE

M
IL
D
R
ED

 A
VE

N
U
E

BLOCK 13
BLOCK 17

O
PP

O
LD

 T
R
AI
L

BLOCK 27

BLOCK 19

BLOCK 20

BLOCK 22



U
E

U
E

U
E

U
E

UE

UE

U
E

U
E

U
E

U
E

U
E

U
E

UE UE UE

U
E

U
E

U
E

U
E

U
E

UE

UE

UE

UE

UE

UE

U
E

U
E

U
E

S:
\0
-2
02
3 
Pr
oj
ec
ts
\2
30
90
 - 
Ar
te
ss
a 
D
ev
el
op
m
en
t\D

es
ig
n\
C
AD

\S
he
et
s\
Pr
el
im
in
ar
y 
Su

bd
iv
is
io
n 
Pl
an
\2
30
90
_P

re
lim

_L
ig
ht
in
g 
La
yo
ut
.d
w
g

PL
O
T 
D
AT

E:
 4
/2
/2
02
5 
8:
12
 A
M
  A

nd
re
w
 P
ur
in
tu
n

23
09
0_
Pr
el
im
_L
ig
ht
in
g 
La
yo
ut
.d
w
g

ID
G

ID
G

ID
G

I.05

A
R

TE
SS

A
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N
PR

EL
IM

IN
A

R
Y 

SU
B

D
IV

IS
IO

N
 P

LA
N

H
A

R
R

IS
B

U
R

G
, S

D

ST
R

EE
T 

LI
G

H
TI

N
G

 L
A

YO
U

T

SHEET NO.

R
EV

IS
IO
N
S:

C
H
EC

KE
D
 B
Y:

D
R
AW

N
 B
Y:

D
ES

IG
N
ED

 B
Y:

AC
AD

 F
IL
E:

D
AT

E:
BY

:

D
AT

E:

BY
:

D
AT

E:

0 15075

LEGEND

UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC

EXISTING OVERHEAD ELECTRIC

UE

OHE

STREET LIGHT

GOLDENROD TRAIL

FIRETHORN PAR
KWAY

SAGE
BRUS

H LAN
E

SE
R
EN

IT
Y 
PA

R
KW

AY

BR
O
O
KS

TO
N
E 
AV

EN
U
E

BREEZY STREET

W
IN
D
FL
O
W
ER

 A
VE

N
U
E

BR
O
O
KS

TO
N
E 
C
IR
C
LE

TRACT 2

BLOCK 20

BLOCK 27

BL
O
C
K 
22

BLOCK 26

BLOCK 23

BLOCK 25

BLOCK 24

BLOCK 12

BLOCK 11
BLOCK 10BLOCK 9

BLOCK 21

BL
O
C
K 
23

PRAI
RIE L

ANE

AM
BE

R
FI
EL

D
 T
R
AI
L

M
IL
D
R
ED

 A
VE

N
U
E



OHE OHE OHE OHE OHE

O
H
E

O
H
E

O
H
E

O
H
E

O
H
E

O
H
E

O
H
E

O
H
E

WINDMILL PIPE
1476.253

U
E

U
E

UE

UE

U
E

U
E

U
E

U
E

UE

UE

U
E

U
E

UE UE

UE

S:
\0
-2
02
3 
Pr
oj
ec
ts
\2
30
90
 - 
Ar
te
ss
a 
D
ev
el
op
m
en
t\D

es
ig
n\
C
AD

\S
he
et
s\
Pr
el
im
in
ar
y 
Su

bd
iv
is
io
n 
Pl
an
\2
30
90
_P

re
lim

_L
ig
ht
in
g 
La
yo
ut
.d
w
g

PL
O
T 
D
AT

E:
 4
/2
/2
02
5 
8:
12
 A
M
  A

nd
re
w
 P
ur
in
tu
n

23
09
0_
Pr
el
im
_L
ig
ht
in
g 
La
yo
ut
.d
w
g

ID
G

ID
G

ID
G

I.06

A
R

TE
SS

A
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N
PR

EL
IM

IN
A

R
Y 

SU
B

D
IV

IS
IO

N
 P

LA
N

H
A

R
R

IS
B

U
R

G
, S

D

ST
R

EE
T 

LI
G

H
TI

N
G

 L
A

YO
U

T

SHEET NO.

R
EV

IS
IO
N
S:

C
H
EC

KE
D
 B
Y:

D
R
AW

N
 B
Y:

D
ES

IG
N
ED

 B
Y:

AC
AD

 F
IL
E:

D
AT

E:
BY

:

D
AT

E:

BY
:

D
AT

E:

0 15075

LEGEND

UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC

EXISTING OVERHEAD ELECTRIC

UE

OHE

STREET LIGHT

4 
7 
2 
N
 D
   
A 
V 
E 
N
 U
 E

BL
U
ES

TE
M
 T
R
AI
L

BLUESTEM CIRCLE

VALLEY VIEW TRAIL

BLOCK 17

TRACT 1

BLOCK 8 BLOCK 9

BLOCK 3

BLOCK 4

ARROWHEAD CIRCLE

BLOCK 13

BLOCK 18

BERNIE CIRCLE

MILDRED CIRCLE

BLOCK 16

O
PP

O
LD

 T
R
AI
L

BLUESTEM TRAIL

BLOCK 8



U
E

U
E

U
E

U
E

U
E

U
E

U
E

U
E

U
E

U
E

U
E

U
E

U
E

U
E

U
E

UEU
E

U
E

U
E

U
E

U
E

U
E

U
E

UE UE UE
UE

UE

UE

UE

UE

UE UE

UE
UE

UE

UE

S:
\0
-2
02
3 
Pr
oj
ec
ts
\2
30
90
 - 
Ar
te
ss
a 
D
ev
el
op
m
en
t\D

es
ig
n\
C
AD

\S
he
et
s\
Pr
el
im
in
ar
y 
Su

bd
iv
is
io
n 
Pl
an
\2
30
90
_P

re
lim

_L
ig
ht
in
g 
La
yo
ut
.d
w
g

PL
O
T 
D
AT

E:
 4
/2
/2
02
5 
8:
12
 A
M
  A

nd
re
w
 P
ur
in
tu
n

23
09
0_
Pr
el
im
_L
ig
ht
in
g 
La
yo
ut
.d
w
g

ID
G

ID
G

ID
G

I.07

A
R

TE
SS

A
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N
PR

EL
IM

IN
A

R
Y 

SU
B

D
IV

IS
IO

N
 P

LA
N

H
A

R
R

IS
B

U
R

G
, S

D

ST
R

EE
T 

LI
G

H
TI

N
G

 L
A

YO
U

T

SHEET NO.

R
EV

IS
IO
N
S:

C
H
EC

KE
D
 B
Y:

D
R
AW

N
 B
Y:

D
ES

IG
N
ED

 B
Y:

AC
AD

 F
IL
E:

D
AT

E:
BY

:

D
AT

E:

BY
:

D
AT

E:

0 15075

LEGEND

UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC

EXISTING OVERHEAD ELECTRIC

UE

OHE

STREET LIGHT

BLUESTEM TRAIL

SERENITY CIRCLE

VALLEY VIEW TRAIL

SE
R
EN

IT
Y 
PA

R
KW

AY

VALLEY VIEW STREET

BLOCK 9

BLOCK 10

BLOCK 11

BLOCK 12

BLOCK 8

BLOCK 3

BLOCK 4

BLOCK 7
BLOCK 6

AMBER
FIELD T

RAIL

SE
BA

ST
IA
N
 A
VE

N
U
E

BLOCK 12

W
IN
D
FL
O
W
ER

 A
VE

N
U
E



O
H
E

O
H
E

O
H
E

O
H
E

O
H
E

O
H
E

O
H
E

OHE OHE OHE OHE OHE OHE OHE

UE

UE

UE UE

UE

U
E

U
E

UE

UE

U
E

CONNECT TO EXISTING

S:
\0
-2
02
3 
Pr
oj
ec
ts
\2
30
90
 - 
Ar
te
ss
a 
D
ev
el
op
m
en
t\D

es
ig
n\
C
AD

\S
he
et
s\
Pr
el
im
in
ar
y 
Su

bd
iv
is
io
n 
Pl
an
\2
30
90
_P

re
lim

_L
ig
ht
in
g 
La
yo
ut
.d
w
g

PL
O
T 
D
AT

E:
 4
/2
/2
02
5 
8:
12
 A
M
  A

nd
re
w
 P
ur
in
tu
n

23
09
0_
Pr
el
im
_L
ig
ht
in
g 
La
yo
ut
.d
w
g

ID
G

ID
G

ID
G

I.08

A
R

TE
SS

A
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N
PR

EL
IM

IN
A

R
Y 

SU
B

D
IV

IS
IO

N
 P

LA
N

H
A

R
R

IS
B

U
R

G
, S

D

ST
R

EE
T 

LI
G

H
TI

N
G

 L
A

YO
U

T

SHEET NO.

R
EV

IS
IO
N
S:

C
H
EC

KE
D
 B
Y:

D
R
AW

N
 B
Y:

D
ES

IG
N
ED

 B
Y:

AC
AD

 F
IL
E:

D
AT

E:
BY

:

D
AT

E:

BY
:

D
AT

E:

0 15075

LEGEND

UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC

EXISTING OVERHEAD ELECTRIC

UE

OHE

STREET LIGHT

2 7 2 N D   S T R E E T

4 
7 
2 
N
 D
   
A 
V 
E 
N
 U
 E

BLOCK 3

TRACT 1

M
EA

D
O
W
BR

O
O
K 
C
IR
C
LE

CLUBHO
USE STR

EET

O
PPO

LD TRAIL

OPPOLD CIRCLE

BLOCK 13

BLOCK 14

BLOCK 15

VALLEY VIEW
 TRAIL



OHE OHE OHE OHE OHE OHE OHE OHE OHE

2 7 2 N D   S T R E E T

U
E

U
E

U
E U
E U
E

U
E

U
E

U
E

U
E

U
E

UE UE

UE

U
E

U
E

U
E

UE

UE

UE

U
E

UE UE UE UE UE

U
E

CONNECT TO EXISTING
CONNECT TO EXISTING

S:
\0
-2
02
3 
Pr
oj
ec
ts
\2
30
90
 - 
Ar
te
ss
a 
D
ev
el
op
m
en
t\D

es
ig
n\
C
AD

\S
he
et
s\
Pr
el
im
in
ar
y 
Su

bd
iv
is
io
n 
Pl
an
\2
30
90
_P

re
lim

_L
ig
ht
in
g 
La
yo
ut
.d
w
g

PL
O
T 
D
AT

E:
 4
/2
/2
02
5 
8:
12
 A
M
  A

nd
re
w
 P
ur
in
tu
n

23
09
0_
Pr
el
im
_L
ig
ht
in
g 
La
yo
ut
.d
w
g

ID
G

ID
G

ID
G

I.09

A
R

TE
SS

A
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N
PR

EL
IM

IN
A

R
Y 

SU
B

D
IV

IS
IO

N
 P

LA
N

H
A

R
R

IS
B

U
R

G
, S

D

ST
R

EE
T 

LI
G

H
TI

N
G

 L
A

YO
U

T

SHEET NO.

R
EV

IS
IO
N
S:

C
H
EC

KE
D
 B
Y:

D
R
AW

N
 B
Y:

D
ES

IG
N
ED

 B
Y:

AC
AD

 F
IL
E:

D
AT

E:
BY

:

D
AT

E:

BY
:

D
AT

E:

0 15075

LEGEND

UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC

EXISTING OVERHEAD ELECTRIC

UE

OHE

STREET LIGHT

HOMESTEAD CIRCLE

AR
TE

SS
A 
AV

EN
U
E

TRACT 1

BLOCK 4

BLOCK 3

BLOCK 5

BLOCK 6

VALLEY VIEW TRAIL

SE
BA

ST
IA
N
 C
IR
C
LE

SE
BA

ST
IA
N
 A
VE

N
U
E

HOMESTEAD
 STREET

SE
R
EN

IT
Y 
PA

R
KW

AY

AR
TE

SS
A 
CI
RC

LE

BLOCK 2

BLOCK 1

VALLEY VIEW
 TRAIL

BLOCK 7



66'

66'

66
'

66'
66
'

66
'

66'

70'

66
'

70
'

70'

70
'

70'

66'

66
'

66'

66'

70'

70
'

70
'

70'

70
'

66
'

66
'

66'

66
'

66
'

66'

66
'

70'

70'

66
'

70'

70'

70'

70
'

70'

70
'

66'

66'

66
'

66'
66'

66
'

66
'

66
'

80'
88'

88
'

66'

66'

66'

66
' 66

' 66
' 66
'

660'
MINIMUM

1283'

66
'

70
'

70
'

66
'

66'

66
'

66' 66
'66'

70'

66'

66'

66
'

66'

66'

66'

66
'

66
'

66
'

70
'

66
'

66
'

S:
\0
-2
02
3 
Pr
oj
ec
ts
\2
30
90
 - 
Ar
te
ss
a 
D
ev
el
op
m
en
t\D

es
ig
n\
C
AD

\S
he
et
s\
Pr
el
im
in
ar
y 
Su

bd
iv
is
io
n 
Pl
an
\2
30
90
_P

re
lim

_A
cc
es
s 
La
yo
ut
.d
w
g

PL
O
T 
D
AT

E:
 4
/2
/2
02
5 
8:
12
 A
M
  A

nd
re
w
 P
ur
in
tu
n

23
09
0_
Pr
el
im
_A

cc
es
s 
La
yo
ut
.d
w
g

ID
G

ID
G

ID
G

J.01

A
R

TE
SS

A
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N
PR

EL
IM

IN
A

R
Y 

SU
B

D
IV

IS
IO

N
 P

LA
N

H
A

R
R

IS
B

U
R

G
, S

D

A
C

C
ES

S 
LA

YO
U

T

SHEET NO.

R
EV

IS
IO
N
S:

C
H
EC

KE
D
 B
Y:

D
R
AW

N
 B
Y:

D
ES

IG
N
ED

 B
Y:

AC
AD

 F
IL
E:

D
AT

E:
BY

:

D
AT

E:

BY
:

D
AT

E:

0 400200100

FULL ACCESS
WITH CENTER MEDIAN AT INTERSECTION

FULL ACCESS

FULL ACCESS

FUTURE STREET CONNECTIONS

FUTURE STREET CONNECTIONFULL ACCESS
WITH CENTER
MEDIAN AT INTERSECTION

FULL ACCESS
(FUTURE - FINAL LOCATION

TO BE DETERMINED)

F A I R W A Y  P L.

EXISTING
SCHOOL

ENTRANCE

B A R O N   P L.

M
 A
 R
 S
 H
 A
  S

 T
.

FULL ACCESS
(FUTURE - FINAL LOCATION
TO BE DETERMINED)

C 
L 
U 
B 
H 
O
 U
 S
 E
  R
 D
.

FULL ACCESS

EPCON
COMMUNITY

SHARED USE PATH
CONNECTS TO
SIDEWALK IN

ARTESSA AVE ROW

SHARED USE PATH
CONNECTS TO SIDEWALK
IN FIRETHORN PARKWAY ROW

PROPOSED SIDEWALK WITHIN
ALL STREET ROW AS DEPICTED
IN THE TYPICAL SECTIONS

2 
7 

1 
S 

T 
  S

 T
 R

 E
 E

 T

2 
7 

2 
N

 D
   

S 
T 

R
 E

 E
 T

4 7 2 N D   A V E N U E

EPCON
COMMUNITY

BLOCK 27

BLOCK 26

BLOCK 25
BLOCK 24

BLOCK 23

BLOCK 23

TRACT 2

BLOCK 10

TRAIL

BLOCK 8

BLOCK 9

TRACT 3

BLOCK 3

BLOCK 5

BLOCK 2

BLOCK 1

TRACT 1

TRACT 5

BLOCK 18 TRACT 4

SERENITY PARKWAY

WINDFLOWER AVENUE

BL
U
ES

TE
M

TRAIL

FI
R
ET

H
O
R
N

PA
R
KW

AY

G
O
LD

N
ER

O
D
  T
R
AI
L

PR
AIR

IE LAN
E

BR
EE

ZY
 S
TR

EE
T

TIM
BER

LIN
E

PAR
KW

AY

SEBA
STIA

N AV
ENU

E

BROOKSTONE AVENUE

VA
LL
EY

 V
IE
W
 T
R
AI
L

SERENITY
PLACE

VA
LL
EY

 V
IE
W
 T
R
AI
L

BLUESTEM CIRCLE

AM
BE

R
FI
EL

D

SERENITY CIRCLE

MILDRED AVENUE

BLOCK 7

H
O
M
ES

TE
AD

 S
TR

EE
T

BL
O
C
K 
8

BL
O
C
K 
3SEBASTIAN

 CIRCLE

BLOCK 11

BLOCK 13

BLOCK 14

BLOCK 15
BLOCK 16

BLOCK 17

BLUESTEM

BROOKSTONE
CIRCLE

SAG
EBR

U
SH

 LAN
E

OPPOLD TRAIL

ARTESSA AVENUE

ARTESSA
CIRCLE

OPPOLD CIRCLE

MEADOWBROOK CIRCLE

MILDRED CIRCLE
BERNIE CIRCLE ARROWHEAD CIRCLE

C
LU

BH
O
U
SE

 S
TR

EE
T

BLOCK 19

BLOCK 20

BLOCK 21

BLOCK 22

BLOCK 28

VAL
LEY

 VIE
W TRA

IL

HOMESTEAD
CIRCLE

TR
AI
L

BLOCK 4

BLOCK 6
BLOCK 12

NOTE:
SEE SPECIAL NOTE "TRAFFIC AND STREET INTENTIONS"
ON SHEET B.01 FOR MORE INFORMATION PERTAINING
TO PROPOSED ACCESS LOCATIONS.

SEE TYPICAL SECTION FOR SIDEWALK LOCATION IN
ROW.

SIDEWALK AT INTERSECTIONS WILL MEET CITY OF
SIOUX FALLS AND ADAAG/PROWAG SPECIFICATIONS.

VA
LL
EY

 V
IE
W
 T
R
AI
L

VA
LL
EY

 V
IE
W
 S
TR

EE
T



   
 
 
 

 
3 0 1  E  W I L L O W  S T R E E T  •  P O  B O X  2 6  •  H A R R I S B U R G  S D  •  5 7 0 3 2  

P H O N E :  6 0 5 - 7 4 3 - 5 8 7 2   
 

Agenda Item Staff Report 
 
Date: May 13, 2025 
To:  Planning Commission 
From: Planning and Building Services 
 

Agenda Item:   
Review and recommendation to City Council an amendment to the Future Land Use 
Map of the Comprehensive Plan. Requesting Agricultural to Commercial (273rd Street). 
 
Public Hearing:    Business Item:   Informational: ☐ 
 
 
Information: 

• Review proposed amendment to the Future Land Use Map of the Comprehensive Plan.     
 
Attachments: 
Map Exhibit  
 
 
Staff Recommendation: 



Lincoln County Property Map                                                       N▲

Maxar

5/12/2025, 10:10:15 AM

0 0.45 0.90.23 mi

0 0.7 1.40.35 km

1:36,112

Lincoln County GIS
Lincoln County GIS ©

chad.huwe
Polygon

chad.huwe
Callout
Proposed Commercial Land Use



   
 
 
 

 
3 0 1  E  W I L L O W  S T R E E T  •  P O  B O X  2 6  •  H A R R I S B U R G  S D  •  5 7 0 3 2  

P H O N E :  6 0 5 - 7 4 3 - 5 8 7 2   
 

Agenda Item Staff Report 
 
Date: May 13, 2025 
To:  Planning Commission 
From: Planning and Building Services 
 

Agenda Item:   
Review and recommendation to City Council an amendment to the Future Land Use 
Map of the Comprehensive Plan. Requesting Agricultural to Residential (274th Street). 
 
Public Hearing:    Business Item:   Informational: ☐ 
 
 
Information: 

• Review proposed amendment to the Future Land Use Map of the Comprehensive Plan.     
 
Attachments: 
Map Exhibit  
 
 
Staff Recommendation: 



Lincoln County Property Map                                                       N▲

Maxar

5/12/2025, 10:02:37 AM

0 0.2 0.40.1 mi

0 0.35 0.70.17 km

1:18,056

Lincoln County GIS
Lincoln County GIS ©

chad.huwe
Rectangle

chad.huwe
Callout
Proposed Residential Land Use 



Date Permit # Property Owner Description of Project Contractor Total Valuation Property Address City
4/1/2025 2025-0095 Tschetter, Mark Deck Superior Siding Construction 4,000.00  809 Chokecherry Street Harrisburg
4/1/2025 2025-0096 Pitz, Clayton Lower-Level Finish Pitz, Clayton 10,000.00       704 Marie Drive Harrisburg
4/1/2025 2025-0094 Smith, Michael & Leslie New Single-Family Home George, Chris 1,500,000.00  1808 Tom Sawyer Trail Harrisburg
4/2/2025 2025-0097 Fahl, Cameron & Shealeene Deck (Stairs) Rapp, Alex dba B&B Construction 5,000.00  629 Hillside Street Harrisburg
4/2/2025 2025-0071 Barnes, Freddie Jr. & Kaley Fence Acreage Fence 6,500.00    163 Central Park Court Harrisburg
4/2/2025 2025-0076 3H Properties Fence Acreage Fence 10,000.00  609 Highland Street Harrisburg
4/2/2025 2025-0077 3H Properties Fence Acreage Fence 10,000.00  703 Highland Street Harrisburg
4/2/2025 2025-0073 GH Properties Fence Acreage Fence 11,000.00  841 Melissa Avenue Harrisburg
4/2/2025 2025-0060 Parmley, Jakob & Andrea Lower-Level Finish (Partial) Parmley, Jakob 20,000.00  107 St. Charles Circle Harrisburg
4/2/2025 2025-0098 Kapetanovic, Emica New Single-Family Home Kapetanovic, Al 250,000.00  1222 Plainside Avenue Harrisburg
4/2/2025 2025-0090 Creekside Place, LLC New Single-Family Home Signatures Companies 210,000.00  526 Prairieside Trail Harrisburg
4/2/2025 2025-0091 Creekside Place, LLC New Single-Family Home Signatures Companies 210,000.00  530 Prairieside Trail Harrisburg
4/2/2025 2025-0092 Creekside Place, LLC New Single-Family Home Signatures Companies 201,000.00  538 Prairieside Trail Harrisburg
4/3/2025 2025-0100 Morley, Joe & Jordan Fence Complete Fence, LLC 5,419.00      517 Hillside Street Harrisburg
4/3/2025 2025-0101 Dynamic Development, LLC New Single-Family Home Genuine Builders, Inc. 240,000.00  129 Caulfield Street Harrisburg
4/4/2025 2025-0102 Kizer, Randall & Cheryl Residential Reshingle RF Custom Construction 10,322.00  705 Teddy Street Harrisburg
4/7/2025 2025-0103 Roth, Stewart Accessory Structure (Gazebo) Roth, Stewart & Loretta 2,500.00    501 Josh Street Harrisburg
4/7/2025 2025-0105 Miller, David Deck Miller, David 10,000.00  900 Honeysuckle Drive Harrisburg
4/7/2025 2025-0072 Panzirer, Kjersten Fence JNM Fencing, LLC 8,807.00  209 Lydia Court Harrisburg
4/8/2025 2025-0110 Rose, Jason & Charlene Deck Muharemovic, Ben dba B & B Builders 5,900.00  901 Woodmont Ave Harrisburg
4/8/2025 2025-0108 Madsen, Ryan & Amanda Fence American Fence Company 7,000.00  178 N Perry Lane Harrisburg
4/8/2025 2025-0112 Howlett, Ryan & Stacy Fence Extreme Fencing 10,010.00  611 Miah Street Harrisburg
4/8/2025 2025-0109 Tiedeman, Brendan & Arrayna Fence Complete Fence, LLC 2,918.00  1101 Hemlock Circle Harrisburg
4/8/2025 2025-0089 McDonald's USA Freestanding On-Premises Sign Ace Signs 25,000.00  148 N. Cliff Avenue Harrisburg
4/8/2025 2025-0086 Pederson, Andrew Lower-Level Finish Miller, Brock 40,000.00  840 Melissa Avenue Harrisburg
4/8/2025 2025-0087 McDonald's USA On-Premises Wall Sign (5) Ace Signs 6,990.00  148 N. Cliff Avenue Harrisburg
4/8/2025 2025-0111 Klarenbeek, Michael & Hailey Residential Reshingle ADI Roofing 11,500.00  615 Kent Street Harrisburg
4/9/2025 2025-0113 Husby, Kevin & Amanda Fence KH Construction 2,500.00  453 Blue Ox Circle Harrisburg
4/9/2025 2025-0115 Dynamic Development, LLC Non-Residential Wall Sign Pride Neon 16,630.00  912 N. Cliff Avenue Harrisburg
4/9/2025 2025-0114 Blotske, Daniel Residential Remodel WizBuilt Construction 80,000.00  301 Thelma Avenue Harrisburg

4/10/2025 2025-0117 Unavailable Fence Extraordinair Fencing 2,700.00  502 Josh Street Harrisburg
4/14/2025 2025-0118 Hansen, Nicole Swimming Pool & Hot Tub Smith, Nicole 10,000.00  1000 Ash Grove Street Harrisburg
4/15/2025 2025-0119 Lopez, Anderson Lower-Level Finish (Partial) Lopez, Anderson 12,000.00    429 Thelma Avenue Harrisburg
4/15/2025 2025-0120 Graystone Townhomes, Inc New Single-Family Home North Star Builders 320,000.00  1008 Birch Street Harrisburg
4/15/2025 2025-0121 Graystone Townhomes, Inc New Single-Family Home North Star Builders 320,000.00  1010  Birch Street Harrisburg
4/16/2025 2025-0127 Feenstra, Michael & Stepanie Accessory Structure (Shed) Feenstra, Mike 500.00  404 Adrianna Avenue Harrisburg
4/16/2025 2025-0124 Rindsig Family Holdings, LLC Accessory Structure (Shed) Amercian Fence 4,800.00  659 W. Willow Street Harrisburg
4/16/2025 2025-0126 Walter, Ashley Fence Great Plains Fence, LLC 6,200.00    601 Honeysuckle Drive Harrisburg
4/16/2025 2025-0123 Rindsig Family Holdings, LLC Fence Amercian Fence Company 22,000.00  659 W. Willow Street Harrisburg
4/16/2025 2025-0122 LT Companies, Inc. New Single-Family Home LT Companies, Inc. 335,000.00  809 Yuzina Avenue Harrisburg
4/16/2025 2025-0125 LT Companies, Inc. New Single-Family Home LT Companies, Inc. 340,000.00  821 Yuzina Avenue Harrisburg
4/16/2025 2025-0010 RGDC, LLC Non- Residential Structure (Contractor Shops) Seykora Remodeling 800,000.00  935 Flatiron Avenue Harrisburg
4/17/2025 2025-0131 Roland, Mark & Rita Deck Roland, Mark 2,000.00  502 Troy Avenue Harrisburg
4/17/2025 2025-0129 M & W  Services, Inc. Deck (Stairs) MV Enterprises 4,000.00  281 Vernon Drive Harrisburg
4/17/2025 2025-0128 M & W  Services, Inc. Deck (Stairs) MV Enterprises 4,000.00  320 Vernon Drive Harrisburg

City of Harrisburg
 Building Permits Issued April 2025



4/21/2025 2025-0133 Bren, Trey & Madison Swimming Pool Bren, Trey 650.00                 459 Blue Ox Circle Harrisburg
4/22/2025 2025-0134 Moeller, Calless Accessory Structure (Shed) Erb, Joshua/ Tuff Shed 6,558.00             109 Perry Lane Harrisburg
4/22/2025 2025-0138 Norseen, Brent &  Norma Accessory Structure (Shed) Quality Storage Building 7,000.00             401 Adrianna Avenue Harrisburg
4/22/2025 2025-0135 Van Horssen, Valerie Accessory Structure (Shed) Van Horssen, Valerie 1,000.00             609 Rosewood Drive Harrisburg
4/22/2025 2025-0136 Drexler, Jeffrey & Nicole Deck Hols & Co., LLC 6,500.00             604 Falcon Avenue Harrisburg
4/22/2025 2025-0139 Dynamic Development, LLC Lower-Level Finish Genuine Builders, Inc. 35,000.00           141 Caulfield Street Harrisburg
4/22/2025 2025-0140 Walz, Kent & Bernice Mechanical Schempp Heating & Air Conditioning 5,705.00             601 Quail Circle Harrisburg
4/22/2025 2025-0137 BCE Property, LLC Non- Residential Structure (Contractor Shops) NRG Homes 900,000.00         943 Flatiron Avenue Harrisburg
4/23/2025 2025-0141 Dynamic Development, LLC Lower-Level Finish Genuine Builders, Inc. 35,000.00           129 Caulfield Street Harrisburg
4/23/2025 2024-0072 Future Property, LLC New Multi-Family Dwelling (Duplex) Buildworx, LLC 460,000.00         536 Oxford Avenue Harrisburg
4/23/2025 2025-0143 Dynamic Development, LLC New Single-Family Home Genuine Builders, Inc. 240,000.00         117 Caulfield Street Harrisburg
4/23/2025 2025-0142 Dynamic Development, LLC New Single-Family Home Genuine Builders, Inc. 240,000.00         123 Caulfield Street Harrisburg
4/24/2025 2025-0149 AVHARPER, LLC Fence Amercian Fence 8,000.00             515 Harper Circle Harrisburg
4/24/2025 2025-0148 Wenger Slaba, Ashley Fence American Fence Company 4,400.00             803 Johnson Creek Ct Harrisburg
4/24/2025 2025-0147 Krei, Zackery Lower-Level Finish (Partial) Shayne Rose Construction, LLC 120,000.00         815 Johnson Creek Ct Harrisburg
4/24/2025 2025-0145 DEWC, LLC Non- Residential Structure (Contractor Shops) Voegeli Construction 1,200,000.00      927 Flatiron Avenue Harrisburg
4/28/2025 2025-0158 Wells, Colin & Isabel Fence Wells, Colin 1,500.00             904 Ash Grove Street Harrisburg
4/28/2025 2025-0155 SG INVESTMENT ENTERPRISES Residential Reshingle Crew, Inc. 7,700.00             501 Almond Avenue Harrisburg
4/28/2025 2025-0156 SG INVESTMENT ENTERPRISES Residential Reshingle Crew, Inc. 9,100.00             605 Almond Avenue Harrisburg
4/28/2025 2025-0157 SG INVESTMENT ENTERPRISES Residential Reshingle Crew, Inc. 7,000.00             901 Cottonwood Drive Harrisburg
4/29/2025 2025-0159 Schild, Blake & Karina Deck (Stairs) Schild, Blake 2,000.00             608 Highland Street Harrisburg
4/29/2025 2025-0162 Donohue, Molly Fence Urban Oasis Outdoor Living, LLC 8,030.00             264 Devitt Drive Harrisburg
4/29/2025 2025-0160 Oswald, Adam & Molly Hot Tub Oswald, Adam 10,000.00           906 Rosewood Drive Harrisburg
4/30/2025 2025-0161 Schild, Blake & Karina Hot Tub Schild, Blake 500.00                 608 Highland Street Harrisburg
4/30/2025 2025-0106 Mux Construction, Inc. Lower-Level Finish Mux Construction, Inc. 25,000.00           109 Mydland Drive Harrisburg

8,456,839.00      70



2023 2024 2025 2023 2024 2025 2023 2024 2025 2023 2024 2025 2023 2024 2025

New Homes  1 0 1 1 10 1 2 6 8 16 10 13 9 4

Lower-Level Finish 4 5 9 8 5 6 6 3 3 2 6 8 3 7

Fence 0 0 2 0 2 0 0 9 7 12 16 17 19 30

Non-Residential (Comm/Ind) 3 1 2 0 2 2 2 3 1 0 6 6 2 4

Other 0 2 3 5 3 3 16 12 10 52 19 26 71 23

Total Permits  8 8 17 14 22 12 26 33 29 82 57 70 104 68 0

Running Total  8 8 17 22 30 29 48 63 58 130 120 128 234 188 128

2023 2024 2025 2023 2024 2025 2023 2024 2025 2023 2024 2025 2023 2024 2025

New Homes  11 9 9 6 4 2 9 11 15 5

Lower-Level Finish 2 2 2 3 5 2 2 5 1 5

Fence 11 14 11 10 12 11 5 14 7 6

Non-Residential (Comm/Ind) 0 5 0 7 2 8 1 4 3 5

Other 33 16 35 16 30 25 13 20 14 14

Total Permits  57 46 0 57 42 0 53 48 0 30 54 0 40 35 0

Running Total  291 234 128 348 276 128 401 324 128 431 378 128 471 413 128

2023 2024 2025 2023 2024 2025 2023 2024 2025

New Homes  5 5 1 0 January 1 0 1

Lower-Level Finish 6 1 6 2 February 1 10 1

Fence 7 7 2 2 March 2 6 8

Non-Residential (Comm/Ind) 3 4 0 3 April 16 10 12

Other Permits  15 8 5 6 May 9 4

Total Permits  36 25 0 14 13 0 June 11 9

Running Total  507 438 128 521 451 128 July 9 6

August 4 2

September 9 11

October 15 5

November 5 5

December 1 0
TOTAL 83 68 22

November December Permitted New Homes 

City of Harrisburg
Month-by-Month Comparison

January February March April May

June July August September October


	PC Packet
	Agenda Form
	Exhibit
	Agenda Form
	Exhibit



